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WASHINGTON, D.c. U.S.A.
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~\ . s Dr. Abrabam Benedict Weinstein -
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' ""‘IA\I ‘I%AROI.D GIASSER, SOLOLOK LISCHINSKY. Left »ashington;

. C., August 6, }J9L6, via ATC; arrived Shanghai, Chine,’ ",

August 155 19b6. Background information and activitiss of ",
PRILTP HOWARD DUNAWAY furnished. | FITZGERALD contacted Yo &
IZVIS BAS'SE FITZGERALDS vacationing with relatives in . <.
allsboro, Permsylvania; expected to return on Septerber 3,

y46.  Background inforpgtion on BERTHA BLA.IR, contact” of 7

N-TTZCERALD, furnished.
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nc n Ceneva witzerland, as advi.aer to WILLTAK L. CIAY: ¢

, Assistant Sécre‘uary of State.  KICHABL GREENBERG furnisig
20 East 80th Street,” New York City, as 2 Torwarding address.
kground information on HGRACE'W. BYERS, correspondent of
(FEANBERG, ~furnished. . Background inforwation on JOEN NEWBOLD

furnished; presently living in Skaneateles, New. York,
¥i11 teach at Columbia Undversity t omi '

KULISCHER, his activities, and”'ontact
wit.h subjects furnished. - Background information on MURR&I o
LATIKER, éss ciate of IRVIFG XAPLLN and GEORGE SILVERI&N,
umished.  Background’ information on Augg nEBERJIAN for= i
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CONHDE)\HAL

New York. Backg,round information furnished on FERRY Re
TAYLOR, DAVID R. MUSSBAU.i, RARCLD STONE, CATHERINE STOMNE,
ALFRED J. and BEATRICE VAN TASSEL, all contacts of LAGDOFFS.
Contacts of HERBERT S. !ATKS .;dentli'ied and background in-
formation furnished. Background information on INEZ *TUNOZ,
her activities and contacts with subjects furnished. Cou-
tacts of JAMES R. NEW:AN icdentified and background informa-
tion furnished. FPERAZICH's departure for London again delayed;
indication that State Department has withheld issuance of
passport. RUTH RIFKIN now employed as adminisirative assist-
ant in Office of Accounts and Finance, UNRRA.

Background information on HERBERT SCHIM3EL furnished.
LLVERMAN continued association with CHRIS JACNER, FRANK
CONMALLY, SOL ADLER, DAVID VHITE. SILVERMASTERS continued

association with S.zS ULYS, :RXEIETTA KLOTZ, ROBERT and JENNY
SILIER, and POL

.
4 TAYIOR identified and background information fur- (S) e
nished EELEN TENNEY plans to leave for France on august 2L,

1946, as correspondent for Cue Pubhshmg Company, New York

City.(Q " - o -

REFEENCE: 65~56402. Report of Special igent LAMBERT G.
ZuNDER dated August 16, 1946, at Washington, D. C.

DETLILS: AT WASHINGTOF, D. C.
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RE: SOL LDLER, was, Solomon‘i.dler
Schiobe¥lidler, 5 chlomerﬁ.’;dleo N F
U. 'S. Treasury Department,
Chungking, China :

- - Thé Jfolio'.;riag" inveétigation z1a8 conducted by Spe'cial sgent %. RaYHORD
- WLNNGIL: ' . : ‘ . '

' On Lugust 1, 1946, Special Lgents ROBIRT . McCASLIK end VINCENT W.
HUGH=S conducted a surveillance on LDLER. He was observed leaving the Hotel
vashington, where he was then rcsiding, at 6:40 pem. with a man driving a car
registered to LEONLRD EX.CKERKAN, previously identified in this investigation.
LDLER and the driver, apparently LCKERMLN, rode to 2912 Dunbarton Street, Ne ey
the occupants of which eddress have previously been jdentified as lMdss GENE -

XIMSH,, an employec of the Naval Ordnance Laboretories, Miss M;RJORIE&ICHI‘ENBERG,
an employee of the Treasury Department, and Hiss NARI.YGORE, an emplioyee of the
Statc Department., Both men cntered this house. 4t 7:25 p.m. they left accom~ .
panied by an unidentified woman dcseribed as being about 30 years old, 5'7" tall,
and weighing 130 pounds. OShe was of medium build having dark hair and wearing
eyoglasses, 1l three individuals had dinner together at Hall's Rcstaurant,
7th and K Streets, 8. W. They subscquently returned to 2912 Dunbarton Street.

Lt 10:45 p.m. DLER and his compenion, believed to be JCKERILIN, left
the house carrying a wooden box, which messured approximately two feet square,
and returncd to the Hotel Washington. LDLER took the box to his room and the

driver rode off in the car. . e e

From a highly conficential source at the lotel Washington, Special
Lgents GECRGE E. DLVIS, VINCENT? Tj. HUGHES, and . RLYNOND % MiulL, learned on
august 2, 1946, that this box contained some used pieces of electrical equipment,
including an iron, a percolator and some foodstuffs. .

. Special agents BERT H. HE.COCK and JOSEPE J. KEiCH on august 2, 1946,
observed 4DLER leaving the Treasury Depertment at 6303 p.m. with an unlkmomn
men and an unknown womane. The man appeared to be between 32 and 36 years old,
5154 $all, and weighing 165 pounds. He had a feir complexion, blue eyes, medium
brovn hair, and his teeth were large end stained. He had a cut scar on the right
side of his face near his chin. He wes wearing brown rimmed glasses, and ap-
peared to be clean—cut and not Jewish., The woman appeared to be between 26 and
30 years old, 5'3" tell, 125 pounds in weight, light skin, blue eyes, end dark
brown hair which she wore in an upsweep, She was wearing glasses with colorless.
rims and appeared to be of the Jewish race. - o ‘

j The unknown man was carrying a cardboard box which LDLER tobli‘to his
~+hotel room in the Tashington Hotel., From the zbove mentioned confidential
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‘nan and woman proceeded by strectcar =nd taxi to 8425 Woodelift Road, Silver :
Spring, Maryland, vhich appeared to be the residence of the man and wonane. '

LDLER spent the entire evening at this address. He ums observed by surveilling
agents having dinner and drinks with the unknown man and woman. .. .. .. A

On .'tugus"t. 14, 1946, the writer learned that Chesapeake & Potomac »
Telephonc Company Humber SLigo 4447 is listed to LRTHUR W.{51U.RT, 8425 doold- -
clift Road, Beckground information concerning STULRT will 'be obtained and set

forth in a subsequent report.

The following physical surveillance was conducted by Speccial igents
ELRL L. FUOSS and LUBREY S. BRENT on august 3, 19463

- it 10 a.m, LDLER and a Naval Officer, later identified as Lieutenant
Conmander HARLLID %.YJ.COBSON, had breakfast together in the Skyroom of thc Hotel
weshington. They Xéft the Skyroom at 11330 a.m, iDL rcturzcd to his room -t
‘and J.COBSON proceeded to the Carey wWinston Realty Company, 739 - 15th Street,

N. %,, where he entered the office and paid rent on the aportment which 1t wes
learned he occupies at 2017 O Strcet, N. 7. Surveilling agents were able to

+me that JACOBSON rented this aportment July 1, 1946, and that his previous

< ..zt vas the Hotel Washihgton. in effort will be made to secure background

. ormation on JLCOBSON to be included in the next report.

4t 12:50 p.m. surveilling agents observed LDLER enter a phone booth in
the lobby of the Hotel l.ashington and overheard him place a call to DOROTHY '
KLPLLN, the ygife of IRVINGPKLPLLN, a subject in this case. LDLER arranged to
meet DOROTEWKLPLLN at the F Street exit of the Hotel Washington, at 7 p.m. the
some day, 4n order thet he might take her to dinner and then meet her husbend
who wes arriving by plsne at the leshington iirport that eveninge _ —

2t 12:55 pem. 4DLER met a man of Chinese nationality (believed to be
S. C*TIONG of the China Supply Commission) in the lobby of the hotel and had
lunch with this individual at the Occidental Hotel on Pcnnsylvania &vcnue botween
14th and 15th Streets, N. W. Thercafter .DLER rcturned to his hotel room. it
2230 p.m. LDLER was observed to leave the hotel 2nd proceed by streetcar to )
5410 Cathedral ivenue, the residence of HLROLD GLLSSER, a subject in this case,
Therezfter he was observed talking with a wonman Believed to be Mrs. GLLSSER, and
a young girl on the porch of this residence. He remcined there until 6:20 p.m.
at which time he returned to his hotel. :

Special lgents KENNERLY R. CORBEIY and EDGLR L. C.RTER continued this
furveillance on Lugust 3, 1946, with the following results: P

it 7103 p.;m, LDLER left the hotel and entered a car driven by Mrs.

AET
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) mvnm)kmx. Mrs. KLPLLN and iDLER proceoded to the Hational M¥port, T
- - they hid dinner together in the alrport rostaursnt. <t &§:15 p.me IRVIKG LN

and an jndividual letsr identified to be MURR.LY w YLLTILER, a subject in this
case, arrived by plane and joined LDLIR and Mrs. , The four individuals
left the airport in KiFLLN'S car and at 8:45 p.m. iho iudividual determined to
be L.TILER left the ccr at the Export-Import Bank on 15th Street. & surveill-—
ence on .DLER wzs then dropped in gpder to establish the idegtity of LLTIKER,

It had been previously reported b onfidential Informant that LDLER was
planning to spend an evening with the K.PLLNS as soon as IRVING KLPLLN arrived
back in town, o ' : \Wb,\v

On .’“ilgust"l.., 1946, Special igents 0. R. 7.LBURTT and JCHN T. FLYNN \

, observed LDLER leave_the Hotel \eshington at 2:20 p,m. with an individual later

deternined to be SoI®LISCHINSKY, & subject in this case. LDLER and LISCHINSKY

. proceeded on footmntiac sedan belonging to LISCHINSKY, which was

parked on Pennsylvania &4venue, and in which three men ahd two women were waiting.

' The party then proceeded to the arlington City Hot Shoppe Restaurant across the

14th Street bridge, vhere they had dinner. Aafter dinner they drove around :
Heines Point, finally parking on the inbound side vhere they were observed play-
ing cards on the grass. . o

.gents DONLLD CHLSE and ROBERT .. McCLSLIN, who relieved wgents
T.LBGATT and FLYWI on this surveillance, noted that 4DLER and his companions
left Haines Point at 4:40 p.m. and érove in LISCEIESKY'S eor to 11th and F .
Streets, Ny .., in Washington. .DLER left the periyhcre and boarded a Falls
Church, Virginia, bus in order to get to arlington, Virginia, where he entered
the house at 1918 North Roosevelt Strect. 4Lt 5:50 p.n. LDLER wes observed in
and around this house until 11:30 p.m. when the surveillance was discontinued,.
It was noted that the lights in the lower part of the house went out at 11 p.k.
and it appeared that iDLER wes plenning to spend the night there.

, The writer on &tugust 15, 1946, ascertained from Mr, ROBERT COPEBLID, )
Postmaster, Preston King Station, irlington, Virginia, that FI..I'KYCOE, a Govera—
ment employee, is the occupant at 1918 North Roosevelt Street. 1 report in
this cese by Special agent LIMBERT G. Z.NDER deted august 16; 1946, reflects

that on July 19, 1946, iDLER entered rooms 902-903 at 1818 H Street, M. w.,

which had the name "Mr, COE" on the door. It is believed that FR.NK COE of

1918 North Roosevelt Street, irlingten, Virginia, is jdentical with this person.
COE is being investigated as a separate subject in this case and the results of
this investigction will be reported at a later date, ‘ , _

On lugust 5, 1946, the writer observed ADLER leave his hotel at 8140
a.n. and proceed to the Public Health Service, 4th and C Strcets, S. Wey where
he received an injection in his arm. A L oo

On the some day Speeial igents H. DUDLEY PLYNE and LUSRE




learned from assistant Manager HoADIG of-the Hotel Tiashington thaQOa F o NT i ]
Chincse extraction and by the name o NG asked lir. H.RDING for permission to
send some packages to thc hotel and take them directly to Mr. LDLER'S room rather
than leave them at the desk, ot approximately 5:45 p.m. Special ~gent VINCENT W.
HUGHSS ascertained that these packages had just been delivered, He learned that
- they consisted of one large manila envelope and one small vhite envelope.. One
envelope vwas addressed to the Chinese Communications Office, Nanking, Chines, and
bore the return cddress of)“Chu\[Chin fiang, Chinese Supply Commission.” The other
was addressed to Mrs. LAURLJULLKER, G\ S. Enbessy, Manking, China, and bore the
return cddress of "O'COMNELL, 8320 — 16th Street, Silver Spring, Meryland.®
No information &i presently available concerning Mrs. LiUR. WiLlKER or the

0

TFO 100-17493

individual named}0'CONNELL,

~ During the evening of .&.ugust 5, 1946, 4DLER was surveilled »by agents
PLYNE and BRENT with the following resultss

it 5355 p.m, LDLER and an unknown man were 'cheeryed emerging from the .

Treasury Euilding and procecding to the Hotel washington. It was noted that
the unknown man welked up and down in the lobby apparently observing the
individuals sitting thercin before tcking the elevator to 4DLER'S room. &t
£3:30 p,m. uDLER, SOL LISCHINSKY, and the same unknown man energed from the eleva—-
tor in the Hotel .ashington and proceeded on foot to O!'Donnell!s Restaurant
at 12th and E Streets. The three individuals had dinner theres They left at
9:15 p.m. and walked to a parking lot in the neighborhood, where they entered
LISCHINSKY'S sutomobile. They then procezded to the Farmers Merket, 11th end E
Streets, vhere they purchased a votermelon, Next they procceded to 2716 — 20th™
— Street, 5. E., vhere 4DLER and LISCHINSKI entered the epartment building at that -

B 4

address and remained there for several minutes; returning to the car, they then
arove to 2022 Ft. Davis Street, S.E., the residence of LISCHINSKY, where they

ate the maternmelon, Immediately upon their arrival at LISCHINSKY!S house 4LDLER

was overheard by surveilling agents to make a telephone cell, during which he s
stated that he uas leaving the following morning at about 7 a.m. 4DLER was heard -
to request the individual to vwhom he wazs speaking to thapk GEORGE for everything.
It was later escertained that LDLER was talking to SLxlE 'SILVERNLY and apparently -
wanted her to thank GEORGE as GEORGE was then out of towd ‘

Lt 12:10 n.m. LDLER, LISCHINSKY and the unknown man together with
LISCEINSKY!'S wife left the house and proceeded by car to the Hotel “ashingtoen,
where LDLER and the unknown man got out, The unknown man, upon leaving the cor,
walked from the 15th Street entrance of the hotel to the corner of 15th and F
Strects, He then returned to the vicinity of the car and then walked inmediately
back to the corner of 15th and F Streets, where he stood around the corner of the
hotel in a position where he could not be seen from the 15th Strcet entrance.

"hen o Friendship Heightis trolley made its appearance on 15th Street he ran to .
the platform and boorded the streetcar and sat in one of the extreme reer seats .
of the vehicle, He left the car at 25th and Pennsylvania ivenue, N i, and was
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observed entering the apartment buildingat 2500 K Street, N. We at T2:5Q aeme
— On hugust 15, 1946, in an effort to identify the unknown man pmentioned .
above agents PuYNE and BRENT surveilled him from the apsriment house located at '
2500 K Street, N. \i. to a streetcar which was proceeding to 17th and Pennsylvania
- 4venue, S. E. &board the car, Special Agents CHARLES D. CHAPHLN and WILLIAM E.
CL.TK took over the surveillance. Later Lgents observed the unknown man enter
the Notional Metropolitan Bank, after he had looked around and observed the people
outside the bank., Inside the bank he made a deposit. 4gent CLiRK learned from
R. E. WOODY4RD, the teller to vhom the deposit had been mace, thal the unknown
nan vas JOSEPHXSILVEREAN, 2500 K Street, N. ‘i, TOODYLRD advised SILVERMLN de-
posited $110 in new ten dollar bills and a U, S, Treasury check in the amount ,
of $148.80, The bank record of SILVERILN gave his address as 1740 P Street, N.i.
and his occupation as MW% SILVERMLN reported -
that he was a citizen of the United States a e he opened his account on .
October 11, 1943, The account was closed June 30, 1945, and when it was subse-
guently reopened (date not indicated) a new address was shovn as 2500 n Sireel, {
'N. W, The report of Special Agent L.IBERT G. ZLNDER deted June 17, 1946, in
’ this investigation, sets forth on Page 165 information reflecting that GEORGE
¢ | SILVERMLN, a subject in this case, has a brother named JOE SILVERILN, in effort
w¥ill be made to determine if the JOSEPH SILVERHLN identified above is identical
vith JOMYSILVERILI, W's brother. S

On iugust 6, 1946, Speciel hgents ELRL L. FUOSS end %. RaYNOND 4liKa
conducted the following physical surveillances -

SECRET cont -NnAL, |
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rorest Glen, Maryland
Telephone Shepherd 2214

The above-mentioned 1nd:x.v1dual first was identified in this
case in December, 1945 and since that t:.me he has been in contact wvith
_ nunerous subjects of instant case.

& The following background information on P}JLIB\,DIHIAUAY has
been obtained: - / o
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The following {nformation boncerning DUN/ILY was obtained M’A’
in St. Louis, Missourl by Special ..gent STU/RT D. HINES:
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The following is a2 physical description of DUN.VLY:

Name: PHILIP HOZ.RD DUNLLY
lLge: 35ycars o
Date of Birth: November 18, 1910
Place of Birth: Duluth, !"innesota
Heights 5 feet, 11 inches
teight: 210 pounds
Eyes: : Browm
Hair: Brown
Racey tthite
Peculiarities: “lears black horn-rimmed glasscs
°§ , and seldem wears & hat
i tarital Status: Yarried :
L ® Vifes w Forcst Glen,
: Farylzn
; Education: Tvio years of college, specialized
in philosophy
Occupation: ‘ Editor and chief
Vext of Kin: BLLNCHE DUNLYLY, mother, 2700
Bryant i.venue, ;xmeapolis, Minne—~
sota

The records of the Associated Retail Credit Men o t‘.:.shing—
ton, D, C., 1221 G Strect, N. “is, Were checked by special Lgent CHLRIES D.

nAMT NTIAL

12 s iy —\
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CHAPYUN which reflected the following information:

. ' Foreign report from The Credit Burcau of Greater New York,

Inc., dated Lpril 9, 1945 reflected that DUNLVLY is presently residing at -
. 2607 Forest Glen, Forest Glen, Marylands He formerly resided from 1939

at 345 \lest 12th Street, New York City, from 1937 to 1939 at 27 East 1lth

Street, New York City, and prior to that time at Minneapolis, lMinnesota.

The records of November 22, 1939 indicate he - - employcd by the Senate

Committee on Interstate Commerce, 45 Broadway, New York City, since 1938.

He held the position of informction specialist at a salary of $3200 and
was highly regarded. This committee is no longer in eﬁstmcg,

) GXCJJ'J‘,'»“WW"'
Local credit report indicated thad DUN/I.Y was born in

1911 and resides in Forest Glen, Marylend. He held the™3 of master
sergeant in the U. S. /my and was assigncd to the Pentagon Building,
His wife, LILII/N, is employed by the Board of Educalluu, uulguaery
County, Maryland, as a teacher in the Montgamery High School and is re-
cciving a salary of %2100,

The folloving is a sumazrization of thc data supplied by
“Yeonfidential Informant @ during the period from December 15, 1945 to
Junc 30, 1946. This information is being set out indicate the contacts
of DUN/YILY vith other knovm subjects in the case. . bvb'{b

. LTl : -
On December 15, 1945 irs E%Lf.‘.!’.l"‘E‘.RIN contacted PHILIP DUNLIILY
whom she adviscd she is desirous of borrowiing a cot inasmuch as her parents

" are coming to towm. She mentioned that she could borrow onc from DLYID
{iLHL but if she could get one from DUN.'LY it would be closcr hom )

On December 19, 1945 IILIX.M DULYALY and Mrs. H.LLPERIN
engaged in social chatter during thc course of which Mrs. DONLTLY men—
tioned that she was at a meeting on the previous night where shc mct
the leader the Danish Underground who is now in charge of a Danish
newspaper. )\N

ih - R An oo

® On December 26, 1945 it was ascertained I)ﬁrom the informant
R that 1TLURICE HLLPERIN advised PHILIP DUN/VILY that D.VID®HL will be over

! at 10330 that evening, consequeptly, he viants DUN/VLY to come over there
for a nlittle conversation“.w |} .

and PHILIP DU.LI/LY to his home that evening. 1LHL could not mzke it 80

, CONE

On December 28, 1945 }7.URICE ILIPERIN invited DAVID 1iHL ( ‘p“)




1_"‘,’1*?"4?3 - 8!@?{[ CONPHIENTIAL

it was agreed that the H..LPERINS would call on the DUNA m's.(h

: On December 30, 1945 YL URICE HLIPERIN conferred with PgI:[P
WY concerning international matters in 0.S.S. HLIPERIN asked the

orders had been i{ssued yet and who had notified about thiss , DUN/IILY noted

that TTLLI/ML/NGER might, however, YUST (phonetic) or ;.1;1%;{;]3 (phonetic)

arc not awere of the situation. H.IPERIN believes the delay™i® significant

but the orders may come through on Monday. DUNLILY replied that the whole

thing has becn placed before the "big boss® and there is a2 choice of five
features ranging from utter centralization to utter decentralization. MNLU-

RICE HLLPERIN later contacted DLVID "IHL vhom he advised he will call on

tonight. They both regretted thot the DUNAYLYS could not both be prescnt.(*)\)u-

On December 31, 1945 !'.iURICE H.LPRHIN again conlerrcda with
PHILIP DyNiULY. They discusscd var:.ous matters with reference t0 0¢SeSe
and in particular to various proposals with what appeared to be reorganiza—
tion. - HLIPERIN, DUNAVLY, and possibly DAVID 1J/HL will get together that /

m@tx}(‘) U
arch 22, 1946 H.IPERIN informed PHIIIP DURLVLY that
*nOGERS ’ OROCCL , and himsclf will come over to DENLILYB home
;_",_.,.1 away.

On March 23, 1946 an unidentified woman informed Hrs. HLL~ T
PERIN that H!.RY JIJ' KEENEY) would be over that afternoon, consequently,
she would 1iKc TTrS. JALPERIN to stop in for a little while. Mrs. HALPERIN
explained that she had been invited to the DUNALIALY home whereupon the un—
identified woman remarked that she had talked wi LIP DUNLTILY who had
mentioned something about MRY JINE being there.(f

W conferred with LILLI/N DILTLY on Mey 17 at
which time she ingnived as to whether lrs. H.IPERIN Knows BLIZ2!\ROSENBERG.

Mrs. H.IPERIN docs not know l'r.’ROSEIIBm_,G. 50 Mrs. DUNLTLY adviséd that her
husband was going to Baltimore , Tarm3and with ROSEIIBERG and other men on
the following day. w A

PHILIP TPNILY inv:Ltc 1.URICE HLIPERIN to his home on lay
2, 191.6 to th RO L.H.B a2nd CARL » both of the CIO offices in

Tashington. ( ) \p—~—~———————/‘

on 1y 22, 1946 LILLIIN DONAAY informed lrs. HLIPERTN that \}J
she and her husband are goiné gfi s baby sitters for the DLVID VL HIu

as r' v

1L nm‘\«ﬁlMN.-‘\A\‘

e vy
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inasmpuch as they are attending a banduet on that night (banquet of Southern
Conference on Hunman lielfare). ) V- e, B

| On MNay 23, 1946 11Y conferred with WX@
PERIN. H/\IPERIN advised he is {ng for & Job.in journalisd and~¥Towards
5 end he has contacted RUSZXNIXQI, EUGEWEXGOTTON, SETH E,  LEM

ISHER, HMIPERIN further

;,UX as well as DECLUX! assistant, HENRY C. re
RICK of Federated Press and

folatgd that FLEISHER sent him to sce TRLVI
HELEI « PHILIP DINLYLY mentioned IZZIRZSTONE of "The Nation" and P

Newsp e . DUNIMLY advised that o friend of his by thc name of BRUCE&L’.YVER A(L
is werking for RUSS NIXON and that this individual will work in the govern- 435
ment to him, DUN.7.Y, and to BERNIEWSERNSTEIN in Europc. IYVER is with VJP( '
.the washington Office of the United’Blectrical ‘Torkers and according to

DUN/WLY is a wvery nice fellow®, DUNL'AY told HAIPERIN that PLIITRNVEBER -

is the head of the PiC in New York, his address being 205 East 42nd\Street, -

New York City, tclephone lMurray Hill 3-5580. DUN/LLY described this pe '

son 2s being an old friend of his as well as C.RL GREEN and BOBYLLNG Sl

, On tay 25, 1946 Lm%m« visited thc home of 1Y.URICE H.I~
PERIN. HLIPERTN and RY/XN then visited the DUTUJ.TJ.YS( S U

It was learned on May 27, 1946 that M.LURICE HLIPERIN in- 7
formed D.VID V.HL that his friends, C/RL GREEN, ATI/RINGERTLER, and Hrs.). .27 . 2
GERTIER, had arriyeqd, and it was agreed thet ~4HL and PHILIP DUMIMLY Wi /i
be ‘over shortly. L . ‘

]

\

' v;,i !
Tt gyl 2 e

- On May 31, 1946 ¥..URICE H/LPERIN confeyrcd with PHILIP and
ITLLL, N DUNLY+ He mentioned the fact that VILLIAZPPLER.UIY! was in town

. ‘274 Tnvited The DUNLILYS to his bppe. She stated thab BOR ROGERS and 000-7
RO'NBOR/H will also be prescnb.(b U S o

On Junc 2, 1946 YLURICE HAIPERIN inquired of PHILIP DUNLVLY
concerning their projccted trip to New York. DUMAVLY advised thet he will
go to New York on Tuesday and requested that Hz.I.PEﬁLIN get in touch with hinm
through @(fric:nd, 11r§Q)E_Iss, or his sccretary, MissXDI/MOND, at lfurray. Hill

-

g o

5-0811. (4 )\ A=

) On June 3, 1946 PRILIP DUNAYVLY contacted MAURICE H.LLPERIN
during which time they disggssed three important Suprcne Court decisions,
the ban on racial sc afign on interstate buscs and trains, the announce-f \Jo
ment was unconsti%\} g]‘\g the act of Congress which denied anploymcnt(
) Py . . .

. o 15 CONFIR
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to three former employeces of the Government, and the Civil g s case
wherein the Miami Herald was upheld in its cnt;cism of the Cour%e. HLI~

PEP.DI stated “we have a very fine court heret

JOSEPH‘ GREGG contacted MLURICE HALPERIN on June 11, 1946
for the purposc of advising him about the FM radio station dcal. In this
connection it was stated that EDYBRICKER is connccted with a corporation.
H/IPERIN mentioned that PHILIP DUWN/.ZY is acquainted with BRICKER and that.

he will have DUIANLY put for GREGG and sec what the pros—
pects might be for 2 jo‘b. )

. on June 17, 1946 I.ILLI ‘N _DUNALILY advised EF.‘[N 7
that Y/ RY JINE KEENEY would be at her house that evening.

On June 18, 1946 M.URICE H.IPERIN informecd PHIIIP DUNA Y
concerning his trip to Now York City. DUN.MLY stated that he did not know
whcthcf he would remain in iz on, De Co but said that he would kecp
ntto iing" open in New York&jt

RS i bl

vk 11

DLVID YLHL, a visitor at the HLLPERINS, conferred with OSCLR
.85 on June 26, 1946, These individuals discussed the employment of vardi-
ovus people in theg.mericun Jowish Confcrence. 1i/.HL mentioned that he 4s 7
interested in sceihg that the committee on the /merican Jewish Conference
obtain several live wire memberse He recommended PHILIP DUNAJLY whom he
described as having been in charge of all thg\yeports and operations for
the rescarch and analysis/branch of 0.S.S. (Kb V.

1946 during a conversation between LILLI.N DOQNA- -
.Y and THEODORE HLLE Y LILLI.N stated that they expected to go to MAY-
N/RD GERTLER'S farr or 'fhe week—end and stated a friend of HAURICK HALPER~ >

IN, namely, JOSEPHUIOSEPHS, was visiting them and had just lef‘b.( L

16
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The followiné invésiigation 'ivas conducffed by Special Agent H. DDLEY PAYNE. '

During the period from August 1 through August 15, 19 6, the mail’ cover
Placed on the subject was not prochzct.ivva.Cl (7 2 :

i
i

b

Yg%}xfide.ntial Informant -furr‘:ished the following. orma or; concerning D
ZGERALD's activities from August lst through August 15th [ >

On August 1, 1946, V. LmrL%Yggsm was in contact with REBECCAH and EI: i
FITZGERALD, at which time REBECCAH gtated that she was leaving the foll ng
morning. BASSIE, who is employed ih the office of Sécreiary HALLACE, dig- | )
cussed with FITZGERALD various Governmental departments andg petroleum, FITZ-
GERALD mentioned he was having a meeting at 10 Ak the following morning with ,
a man from Secretary KrRUG!s officé; regarding a letter which was to be checked i

prior to being sent to Secretary VALLACE's office L

On lugust 5, 1946, EDVARD FITZGEPAID advised his matd SARAN et was
leaving on Friday, August 9th, and would be gone for approximately 3 weeks

On August 6, 1946, FITZGERALD madé arrangements to borrow g suiltcase fro
his maid, SARAH, & he wanted to take some "books and things" with him o)

¢~ dugust 7, 1946, EDRARD FITZGIRALD contacted lts. HUTCHINSON, who 1s be-@j
~":d t0 be an employee in RUBECCAH's office, and fhde arrangements for he
te lake REBECCAH'S check ta the lunsey Trust Company for deposit(_g)

AN A viat . e .

0 dugust 8, 1946, FITZGERALD's made, SARAR, advised him shp was preparing\CY
hig clothes for his departure the following mo‘min%() 7 U..) o
. Under prétext, it wis ascertained that FITZGERAID left Vashingdeg on the - ;i
°  morning of August 9th, and would not return witil the day after Labor Day, ]
Vihile FITZ is away from “laghington, it was reported he could be reachedr-_:;j

- ¢fo F. LEROYYSUTTH, 25 Central Avenue; Wellsboyo.. P nnsylvanig. “¥. LEROY - ¥
. SiITH is the st'ep:aﬁhg_: of REBEC IT3GERALD,, 563 : A |

- The Washington Field 0ffice fiTes refleqgted that EERTHAMBLAYR; who has pres -
~~ Viously been in contact with REBECCAK FITZGERALD, was a Subject of g Hatcl = ©
i+ Act investigation by this office in 1942 at which time she wag employed as 3
' .. an economist at the Railrcad Retiremsnt éoard Washington, D, €. Thig ine- "¢
© . Vestigation indfcated that BERTHA BLATR wap listed by the Dies Committee ag

~ & nember of the ashington Comnittee fop Demgcratic Action, and that her "=
or thig committee, Her name is mo,e-fg

\ Rene arpesred in the active indices

Py




T _ &« Ksted in the active indices of the National Federation for Opnstitutional
Liberties, American Peace lobilization, and a member representing the
Tiashington Council for the National Negro Congress. During the interview,
BERTHA BIAIR stated she was not a member of the Commnist Party, but refused
to state what organizations in which she was a2 member. She is reportedly
-presently residing at 2221 Observatory Place, N. . ,&’ [y oL

following information has been obtained concerning NTALTIH and _LABEL
THEATON, who have been in frequent contact with the FITZGEPALDS. JRecords
of Stone's lercantile Agency reflect in a report dated October I, 1940
.that RALPH IM{'THEATON resides at 3612 Macomb Street, N. ¥.; his wife,
LZABELXITHEATON, resides wi&[;him, and both were said to be unemployed. lrs.

1THEA' hﬁ's mother, JULIA ENVOLFE, also lives with them. ‘ According to this
report, they had recently réturned to Vashington from Asheville, North
Carolina, where they had spent several years.

The Credit Bureau files reflect that R_ALP}%};{EmnM ie anrmavimately 43 yeats -
~ of age, and that he was formerly connected'with the National Cash Register
... Company for 25 years, was with the local office for six months, and was re-
leased due to i1l health. :

JPORSE Y
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The mail cover placed on above-captioned C;\:‘tt from August 1

through August 15, 1946, produced negative results bq C‘%\\*’

on July 6, 1946, Lr. and lis. HAROLD)GLASSER réceived ¥-letter
from EZEKIEL, Bast Blue Hill, Haine, and subsequent investigation conducted by
Special Agent DARREL B. CURRIE, Bosto Field Division, on July 30, 1946, dis-
closed the following informationi \— 3

area and that was the family of ir. MORDECA EZEKTAT whn wara Tiving at what
18 known as the LIOTE Cottage in Zast Blue @ll. lirse LUCILLE ZEKTIAL and
her three young ¢hildren arrived at the cottage about June 13 ,—1\9L6, ‘and lived
there alone until ir. ZZEKIAL arrived on July 30, 19L6, It is believed that
he is cormected with UIRRA and had just arrived from Athens, Greece, by way of
london. This is the first time the family has visited the Blue Hill area.
Their home address is 5000 Allandale-Road, Friendship Post Office, Tiashington,
D. Ce They rented the cottage for the summer throush Ir. L. HARV’E,.I__VPOE, 1005 -
East liarshall Street, Richmond, Virginia. e is 2n agent for the owmer, The
'National lietropdélitan Bank of “;ashincton, De Ce It is believed that the propert
has since been sold, however. : ,

There was only one family namedXEZiKIEL in‘the.East Blue Hill, Maine,
I

A sister of lrs. EZEKIAL has been coming to East Blue Hill for several
summers and it is believed that she influenced the EZFKIALS to come there this
year. Her name is MAXTHEXFINSTERALD and her address is 2l2 Gest 1lth Street,
New York City. She claius\to be a free-lance writer and uses the pen name,
LAXTNEN'UOD. She wrote a play while visiting there last summer, ‘

Miss "a.0D was observed to msil the following letters on July 30,

19L6.
1. American Express v »
X@/JI‘M 649 Fifth Avenue, New York~_Cityt//
~ 2. Irs. GUYXRO'E '

St 1O Tiest Olith Street, New York City ¥
, 3. Cook's Travel Agency
‘ 587 Fifth Avenue, Neyw, York City-—
- Lo YAssociated Hospital YRrvice of New York
> 370 lexinston Avenue, Lew York-City _-

st |
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\(pARAJ; vhose sddress is the Abrahan Lincoln School, 30 Test "ashin

chicago, __ tt _
 in the Russian Var Relief programle- Both of them receive the

and the Wiew Lasses" regularlys

Pnenele tad

rFo w03 S__Ecv" .‘ CON

v
i
4::

TILLIAM L. CLAYTON, Assistant Secretary of State.

i‘*-"‘.

ms:“ms companion for several sumrers has been 1 \L, .
ston treet,

Tlinois, It is believed that both these persons have been active
nphaily Vorker®

Since the above jnformation concerns the only LZEKIAL family known

at East Blue Hill, iiaine, it is believed this is the one referred to in the
reference letters '

It will be noted that the EZEKIALS described above are intimate

friends of the GLASSERS and this association has been indicated in previous
reportse. -

In & letter dated August 8, 19L6, to the Washington Field Division,

“|+%lthe Bureau advised that the President had approved the Tnitod States Delegation
= lto the Fifth Session of the Council of the/United lNations Relief and Rehabilita-—

e

" ‘tion Administration vhich is scheduled o konvene at Geneva; vitzerland, on
Fpﬁ.ugust 5, 1946, The major jtems on the agenda of the Fifth Session are food,

displaced persons, UNRRA finances, UiRRA's relations with the General Assembly
of the United Nations, the Chinese program, and the future of UNRRA.

HAROLD GLASSER, Assoclate Director, Division of Lonetary Research,
Treasury Department, was 1isted as one of the advisors to the Council member,

A discreet inquiry at CIRRA failed to oonfirm this information.
However, an appropriate pretext call to the office of HAROLD GLASSER revealed
that the subject had departed for the UNRRA Convention at Geneva, Switzerland,
the first week of August, 1946, and was expected to return to Tiashington

around August 25, 19L6.

Friendship Heights Post office, advised that lirs. FAYWGLASSER had submitted
a temporary change of address card on august 13 whicH \indicated that for seven
days her address would be Vinda Bona Hotel, 3raddock Feights, Marylande

On August 15, 1946, iTe JOHN E. ELLIOTT, Azsistant Superintendent, -

A physical surveillance of the GLASSER residence confirzed the fact
that it was unoccupiede ' _ '

_ Confidential jnformants of this office have furnished no further
information regarding the activities of HAROLD GLASSER. - .

0 S
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e following is the result of a mail cover placed on the &bove

-su'b,jAectj:( \)\ o o | o -~

O

Postmark ~ From o To
Boston, Mass. YUnited Business Service, Michael Greenberg
July 30, 1946 210 Newbury Street, 4884 MacArthur Boulevard,
Boston 16, Massachusetts Washington, D. C. ]

Information was received from J. E. ELLIOT, Assistant Superintendent,

the Friendship Heights Station of the United States Post Office, that

MICHAEL GREENBERG haed given his change of address es 20 East 80th Street,
New York City. Mr. ELLIOT stated that this change of address was given

approximately August 1, 19L6.

On August 15, 1946, it was learned through pretext from Mr. M

. F.

DAY, who resides at 4884 MacArthur Boulevard, Apartment 108, that the subject
had moved but he was unable to eay where he had gone. He further advised that
the' present occupant of Apartment 107, where GREENHERG formerly lived, is
HOWARD DANIEL. Mr. DAY was unable to furnish further information concerning

GREENBERG .

On August 16, 1946, EDITH BARBOUR, who resides at 4884 MacArthur
Boulevard, NW, Apartment 106, advised,when contacted under pretext, that she
knew MICHAEL GKEENBERG but was unable to say where he had moved, however, she-
d1d say that she knew he had moved from Washington on or about the first of

.

August, 1946,

Reference is made to the letter from the Baltimore Field Office
to the Washington Field Office dated August 9, 1946, requesting background

information on HORACE WNXBYERS, 1719 0'Sullivan Building, who on
April 8, 1946, mailed a

letter to MICHAEL GKEENBERG, Apartment 107, 4884

MacArthur Boulevara, Washington, D. C. The following information is set forth

in the above mentioned letter:

Observation at 1719 0'Sullivan Building reflected that the occupant

was\"MOODY 'S INVESTORS - SERVICE, HORACE W. BYERS, Representative.”

The Baltimore City Telephone Directory reflected one HORACE W

. BYERS

as a physician residing at 509 Woodlawn Road. The records of the Credit

Buresu of Baltimore, Inc. reflected HORACE W. BYERS, wife SALLIE S,

was P

the local representative for MOOLY 'S INVESTORS . SERVICE and HAd residea at "~
509 Woodlawn Road since the Spring of 1927. BYERS wasa indicated to be 56 to
57 years of age, the son of the late JAMES WELLINGTON HBYERS of Charlotte,
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North Carolina and that he had. 'been connected with MOODY 'S INWSTIBS" T

SERVICE es local representative since 1930, WNT’ A
e —

’ The report further 1ndicated that BYERS had formerly been a L
physician, having graduated from the University of Maryland in the sgless of
191k, end practiced his profession with offices located in the Medical Arts
Building until about 1930. The subject's credit record appeared to be in

good standing and there was no explanation as to why he had given up the prautice
in the medical profession.

I.ocal Seleut* -3y Service Board Number 1l in Baltimore shows a
record of one HORACEhSYERS indiceting that an enlistment notice had been
received by the Board at the time he had gone into service with the Maryland
National Guard.

Mr. CHARLES LORD of the firm BAKER, WATTS & COMPANY, Investment
Securities, adyised that HORACE W. BYERS, the local representative for
MOCDY 'S. INVESTORS ™'~ . SERVICE, had been furnishing this servie to BAKER, WATTS
& COMPANY over a long period of time and was well regarded by the entire firm.
. LORD advieed, however, that aside from satisfactory business deals with
him nothing was known concerning BYERS personally by himself or the members of
hig firm. -

Dr. HENRY CULLENBERG, Secretary of the Marylend State Board of
Medical Examiners, madé availa'ble the records of that Board, which reflect
that BORACE W. BYERS who was originally from Charlotte, North Cerolina, had
attended Hampton Sidney vollege of Virginia and the University of Maryland
Medical School. He wae admitted to the practice of medicine in July, 191k.
The records indicated that Mr. BYERS is still authorized to practice medicine
in the State of Maryland, however, it was noted that he had not become a
member of the Medical Association in recent years. Dr. CULLENBERG steted he
himself was not familiar with this individual, although he had been Secretary
of the Bcard of Medical Exeaminers since 1918. He stated that it is rather
unusual for a man to cease practice in medicine, especially after having en-
gaged in practice over a period of several yearg, but added there was no
indication that BYERS had in any way been.forced to give up practicing because
of any unethical practices, or becduse of any type of derogatory information /
concerning him. -
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L. . §E: JOHN NEWBOLD HAZARD, wa . - GOWEN‘“

) , : - John _ewbold&ﬂaz,z'ard R : -
- ~ The following inve.,sti’gation‘was;.conducted fay Special Agent Y. RaYMOND
LANNALL:® . T . | .

| Information has been previously set forth in this investigat 6ri £6 tﬁe " 7
effect that JOHN NEWBOLD HAZ4RD well acquainted OB ! : I1I,
-one of the cte in this case ‘ ‘

P R L L L Y R

. In the fall of 1941 the %’Jashing’gon Field Division was office of origin
in an investigation entitled "JOHN HLZZLRD, aka John Newbold Hazzard — Information ..
Concerning," the results of which are set forth as follows: .

e e T G T N il

Investigation reflected that H.ZZ.RD received an LB degree from Yale
1926-1930, and an LLB degree from Harvard, 1931-1934, He received a Certificate
jn Soviet Law from the Moscow Juridical Institute in Moscow, 1935-1937, and &
JsD degree from the University of Chicago, 1938-1939. s

The following information was made available by Miss MiRY O. JONES, - -
Personnel Office, Office of Emergency Management, in September, 19413 this infor-
mation was contained in an application which HLZZLRD fileds e
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gmfcw\‘m’{"’j' H.ZZLRD was born January 5, 1909, and his residence at that time s
meet, New York City. He was employed frow Seplewiec, 1934, to

December, 1937, with the Institute of Current World Lffairs as an associate .

delegate to the USSR to study Soviet law, 'From January, 1938, to March, 1939,

he followed the same course of employment jointly with the University of Chicago

at Chicago and received a remuneration from continued institute payments and

also fees as a lecturer on the Soviet form of government. From July, 1939, to

1941 he was employed by Baldwin, Todd and Young as an attorney at 120 Broadway,

New York City. The background of applicant's family is as followss

applicant was born in the United States in Syracuse County, .randago,
New York. His wife was born in Cambridge, Massachusetts. His father.was born
at Peace Dale, Rhode Island, and his mother at Frederick, Maryland. Contained
in the application is a statement by applicant that his experience had tapgh%
him the Russian language and customs and given him a thorough knowledge of the
Soviet government and Soviet law, which he felt would be advantageous in deal-
ing with the Soviet government and Soviet corporation. He stated that the
experience had added to his education qualifications and had also given him
administrative experience in dealing with the administration of various univer-
sity departmentse The cxperience familiarized him with practical problems in
the practice of law, while practicing and acting a8 a specialist in Soviet law.
He stated that he had made numerous contacts with Soviet officials, attorneys
and commercial representatives. He stated further that he had been a lecturer
at Columbia University on Sovict political institutions, '

&4

Vo S NHE |
He gave his wife!s name as SUS.N LX HLZZ.’.RS), address, 205 East 78th o
Street, New York City. The personnel record of the Office of Emergency Manege- =
ment showed that applicant in Septcmber, 1941, was then cmployed as a principal
liaison officer, grade C.F-13, and stated thet he handled all relations with
Russia as to Defense aid Reports in connection with procurement and furnishing
of defense materisls to Russia under Lend-Lease, and also had charge of the
examination, approval and disapproval of the request of the USSR to make direct
purchases, and the handling and expediting of the solution of all problems aris-
ing therein, He was reported to be the liaison man with the diplomatic repre— -
sentatives and Purchasing Commission of the USSR and the lLmtorg. ‘

Investigation by auxiliary offices verified HLZZLRD'S education and
employment and failed to develop any derogatory information concerning his
loyalty, integrity and discretion. This investigation reflected that HAZZLRD
was the author of numerous books and articles dealing primarily with various
phases of Soviet law, : L e o

The New Haven Field Division in a report of Spccial igent Je Co POIETE&/
dated October 3, 1941, set forth information which HAZZLRD furnished the Yale -
Llumni Lssociation concerning himself for use in compiling a bicennial class book
4L letter which he wrote on the back of his questionnaire dated Septepbér 8, 1939,
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. "Left since graduation, Expect.one continuous series of surprises
L. and pleasantly unusual experienccs. Nothing was ever as hard as the
o three years in Law School in Harvard, but nothing was ever as unusual
or enjoyeble as the three years in Moscow Law Schools [ find that I -
have become so thoroughly familiar with the theories of Communist -
writers and the goals they set, that life in the mid 20th Century -
takes on a good deal more meaning than otherwise might have been the
case, since one of the important forces working in cur scclety is not
any longer to me scme queer sort of movement zbout w2 a I could learn o
- nothing, I have developed‘considerable tolerance of late ycars. { do
not get riled at Father Devine or Franklin D, Roosevelt. I thank God
I am an Zmerican as I think an American has the most likclihood of lead=-
ing the world out of the mess it is in and I shall be a part of that
movement, I suspect that none of us would ever want to go back to
the o0ld days of what has been called the conservativc way of life. We
all seem to approve of liberalism and differ only on the extent and
the speed of the movement along the path it rcprosozic.

WFO 100-17493

"The most strikingly clear of all my impressions of the past
years 'in the world! is that our collecge cducation should present .
economic theories so that we may leave college halls with something
better than prejudice as a basis cn which to do our own independent
thinking on burning problems of today. The American colleges should,
in my opinion, teach Fascism, Communistic and Democr.itic theories so
that we may know what they are. Ve should not limit our study of thcse
political theories to reading columns by Hugh Johnson and Dorothy
Thompson as good as they may be, for the entertainment of the person
who has done his background reading in text books; so here's to the
College which presents fearlessly all the fisms' for the delectation
of its studonts, and builds thereby better men, capabie, independent
thinkers, to carry on imerican political and economic life,"

On July 13, 1946, a letter from the Burcau was received by the Washing-
ton Field Office, which set forth the following informationt

»
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- letter of July 13, 1946, is not being continued.

FO 100-17&93

individually and as far as possibl
It was suggested that consideration ¢ possl
dential sources in order to develop the desired informetion concerning him,
Investigation by the Washington Field Office at the Cleveland Park Post Office
reflected that HLZLRD submitted a change of address card to that Post Office
disclosing that his future pernanent mailing address would be Post Office Box 32,
Skaneateles, New York, 4 pretext telephone call to the State Department, Division

of Conmercial Policies, Office of the Chief, reflected that HusliW had resigned =
his position with the State Depertment as of iugust 1, 1946, and it was beliewved

that he is presently staying at his residence in Skaneateles, New York, N

& review of the Bulletin of Information, Columbia University Russi
Institute, reflects that JOHN Nw(ELZ.RD is a member of the staff of that univer-
sity as a professor of Public Laws. .mong the subjects which HLZLRD will teach
during the coming term are Russian Political Institutions and the Revolution,
Political Institutions in the Soviet Union, and Soviet Jurisprudences ° e

In viéw of the fact that HLZALRD is no longer employed at the State
Department, the Bureau has been advised that the investigation requested in its

s
4
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5 GEORGE G, McKE!
:%%§¢3liilz:f?l Cover

The results of a mail cover for this period are here set out:
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The following investigative activity in connection with CHA‘%LES .

M for the period August 1lto 15 s 1946, is reported by Special Agent

From .

“Comittee for Virg:mia .

SthrnTmference .for Human
welfare —

2 9th Street,

Richmond; Virginia

JOENKREVITSKY ‘ Y.
503 Williams Avenue -
Brooklyn 7, New York

%Social Research Mr.

66 West 12th Street,

New York, New York

Navy Department Mr,
Dr. JOHN WXODLE :

- Mathematics Sec. RD&T

U. S, Mews) Ord, Toct . Station
Inyokern, California-

Te

and Mrs. mamsx‘wum

————.

CHARLE§ KRAMER

CHARLES KRAMER

CHARLES KRAMER

AN

Postmark

R1d1mond s Va.
8/6/46

Brooklyn, N. Y.
8/8/46

New York
8/14/46

Navy U. S.

August 5:30 Pem.
1946

—
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Pnhysical Surveildance

During the period of this report, no physical surveillance vias
conducted on the subjecte
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Y, . KULISCHER first came to at¥eéntion in this/case

o« informant ) advised that on August 29, 1945 Mrs\fKULISCHER,
of Doctor RULISCHER, contacted Mrs, MILIER (wifeof subjeot ROEER
1TLITR) at which time they discussed the health of each other and \,u
their husbands. Mrs. MILLiR suggested a Russian doctor for IR. \0,3)
KULISCHER who was having some kind of urinary trouble, The doctor
recommended was Doctor HELFGOTT, 1306 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.

Mrs, MILIER stated Doctor KULISCHER could speak Russian with I-IEIFGOTT(,&)

On August 30, 1945, DoctorXHELFGO'IT called lars, IILLER to :
thank her for the patient (KULISHCER). HELFGOTT stated that he and
KULISCHSR know a lot of friends in common in Russia., lrs. MTLLER
invited all of them, the KULISCH:iRS and HELFCOTTS, over next week‘end.(

On February 22, 1946, subject MILIIR contacted Doctor
KULLSCH:R by telephone which was not entirely coherent to the informant
but which he believed to pertain to populatioh movements in certain
parts of Europe and the personalities in the State Department who
handled that type of wprk. e following names wexe mentioned in
comnnection therewiths } ARREN;X RUBEN ;}‘IC[I-!DELBERGER; ‘LANDERS ; XBECKNER; _
arnd HILLR orXVILLiR, Some mention was made of 0SS5 doing th=t type UV
of work. MILL R stated he would call KULISCHER lateré;‘) L&m (

On February 26, 1946, ROBURT MILLER called his wife JENNIX
and told her to call KULISCHER and tell him absolutely nothing deveioped
on "that", KINDELB™™GER said just nothing doing, On the same date, e
JENMIE called KULISCHER and told him "it doesn't look so good according
tq@ KINDELBTRGER". She asked who he called to see and he said BECKNER.
JENNIE gSaig it _seems even BECKNZR will not be there long according
\

to BOB. ) \\—

On\April 23rd, }rs. KULISCHER ¢alled JENNIEALILIER and said
that DR. KULISCHER was in New York and that he was going to return
soon and teach at American University on "his problem on vopulation®,
¥rs. KULISCHER is taking a course in Government in an Americanization

school, Mrse. KULISCHER said she applied for a job at the Library of
Congress, as she heard they were working on an interesting Slavic project.
She gave JEN'IE'S name as referenced #f '
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advised that of June 11 1946 Dre KULISCHER

"R and said he was teaching at American University from

stember 20th but he does not know if he will teach :

this fall. The doctor asked BOB and JENITTE to come over tomorrow VV
o

night while NATASHA is still here.

American citizen SooOne On Jure 11,

the MILLRS to his home for the following ,
4 JENVIE 15 LER and JENIE said that b

sﬂ.?/a,;x'}za. KULISCHER contacte _
T e —Tonight but thal she would see NATASHA in New York

' Informan

At 8:15 P. M. On Decemb¥®r 2, 1945 subject MILIER and wife
wsre observed to leave their home by &n agent of this office dri
‘ MILIER'S car to 1611 31st Street, Nede and enter apartment pumber 101e
N This is the apartment of Doctor YULISCHER. They remained until 11250 P. Me
“ and then returned homee. '

A The Philadelphia Field Division was requested to obtain any
information available at the office of Tmmi gration am Naturalization

on Doctor KULISCHER » ) 4
By letter dated Avgust 12, 1946, the following information e
was received from the Fhiladelphia jeld Division:

“EUGENE mcnm)‘zmlscma vas born in Kiev, Russia, August
22, 1881, He married LAY ARGQLIN at Bostov, Russias December 29,
3915. A daughter, NELLI NATALIEN<ULISCHER, was born at Kiev, Russia,
on November 3, 1919, In his application for an {mmigration visa

{quota), dated June 4y 1941, at Marseille, France, he indicated that
since reaching the age of 14 he had resided at the following places as

indicateds

St. Petersburg, Russia - 1918
Kiev, Russia = 1918 -~ 1920

Berlin, Germany = 1920 - 1935
Copenhagen, Denmark = 1935 - 1936 L
Boulogne, France = 1936 - 1941 s

orfPil o
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i "He further md:.cated that he speaks, reads, s and writesco. ﬁT“‘
Russian, French, German, and £nglish and that he is a research scientis B
by occupation. In this applicatiop he stated that he intended join-
ing his father-in-law, lMr. ARNOLP/MNARGALIN, Transpertation Building,
~Washington, D. C., and that he intended to remain permanently in the .
United States, The application revealed that his parents were deceased.
Their names were ‘not set out, . v

%M L ’;’ + WKULISCHER filled out an Alien Registration Form on June

¥ 55 1941, in which he gave as his citizenship, "Russian refugee%. He
specified that he had been a research scientist for the vast five
years and proposed to be a research scientist in the United States,
In answer to a question whether in the past five years he had been affilia~
ted with or active as a member, official, or worker in any organization
devoted in whole or in part to influencing or furthering in the United
States the political activities, public relations, or public polity of
any other Government, he replied, $Constitutional Democratic Farty of
Russia'e In filling out an Alien Registration Form on lay 7, 1943,
in answering the question last mentioned above, he stated, 'I have not',
In the last-mentioned Alien Registration Form he stated that he was
a citizen of no country, ¥last of Russia'e In Item 10 of the form
he stated that in the last five years he engaged in research work for
the French National Center of Scientific Research, Paris, France, and
in research work for the International labor Office, Montreal, Canada, L
He indicated that he had no Military or Naval service; that he was T
living in the United States with his wife and daughter; and that he
had never been convicted of a crime. He received Alien Registration
No. 7615614, _

"KTTTSCHER filed Declaration of Intention No. 517962 at
New York, New York, on April 7, 1942. His Declaration reflects that
his last place of foreign residence was Faris, France, and that he
emigrated from Lisbon, Portugal, entering the United States at New
York, New York, June 30, 1941, on the SS EXiTER. In connection with
the arrival, there was noted a teletype, dated June 25, 1941, to
‘Ellis Island, New York Harbor, from JOSEPHASAVORETTI, Deputy Com-
missioner, Immigration and Naturalizatipgn ervice, ’Tash:.ngton, De. Co
The teletype read in effect that EUGENE KULISCHER and wife, OLG ., ar-
rived on the SS EXITER June 24, 1941, and were being held for a
hearing Friday. !'Teletype particulars in case and regson for delay
in holding hearinge! A notation in the Immigration and Naturaliza- /
tion Service file indicates that the teletype was sent at the request T
of Mr AARRINGION of the State Department, !who states QIGA SCHER! S
father is well known in the State Department. Mr, HARRINGTON states
his Depaituwent will ap'preciate it if the hearing is Speeded up. The

CQ\\MNT\AL




fore KULISCHEPS now awaiting heaTinge+! On June 25, 1 Conmis sioner
SAVQRETTI teletyped &llis Island to parole EUGEN ' :
e

TFC gAL0-RT L e e
regly teletype, dated June 25, 1941, ‘stated that EUGENE
visa; OLGA, a re-entry permit. 'Both held BSI IPC. Case

reached before Saturday - approximately sixty passengers arrived bYe~

pending the hearing; and a second notation in the file, date ,
25, 1941, is to the effect that lir. EARRINGTON was advised of the
particulars in the case and that E1135 Island was being directed to
parole the XULISCHRS. - o : e :
noIGA KULISCHER was born April 29, 1898, at Dorpat, Estonia,
Russia. Shé Tesided mUermany from 1930 until July 1 1935, and
in Demiark from July 1, 1935, until August, 1 35, a§ which time she
filed an appilication for an immigration visa (quota to enter the

United States., In her application she indicated that she spesks,
reads, and writes Russian, French, English; and German. She first
arrived in the United States October 31, 1935, She stated that her

mother is LISA I.-IUK)'\’:”‘:MGC)I.IN; that her father is ARNOLD 1] RCOLINS
and that she has a sister, Lmsvd?amsm, in DenmarksShe stated
Wit e dntemsd glasto S T el pR IR HarAiTy PR REE Y o0
Alien Registration Form, dated July 31, 1941, she revealed that she
last arrived in the United States at New York, New York, June 24,
1941, on the SS EXETER of the American Export Lines, She also stated

in this form that she had never been arrested. She received Alien
Registration ¥o. 5891058,

"0IGA applied for a re-entry permit February 26, 1936. She
departed from New York on the SS VANHATTEN April 22, 1936. In her
application she stated that she intended to visit her husband for
one year in Copenhagen, Denmark. She received Re-entry Permit No.
1073198, issued at Vashington, D. C., March 4, 1936, to expire March
4, 1937. She filed an application to extend this re-entry permit -
on August 2, 1937, giving as her reason that she was visiting her husband
and intended returning to the United States probably in February of
1938. She indicated that she had visited Germany, Denmark, and ~
France. She gave as her foreign address, 93 Avenue des Moulineaux,
Boulogne i/Seine, France., She applied for a further extension
January 4, 1938, because of tpersonal business, visiting husband.!

She apiarently returned to the United States, for in an application
dated April 5, 1939, to extend Re-entry Permit MNo. 1205015 dated
ey 24, 1938, she revealed that she last departed from the United
States June 15, 1938, from New York, Vew York, on the ACUATANIA.
In this application she indicated that she desired 'to stay with oy
husband, who has a scientific work in Fariste She filed another ~°
application October 4, 1929, because she 'canmot leave my husband, -
vho has a scientific work in Faris', The permit was extended by the

Immigration and Naturalization Service to lay 24, 1940. She filed a

T conpisefimiaL
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R third application to renew the last™permit on February Z£0, 94%!\1 :
O stating, 'I am waiting on my husband, who.is finishing a sciextific
i 1 . work in Paris'e The permit was extended by Immigration and Naturaliza=-
_tion Service to November 24, 1940. In a fourth application, dated
- September 23, 1940, she gave as her reason, 1Being Russian born and
- without nationality, the Fortugal Consulate refused for the moment to
grant a visa on my Certificate of Identity.'! A further extension
was granted to May 24, 1941. 4 final application.for an extension
‘was filed by her on April 11, 1941, She gave as her reason that 'The
German authorities do not grant a permit to leave this country, but
T will make every effort to arrive in the United States before the
expiration of this permit extension.!

%On February 21, 1942, OLGA requested an Aliep Registra- -
tion Card from Immigration and Naturalization Service, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. On April 18, 1942, in separate letters, both EUGENE
and OLGA advised that they had failed to receive registration cards,
They stated that their first address in the United States was 318

 “Jest 102nd Street, New York, New York, On Avril 25, 1942, they " °
sent a similar letter jointly. By form letter dated July 31, 1942,
the Immigration and Naturalization Service, Philadelphia, advised OLGA
that & Receipt Card, Alien Registration No. 5891058, had been issued
and that an application for a new Receipt Card vwas enclosed. EUGENE
filed an application for a copy of an Alien Registration Receipt Card
jn lieu of one lost or destroyed on August 22, 1942, in which he
stated that since the date of registration he had been absent from the
United States for three days, having last entered the United States
at New York, New York, March 20, 1942. It did not indicate what
foreign country he had visited.

.
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"In a letter dated June 11, 1946, from ARNOLD D/VEZARGOLIN,
attorney-at-law, Transportation Building, ¥ashinzton, DJ C., to the
Honorable UGO\CARUSI, Immigration and Naturalization Commissioner,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Mr. HARG(LIN refers to their last meeting
in Tashington and informs Mr. CARUSI that his daughter, OLGA KULISCHER
and her husband, Dr, EUGENE M. KULISCHER, both residing af T6TT - 3lst
Street, Northwest, had filed 'today! their applications for citizen-
ship. The letter stated that during the war Dr, KULISCHER had been
affiliated with Office of Strategic Services in his capacity of

~ Population Expert and that at the present time KULISCHER has a very
SS good chance to become affiliated with one of the Government's Depart-—
O ments in Washington in his capacity of Pepulation Expert, but has to. /

b

become an Arerican citlzen as a prerequisite for such an appointment,
The letter further stated that Mrs. KULISCHER, who has a temporary
position at the Library of Congress, will also have & good chance to
be ‘promoted to a permanent position v?x as she will become a citimen.
3
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The letter concluded that in view of this fact, it is mosT impyrtant
for Dr. and Mrs. KULISCHER to become_citizens at the earliest date
‘possibles N s e s
 nGommissioner CARUSI, by reply dated June 17, 1946, stated

3 that the Baltimore Office of Immigration and Naturalization Service

Y had been requested to expedite action upon the applications of Mr.
OrvmaSd 1ARGALIN'S daughter and her hushand with a view to arranging for
—Tinal hearings on their cases at the earliest possible date.

wThe KULISCHERS furnished Inﬁxﬁ.gggtion and Naturalization

Service with the following changes of addressi
_ ﬁgte From y To ‘
9/29/41 318 Test 102nd Street, - 864 West End Avenue,
- New York, New York New York, New York
3/8/42 864 West Bnd Avenue 300 .iest 109th
New York, MNew York Street, New York,
‘ New York

(The change of address card reflected that
EUGENE was employed at the International
Iabor Office, 3480 University Street,
) Montreal, Canada).
10/5/42 300 Test 109th Street c¢/o Yirs., GRAFFHAN
New York, New York . 226 est 97th Street
New York, New York - -
(The employment was as above) ‘

2 T 4/14/43 c/o Mrs.\"(GRAFFMAN : 65 West 95th Street

226 ilest 97th Street New York, New York
New York, New York .
(The employment was as above).

At

11/12/43 An Immigration and Naturalization Service file >
memorandum reflects that FERGUSCN of the Ofice
of Strategic Services, New York, New York, furnished
the address, 749 Vest End Avenue, New York, New 2
York, for EUGENE, . . RN
12/94.3 65 West 95th Street 749 Vest End Avenue :
New York, New York : ' New York, New York
(The employment was changed to the Research Bureau
on Population iovements, 55 “est 42nd Street,
New York, lew York). - ' o

am . ‘ '
ety
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8/6/is 749 Vest End Avenue
' New York, New York

1611 -~ 31s

Northwest, Hashi

¢ 4 . : Do Co S

o o ‘ . (The employment was changed to the Office of

’ ' ' Strategic Services, & and 23rd Streets, ’
Tashington, D. Co)* R S

o . The following investigation was ‘conducted by Special Agent
B. W. HUGHES: - _ _ | a

At the American University, 1901 F Street, N.7d., it was as- -
certained that Dr. KULISCH:R teaches every Friday evening from 6:30 E
P. Mo to 9:20 Pa M. in Room 110 of the building at 1901 F Street, -
vhich is the 8chool of Social Sciences and Fublic Affairs. This course
started on June 23, 1946 and runs until September 20, 1946. His course
is entitled "War and Population tiovenents in Europe and USSR™ (1916-2946) -
(Iv)e From the form which it was necessary for the doctor to fill
out on his application, he 1isted as his professional title "External
Collaborator of the International Labor office", Under degrees he
1isted: "First Degree, Diploma of Iaw School (corresponding to 11D)
St. Fetersburg, (Leningrad University)". The agent vas advised by
. L. RAUCH, Registrar, that Dr. KULISCHER was professionally rec-=

rmended by a Professor WOTESTEIN from Frinceton University ard a
A Professor FRAFK\LORI:ER, American University. Also in his apolica-
—TT tion form, Dr. KULISCHCR gave his office address as the Library of
Congress, Study Room #2564 -

OO TN

PRSI R

~ Mr. and Mrs. OODROW SiITH, Janitor, and his wife, at 1611
31st Street, which is the residence of Doctor, KULISCHZR, advised that
1o their knowledge the doctor is not working at the present time al-
though his wife is employed by the Library of Oongress, He does not
have a ¢ re The SLITH'S advised that the KULISCHERS have very few
visitors in a foreign tongue. SMITH stated that he has worked in the
KULISCHER apartwent doing odd jobs from time to time and that the
doctor seems to.cut out many newspaper clippingse.

wa °-°: ve at on the mallboxX O Doctor KUBISCHER, in addition
listing his name, there was also j e name of P. ARNSIHANGEN.
—_ e m T ey

—
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However, *i00DRO7 SHITH advised timt - Mr, and Mrs, KULISCHIR age

PR T LY T P
"

hosd
. —

 living in Apartment 101 by themselves at this time and that the
- . HANSENS have returned to New York, (As will be shown further in
. this report, P. ARNE HANSEN is the brother~in-law of Doctar KULISCHER)e

Tl I * A deseription of Doctor KULISCHER and his »wife are set forth
as follows from the information received from the Immigration and
Naturalization Authorities plus the observations, of reporting agents

N ame | EUGENE MICHAEL KULISCHER

Present Address : 1st Street, N.'.,
Apartment 109, Washington, D.Ce

Date of Birth August 22, 1881

Place of Birth . Kiev, Russia

Height. ' 5v 7

Teight - 155 lbs.

Complexion Fair -

Eyes Brown, wears horn-rimmed
glasses

Hair Gray and partially bald

Build Medium; stocky

Has gray mustache; nose slightly Jewish; walks with a
short cocky step and swings arms freely .
Has strong accent, uses good grammar but speaks haltingly

Occupa tion : Research Scientist

Yife | OLGA_KULISCH R nee !ARGGIIN B
. Tnughter : firs. NELLIE VA QALIE)@JHSCHEB%)ARL’I‘_ON :

Citizenship . Alien :

Race : Hebrew

Nationality Russian

Alien Registration No. 7615614

A description of Mrs. OLGA KULISCHER follows:

Date of Birth Aoril 29, 1898
Place of Birth Dorpat Estonia, Russia
Height 5t 6 _
- Weight 139 lvs, )
Hair Black
Eyes Brown
Complexion Fair ..
Occupation Housewife and presently employed
at Library of Congress -
Race Hebrew o . P
Nationality ; Russian - . 058)
Citizenship status Alien lien Registration No. 589l
=0 .
. ¢l ;‘3‘& Are ATy B\\-
<- (‘l‘t";' ‘
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CORNECTION TITH ¥ RABINGTLTCH CASE C

. ) : ' ¢ “-_e
gluf,‘ GERvisNAJfﬁAamowiTcn, with aliases, has been jdentifitd in

: wau case as a Soviet Agent who received $10,000 from PAVEL

- /KIIKHATLOV, Secretdry General of USSR Consulate, New York City, and
forwarded same by means of an unidentified firm to another Soviet
Agent in Geneva, Switzerland.J RABINOWITCH at time was employed by .
the International ILabor Office, Montreal, and was previously attached
4o the same organization in Geneva. She was closely connected with
dmportant Swiss organiza*l . of Red Army Intelligence. - During the
course of the investigation of RABINOIITCE s the records of the
Immigration and Naturalization Service showed that RABINOWITCH had
filed a form entitled "Application For a Certificate of Arrival" and
preliminary form for #Petition of Naturalization". This was dated
February 28, 1946 and reflected that RABINO ITCH was residing at
749 iest End Avenue, c/o of L. PYARLTON, New York Oity. Subject
also listed the mme address when she registered for the Alien Registra-

 4ion Account. (It will be observed that in the information received

from the Philadelphia Field Division that Doctor KULISCHER listed
his address from December 9, 1943 to August 6, 1944 as 749 West End
Avenue, New York City). '

» From information contained in Washington Field Office file
#100-17721 on subject RABINOWITCH, it was stated that LEGNARDYCARLTON,
749 Vlest End Avenue, New York City, had been supolied by RABINCTITCH
to the Immigration and Naturalizgtion Service as the person to whom
all mail for her should be addresseds. 4 check of the New York telephone .. ..
directory first reflected that CARLTON'S full name was LEONARD and
that one ZUGEN'E_KU R also had the same telephone number CARLTON
had at this address. Subject RABINCGIITCH was eventually interviewed
and stated that he made frequent visits to New York City for the
purpose of establishing a residence here so that she could meet the
residence requirements for United States citizenship, For this reason
she mde trips to New York at least once every six months, She
further advised she also maintained her residence at 749 est End
Avenue in care of LEONATD CARLTON, who she stated was a friend of
hers, ) A

‘ . The records of the Federal Statistics Bureau for Manhattan
y yeflect that on July 1, 1944 a marriage license number 17616 was
jssucd Lo IEONARD CARLTON, New York City, and NATASHA KULISCHER, of
749 sest End Avenue, New York City. In the personal Wistory form ~, 7%
required by CARLTON to fill out, he stated his father was LUDVIG LORB.A<<™
The following information was given concerning RARLTON'S
bride 1O be: :

Name NATASHA KULISCHER -
"Date of Birth

4
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Place of Birth - .~ Bussia . COI\ Lidind
Father - * -~ E KULISCHER
Yother . - ©° OLGA_NA! YULISCHER '
License issued on July 1, 1944 and the marriage was {
performed on July 7, 1944e , WY
-- 4 - | .o
The New York Field Division ascertained that LEONARD CARLTON
© is a former employee of the Office of "ar Information and that his -
real e, is KARL that he is the son of the deceased LUDWIG
LORE N “Informant b, of the ™’ York Field Office, advised that
he had inform tion \! ONARD CARLTON was against the Communist ;
System of Covernment and he also submitted information that CARLTON \),‘,D
expressed a willingness to assist theXMTKHATLOVICH Committee, (—\

2

Concerning the backgﬁ:”h\{ig of CARLTON'S father, a review
of the files of the Dies Cormit tee reflect that LUDWIG LOFE was a
member of the Central Executive Committee of theWorkers Party
(Communist) elected at the convention of 1923-1924. The Dies files
indicate that at one tinre IORE was a prominent Cormunist but that he
eventually fell away from their radical ideas and was considered the
leader of the right wing in the Communist Party. From a speech by
C. E, RUTHENB:RG, who was also a member of the Central Committee
of the liorkers Party, he referred to the fact that I(RE had been
~no+2led from the Farty. ,

From an inquiry made at the office of the Knevver Manage-
ment Oompany in New York, which organization controls the apartment
dwelling at 749 West End Avenue, it was learned that Apartment QW
was in the mame of EUGENE XULISCHER and it was reflected LEONARD
CARLTON was his son—in-law, ~ h

A & revicw of the New York files reflected that KULISCHR was
& member of thé(Russian Economic Institute which claimed to ‘be a

-voluntary, non-partisan and noneprofitable organization undertaking

individual and cooperative research subjects; the firing and analyzing
of specific problems or issues centering in Russian-Eurasian territories,
The organization is reported to be affiliated with the flLatin Russian
Institute, the‘XInst.itute For Social Research and trelSocres Corpora-
tioH, It was stated that certain officials of the | _mﬁ%a
Ifstitute were reported to be liberal but not necessarily Communiste

The file further reflected that KULISCHTR was on the Research Staff

of the Institute which -as made up of a number ‘of individuals including
OSCAR)(LANGE. It was noted that KULISCHER in 1941 vas listed as a

member of the Research Staff and in the iEnhattan 1944 -telephone /

-
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of VIADIMIR V'OYTINSKY :

P B B

: RN . ) =

directory was residing at 749 West End Avenue, The files also -, -
reflected that KULISCHER was a member of thejRussian Cultural CORME
Societye ALEXISXGOLDENVEISER was listed by subject RABINOFITCH
as a reference én her application of intention to become a citizen
of the United States, This organization was also known as the #Circle
of Russian Culture®" and was organized on April 1942 bty former Russian
lawyers, judges and professors of law, The membership was comprised

of 57 in 1942 and was governed by the following board of individualse

A1'l.vk1;h‘13c>mTovsmr | SOPHTE VINAVERJGRINBRG - owl
GOLDENWEISER LEOYZARTSEFF ‘
E. SCHER Frofessce #. & ;XTmAsmeF
o~ - . ¢ /
Tt was ascertained from a confidential source that EUGENE L

KULISCHIR was Special Assistant to the Director of radio rograms
ST Theoffice of ljar Information es of March 17, 1943 on which date
he had telephone service installed at his residence address = 749

~est End Avenwe, : '

[4

: 6
On April 14, 1946, subject&nfﬁmomca mailed a letter in
New York which was addressed to Mrs. mﬂ, 5036 Massachusetts
Avenue, N.'7., W.shington, D. C. This letter had the return address
of G JRABINOUITCH, 536 West 112th Street, New York Oity. It will be -
noted that VLADILIRYWOYTINSKY, Chief Economist, Social Security Board,

.4s listed as a reference by Mps. KULISCHER in application for her

job at the Library of Congress. The District of Columbia Gity Directory
lists a WIADIMIR WYTINSKY, 5036 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. (1t

seems apparent that the WOYTINSKY who was the addressee is the wife

of the WOYTINSKY who Was a reference on Mrs. KULISCHER'S application -
at the Library of Congress)e : _

‘In summing up the interesting connections of RABTNOWITCH axrd
KULISCHER, it is pointed out that: 1. KULISCHER lived in the same
house = 749 liest End Avenue - as that which subject RABINC"IICH used
as her address and claimed she visited regularly .

_ _ 2, RABING:ITCH had her mail received by KULISCHER 'S son-in-law,
LEONARD CARLTON. , '

3, Both RABINGIITCH and KULISCHZR are members of the
Internationak labor Office. ] /

4. Both RABINOUITCH and KULISCHER avparently are friends
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Relatives_ of m;[scm - 0’, L B
""" -1 fhe father of Mrs. mgscmm is JRNOLD D. IARGOLIN,

. .

Cathedral Avenue, Washington, D. C., ‘'who was born in Kiev, Russia in . ,
1877 and was naturalized as a United States citizen in December 1927, - -~ 7.7
MARGOLIN 48 a local lawyer and has held government positions, He - - === =7
attended the law faculty of the University of St. Vladimir, Kiev, = .. ' .-
Russia, from 1895 to 1900 receiving the diploma of Jurist, First Degree; =~
also attended Universities of leipzig and Lyons, MARGOLI. .2ld various

jobs in Russia both in private enterprise and as an employee of the . - . -
Government up until the year 1919, He claims to have been a justice of the G
Supreme Court of Appeals of Ukraine. e o S

e =

From an employee investigation conducted by the Washington St

Field Office in case number 77-11567, no derogatory information vas ST

learned concerning HARGOLIN and the file reflects he was a friend of _ P

the late Justice BRANDEIS and FELIX\FRANKFIRTER, . S SO
’ \ o . o L

It has been observed that BEN and OLGA }ARGOLIN, who is
known to subject MIIIER in thls case, appea~s on numerous occasions
in this case. Efforts will be made to learn if BEN or OIBA MARGOLIN = =
are related to ARNOLD D. MARGOLIN. ' T ' : o

¥

: From WFO file #77-7040, 1t was ascertained that Ng,m,rgg_mﬂtm! o
CARLTON was born in Kiev, Russia on November 4, 1919; and hl ' :

,WS_?‘*FB CARLTON W ‘
““arrived It the Ufited States in October 1935. Fo derogatory informa- _
tion was developed in the course of the investigation of Mrs. CARLION. e
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The files of the “ashington Field Division reflect that in the
case nt:.tled " ashington Committee For Democratic Action", Mrs. Ti. S.
(E::AX OYTINSKY, 5036 Massachusetts Avenue, N W., and WIADIIE]R Se”
1 KY, at the same address, Research St.aff, Com. on Soce SecCay
were iisted as members of the above listed organization, :

-

In the file entitled "league of Women Shoppers®™, the name
ogmlgrs. W. S)WOYTINSKY, 5036 liassachusetts Avenue, is listed as a
m 1>2 o' ; ’

In the file entitled "Capital Ci ‘orum™ the dices of
that organization reflect the names of i@?a';g ITrs. e S NOYTINSKY
with the notation that, they "might do some work aft.er January 1, 1939,
contact through ELSIEAGLUCK": There Tas also a notation next to their
names "League of Industrizl Democracy Contact List". 4

This WOYTINSKY apparently is the same individual mentloned
"in connection with the RABINOUITCH case. .
2 g Aoy &
The files of thé ‘ashington Field Division reflect that
the name of LAZAR VOLIN appears in the active indices of the CapiteX
.City Forum, the District of Columbia Cooperative lLeague, and the United

AL
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American-Spanish 414 Committee. - '
. A .' ) R . Kad ed
(alze- It was observed that in the letter of recommendatich, fa
.- . Mrs{ KULISCHER was supplied by subject ROEERT MILIER. He stated that
although he did not know Mrs. KULISCEER very well socially, he could

 ' recommend her hig_h;Ly as to ability and general intelligence. .

v

©

The files of the ‘iashington Field Office reflect in the c?se
entitled "National lawyers Guild" that "Thes/ National lawyers Guild‘ was
\ founded on the night of December 1, 1936 af New York City as a liberal
and progressive bar movement. The initig) meeting of this organization
was held at the invitation of Mr, EHO7I INST", OSCAR CCOX was listed
as one of the ten original members of that meeting,

A
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o The following investigation wps co::'i‘ducted by Special.
CLYDE B. NICOLL: o S

LoeT

. . l'_'
T MURRAN LATIMER, whose name first appeared in a report dated March 11,
1946, in instant\case, is the subject of a case entitled, PMURRAY WEBB
. LATIMER, Chairman of the Railroasd Retirement Board, Internal Security -
\{L{ Hatch Act," according to a report of Special Agent OSCAR J. KZEP dated
. V! April 1, 1942, at Wgshington, D. C. His name appeared in the active indices
- of the American Peoples Mobilization, known since the Germen invasion of
Russia in 1941 as the American Peace liobilization. Hie wife's name, EDITH
LATIMER, also appears on this 1list and on that of the Vashington Commf{ttew
Mfor Democratic Action. ‘ ‘

b
Ee was interviewed in Marck 1942 by Special Agents, and stated
that he lived at 2911 Albermarle Street, Forthwest, and that his legal
residence is New York City. He denied membership in the American Peace ®
Mobilization and in the Washington Comnittee for Democratic Action. _
On May 27, 1946, ‘Confidentisl Informant - furnished the fol- -
lowing information: % WA : b’g/\D

- _ JOE SIL LAN, dbrother of GEORGE, contacted SARAE SILVERMAN end
adviced her +hot TRVIWNG KAPLAN had left the Treasury Department and had gone -
to work for MURRAY LATIMER on the ennual wage study. SARAY mentioned that s
GEORGE is going to be out of a job soon and he has been offered a position
with the Government, but does not want it. SILVERMAY reportedly can also
go to work with LATIIER. \U ' :

On February 11, 1945}\Conﬁaentia1 Informant- furnished the Pi~
following information from the conversation between GEORGE SILVERMAN and p
MU-RAY LATIMER: LATIMER is reportedly e CIO backed candidate to succeed )
& {'Q nﬁd"""I.UB { in the vosition of Commissioner of Labor Statistics in the Labor Depart- "
N ment. Informants have reported that LATIMER is "very liberal, pink, socia )
and Commmnist," elthough no evidence of Communist Party activity was gcvélop:w

o

f‘hur Py —NT””:
| J
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; ring the conversation, the names of DE‘mYkA.’DBRSO’T DAVIé/‘iDBITSO"
and LUCOL FARLEY were mentione U o CO \

4 check of the records o\ the-Credit Burcau, 1221 G Str
west,. revealed the following record of LATLER as of Octo'be,rﬂ,l

He is epproximetely 45 years of age, white, marzied, and has

2. three children. He was harried on May 18, 1928, to EDITH SOI!ZI of lYew York

" City. 1In 1936 he purchased his home at 2911 Albermarle Street, Northwest.

Prior to that time he resided at 15 "est Bradley Lane, Chevy Chase, Maryland.
From 1936 to 1933 he was an expert with the Industrial Relatipns Council,

Inc., New York City; 1933 to 1935 he was on the supervisory committee of the
La‘bor Department; October 1935 appointed chairman of the Railrsad Retirement
Board at a salary of $10,000 a year, a Presidential sppointment. He has

been a mexter of various Presidential committees since 1933, From 1936 to

1946 he was chairman of the Social Security 3oard; was a member of the Technical
Board to the Presidential Committee on Sconomic Security end testified as an
expert before Congress. He has written various books on "Distribution and
Pension System." - ’

B A Y L IR ey S
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4 spot check in the vicinity of 2911 ilbermarle Street, Northwest,
disclosed this residence to be in a rather secluded section and the house
is situated in a difficult position for actual observation. Ths house is e
e two story dwelling located on a heavily wooded lot and elevated well above

street level and avproached on the front by a number of stens leading up

from the sidewalk. Only the second floor portion of the house is visible .
from the street. A narrow alley runs tho length of thzs dlock parallel to o
Albermerie Strant hotuosn 29th and 30th Streets. This alley is one lane

and is bounded almost the entire length by rose bushes, vines, and heavy

shrubbery. In the rcar of 2911 and adjacent to this alley is a two—car .
garage. The house is vell surrounded by numerous trees and shrubberJ and R
share the entire block with about three other houses. ~

hiss DEZRJIAN came to the attention of Agents when she in the
comnany vith KUZRAY LaTIMER, IRVING KAPLAY and KAPLAM'S wife, hed dinner at
the Vashington airport f following the arrival at the airport of KAPLAN end
LATIHM.
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' A check 6f the indices of the ‘\'a,shington Field Office pq
disclose information concerning r'iss DEEWIAI\'




A check of the files of the Credit Bureau, 1221 G Street, Jorthwest,
disclosed that ALICE DEiERJIAN resided at #3 Formemdie Drive, Silver Spring,
Maryland, as of Uctober o8, 1923. A4t this time she was 37 years of age,
was white, single, and had owned her own home since October 1941, where she
resides with her mother. Previous residences given as follows: Prior to-
March 1936 she resided at 79 Prospect Park, Southwest, Brooklyn, New York; and
from March 1, 1936 to October 1941 at 930 Randolph Street, Horthwest, Washing-' -

ton, D. C.

She is descri‘bed as being 5 feet 2 inches in height, weighs 132
pounds, is white and single.

CONEIPENTIAL
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. | . e following information Y being reported by Bpecial Agent ED\ARD L.
T ~ GRAMPF for the period August 1st through August 15, 946, - :

S . During the above peri the mail cover on the foregoing éubﬁe_cf
. ... produced the following results: ~ a

l L

mrmm——

A ( Postmark ' Addressor
carlyie, Szak. Canada s.‘i/msch'msmr -
: Estevan, Sask., Cenada
August 1, 1946 Department of Vehicles and Traffic
Washington, D. C. ~, Govermment of the District of Columbia ' :
. v - ’
Philadelphia, Pa. Central Penn National Benk,
August 2, 19&6 : Philedelphia, Permsylvania
August 1, 1946 ’ Post Office Box 1910, ‘ ;
Washington, D. C. Washington 3, D. C. ‘ m
Waskir.mcn, D. C. National Capitol Bank of Washington NS
. gust 7, 1946 :
- gamilton Fleld, Californie None
August 7, 1946 \ ' Postcard signedeels"
1 Estevan, Saesk., Canada . .

*Confidential Informant- on August 2, 1946, related that IRVING

612 hie wife, DOROTHY, to errange to have dimner with SOLOMON ADLER,
PEARL%LISCHINSKY) and SOLOMONYLISCHINSKY on August 3, 1946, and he would be

home ‘1dter that evening—TDOROTEY agreed to call these individuals. The same
informant advised that DOROTEY._KAPLAN immediately after the foregoing talk |V
attempted to contact SOLOMON LISCHINSKY at his residence in Fairfax Villag %_)
without success. = o> (WY

In connection with a physical surveillence on SOLOMON ADLEL on
Zugust 4, 1946, it was noticed that on this afterno.n ADLER and an unidentified
jndividual left the Washington Hotel, where ADIER was staying, and walked to
a Pontiac Seaan parked on Pernnsylvania Avenue and bearing D. C. 1946 plates
55-726. It is to be notec these tegs are listed to LISCHINSKY. When ADLER and
his companion got into the vehicle it was occupled by three men and two women.

J s CONFYDENTIAL
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- The party proceeded to Virginia vhere thelf hed dinner and lat e grodp.. -

. drove to Haines Point, Washington,D. C., Where they were observed playing cards.

; . On August 5, 1946, a phjsié'al surveillance on ADLER disclosed that on
. .that evening ADLER, LISCHINSKY and an unknown man dined together in town and
B ‘subsequently went to LISCHINSKY'S residence. Later that night ADIFR end the other

individual were returnea to the Washington Hotel,where ALLEK was staying, by
Mr. and Mrs. LISCHINSKY in their eutomobile.
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‘ . a . ‘ - .
e following snvestigation was -zonducted by special Agent

; on August 1, 1946, Mrs. MARIAN McNULTY in the office of FALKLAND
PROPERTIES, INC., g305 16th Street, Silver spring, Merylend, advised that
Apartment 1546 East West Highvay was Jeased by NORTON £. LONG on

September 1k, 10k2, AY this time he was employed 28 Senior Economisl at -
oPA on a salary of $4,600.00 & year. Eis office was joceted in the 12 salle
Building in washington, D ~ .and the name of his superior vas listed a8

In his apertment application 10NG gave the following credit
references: .

The Lincoln Netional Benk Washington, D« c.
Bayside Netionsl Benk Bayside, New York.

The TUN & ERADSTREET jnvestigetive report coptimsd 4n IONG'S file
furnished no spformation which has not already Ybeen reported in this casé.

Mre. McNULTY advised that 10NG'S ymmediate peighbors were ERNEST E.
ROSE who resides at 154k gast West Highway apd Dre. STEINHARDT, who resides at
1548 Fest West Bighway. She explained that Mr. JOEN J. GEARY, Mesnager of the
L oehment development will return from nis vacation oo August 16th end she

. .7sted thab Mr .GEARY could poseidly furnish more ageistance in this
investigation. ' :

o ' -
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The following i_.nvest:lgat"fonlwas conducted by Special Agent
AUEREY §. BRENT: - )

, The following mail vas delivered to the MAGDCFF residence on
August 1, 1946: : ,

 Two letters were from Dr. I. M.VALPHER, MD, 900 17th Street, NW.,
Washington, 6, D. C.; IRVINJGOLDSTEIN, Suite 717 National Press Building,
Weshington, %, D. C., and ® Leagr~ £ Women Voters, 726 Jackson Place, U,
Washington 6, D. C., however, no postmerk appears on any of the three letters .
por does the information available advise to whom the letters were addressed.('%)

Previous reports in this case reflect that JRVIN GOLDSTEIN is an

TE
attorney in Washington, D. C. and has been in contact (v)‘l;bh BEATTIEY MAGDOFF
in regerd to some claim involving & railroad. ) U/

Inasmuch as the MAG ; have been vacationing in Reekskill{ New .
York, Confidential Informant hae been unable to report lany information
regarding their activities in Was ington, D. C. b'yv\‘\)

. It has been previously reported gn the Silvermaster case that HARRY
MAGDOFF has been in contact with PERRY R.jJTAYLOR, who is employed in Room 239
of the State Department Building. A chec \of the Wsshington Field Office
indices reflects in the case entitled "PERKY R. TAYLOK, SPECIAL INQUIRY,
ADVISORY COMMISSION TO THE COUNCIL OF NATIONAL DEFENSE" that one PERRY R.
TAYLOR yas employed November 12, 19%0, as Special Advieor on e dollar-a-year ..
basis. The personnel files of the Advisory Commission reflect that TAYLOR
was born in Corydon, Pennsylvania, March 20, 1897. He gracuated from high
school in 011 cCity, Pennsylvania, in 1913. He attended the United States
Netionsl Academy in 1917 and received an MS Legree 1n June, 1921, from the
Messacnusctis Inoctitute of Technology.  He pursued a course in business at
Alexander Hamilton Institute. TAYLOR was employed by the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania from 1923 to 1924 and from 1932 to 1934 as Statistician and ,
Office Director of the Bureau of Safety respectively. He served as Executive
Secretary, Water Planning Commission, National Resources Board, 1933 to 1935;
Business Manager and Budget Officer, Rural Eléctrification Administration,
1935 to 1938, both in Washington, D. C.

J
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Since August, 1938, he was employed by the Good Will Fund,
New Yory ity as edministrat.= Group Health Association and later as
Management Consultant on Operation of Meaical Service Plans. It is not
know whether PERRY k. TAYLCR concerned in the Special Inquiry investigatl
18 identical with the PERKY K. TAYLOR who has been in contact with HARBY
MAGDOFTF - - . : /
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éonﬂd‘eynﬁti»aif sourcé bg
2. TAYIOK in Koam 239 of the State De
Pureau Sr~ensus and not & State Department,

. employee, - :

- It has previous
gazine in Waahington, .
- Tesidence on Friaay night May 31,. has eon .reported that
DAVID NUSBAUM was formerly a Lie » J8, 1n the United States Navy and that -
be presently resides at the Winthrop House Apartment on Massachusetts Avenue L
in Washineton, Coivoii LT I :f.' ST ' ’
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Employee
NICHOLAS MANFREDA on August 14, 1946 and is being reported by Special

a wf0‘1700—i7h793_ . e Ena Tl

. .Agent JOSEPH J. KEECH: .-
§T

- cmmn.mﬁ{ ONE, also known as Mrs, HAROLD AY/STONE, and her
husband first came the attentiongof the Washington Field Office by -
reason of their contacts with HARR GDOFF, a subjecte,of th GREGORY -
case, - ~ o '

The records of the Stone!'s Mercantile -Agency, i14i9 H Street, - .
N. W., which were examined by Special Employee MANFREDA, reflected in a
report dated December 5, 1940 that HAROLD A.F TONE and his wife, CATHERINE,
were at that time residing at 1051 South 26t MRoad, Arlington, Virginia,
HARO TONE was born on March 29, 1898, and the STONES had one child
dependedt, as of December 5, 1940, Their home in Arlington had an estimated
value of $16,000 in the year 1940. The record further disclosed that prior
to 1940, CATHERINE STONE hgd resided at 4426 Garfield Street, N. i. in
Washington. From September®5, 1939 until the date of this credit report
HAROLD A. STONE was employed by the Department of Agriculture as a Principal
Administrative Officer at a salary of approximately $5,600 a year, and was
reportedly very well regarded, .

. The records of the Credit Bureau in Washington, D. C.-in a
report dated January 27, 1942 listed the following previous addresses for
HAROLD A. and CATHERINE STONE: L4426 Garfield Street, N. W., Washington,

D. C., from August 18, 1939 to December 5, 1940. It was noted in the S

report of the Credit Bureau that this home belonged to HAROILD STONE!s
brother, DONAID; 5616 Kibark Street, Chicago, Illinois; and 601k Pitt
Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. It was noted in the credit report that
the STONES had resided in Chicago for slightly over one year, .

T AIFRED J. and B:»:glmcg! AN TASSEL, with whom HARRY MAGDOFF has
res

likewise b&en ¥n contact, arf¢ p r},ly residing at 1622 Mt, Eagle's
Place in Alexandria, Virgi.nia. \

The records of the Stone!% Mercantile Agency, 1419 H Street, N. W.,
in a report dated October 6, 1942 reflected that A.LFHE?%IAN 'ASSEL was born
on August 9, 1910, His wife's name is BEATRICE, and ol Vune'6, 1942, he
was employed by the War Production Board as a Senior Industrial Analyst
at a salary of approximately $4,,600 per year, This report further reflected
that he was formerly employed as a Research Director of the United Mine -
Workers of America. On May 19, 1942, BEATRICE VAN TASSEL was employed by

ey, consENT
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the American Red Cross at 17th and D Streets, N. 7
correspondent. The record disclosed that she refused to accept a sajary .
for the duties she performed. Further, the report reflected that th

VAN TASSELS had two dependent children and had come to Washington, D. C.

" from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania in about 1940. In Washington, they have

* resided at 5623 Sherrier Place, N, W, They maintained a satisfactory
savings account at a branch of the Lincoln National Bank, 318 7th Street,

N. W.

The records of the Credit Bureau in a report dated September 17, v
1943 reflected that the VAN TASSELS were renting a house at 5111 Llst St.,
N. W., and that ALFRED VAN TASSEL was employed by the War Production Board
as a Principal Industrial Specialist at a salary gi“/ $5600 per year.

EDMUND JXSTOI\E and his wife, JANE, “who presently reside at
2921 Argyle Drive, Alexandria, Virginia, have likewise been contacts of
HARRY MAGDOFF.

The records of the Stone's Mercantile Agency, 1419 H Street,
N. W., in a report dated September 28, 1942, reflected that STONE and his
wife jointly own the property mentioned above in Alexandria, Virginia. His
birth date was given as January 21, 1911, and it was reflected that he had
been employed by the War Production Board as Assistant Division Chief since
September 5, 1940, His salary was given as $6,500 per year, and his employ-
ment was rated satisfactory. In regard to his background, the report re-
. flected that EDMUND J. STOQNE was originally from Farmville, Virginia and had
come to Washington about September, 1940. Sometime prior to 1940, he had
resided at 203 M and Bristol Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. It was
noted that he had also resided at one time at 4831 Reservoir Road, N. W. 'in
Washington. The record further disclosed that he maintained a satisfactory
account at the Hamilton National Bank in Washington.

The records of the Credit Bureau, in a report dated August 17,
1944, reflected that EDMUND J, and JANE STONE had three dependent children,
ages two, three and five, at that time, Previous addresses for these
individuals were listed as follows: 1907 N Street, N. W.; 900 19th St.,
N. W., Apt. 804; and 57 Waterman Street, Providence, Rhode Island. In
regard to employment, the Credit Bureau records reflected that on December
10, 1943, EDMUND J. STONE was appointed to a position of Economist in the -7
Foreign Economic Administration. It was noted that he was transferred to
this position from the War Production Board. The record also noted that
he had formerly been employed for several years by the WPA in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. Finally, in regard to employment, the Credit Bureau record

1 LAN Yt
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| k_’;"eflect.ed that EDMUND J. STONE had formerly been employed by
_ Institute, 722 Jackson Place, N. W., in Vashington, D, C.

e Other information in the file reflected that STONE had received
" a fellowship from Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island, which was
effective from October, 1935 to June, 1936 at a salary of $1,000 per year.

In regard to JANE STONE, the Credit Bureau report reflected that
as of August 17, 1944, s#E=§EEF§EZmployed, but stated that she had formerly
been emplcyed as a stenographer at the British Purchasing Commission,
Willard Hotel, Washington, D. C., from October 8, 1940 until her resignation
from that position on November 22, 1941. She was likewise at one time em-
ployed by the Department of Labor under the name of JANE S. STONE. All
credit information regarding both EDMUND J. and JANE STONE was reported good.

: On October 2, 1940, information was received from the Credit

Bureau in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania that EDMUND J. STONE and his wife had -
moved from Philadelphia to Washington, D. C. on September 20, 1940 after

having resided at 232 So. Quince Street, Philadelphia, for one and one-half
years. While in Philadelphia, EDMUND J. STONE was employed by the WFPA,

12 So. 12th Street in Philadelphia as a Statistical Economist. No salary

for this employment was given. His credit record while in Philadelphia

was rated as satisfactory. ‘

An additional undated credit report received from Providence,
Rhode Island reflected that EDMUND J. STONE was born somewhere, in Virginia
and had come to Providence, Rhode Island in 1933 to enter Brown University
after having been awarded a scholarship. While in Providence, his residence
was listed as 57 Waterman Street. In 1934, he was appointed an Assistant
Instructor in Economics at Brown University. He served in this capacity
for approximately one year and resigned in June of 1935. It was noted in
the report that STONE had a good record at the University and was known to
be very studioys and competent.
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The results of a mail cover p d on the subject‘s residence .
26th Street, N, %,, are set out belows ‘7

N r/From S | _'.L‘_g o Postm'—*rked
John C. Paige & Compeny, . |
Inc., 111 Broadway, ' o ,
New York City ‘ July 29, 1946
- (The above was forwarded to Room 220, State Department, after
heving been sent to 1518 -~ 25th Street, N. I.'j
R, Xarks . 3405 0 Street, N.i.
290 Mills Street, -
- Danville, Pa. - , iugust 6, 1946 ‘
U, S. Treasury Department U
Division of Disbursements 1518 — 25th 5t., N.%.
(nc; return address) Herbert S. karks '
% Ferguson, 3405 O
Street, . %, hugust 12, 1946

\’Confidential Informant ho c 1centity is known to the durceu, fuj-
nished the following informetion: \O'VV‘—D

: On July 15, 1945, R.YIIOKND S DBROOKS contucted the subject end advised
him thzat he was nov ".vor’dng in our ol Oak Ridge, Tennessee, outside
of Knoxville. ‘h?%lo is mak:mg ‘the ' org niz...tanof thd [atom plents its major
southern project \’che nev érive and.I was asked to comé over temporarily and
.start their weekly mewspaper, I cid about liny 1st and I em enclosing a rccent
issue. (Informent id not advisc the contents of this paper). It won't take
any prizes in journalism contests but it was a splendid form of contact botreen
the organization and the people in the plants. It meant working fifteen hours a = °
day because I did all the work myself but it was interesting — even when the b
Toods Committee came down and investigeted. I left their July 1st vhen the %’p
‘Js’ashington man who does most of the editorial work for the Gas, Coke and Chenical
Torkers could clean things up enough to come down and teke over. Thanks very much
for your note of May in reference to the Billings, lontana, job with Intcnor. —
I have never heard another word from them, I sent issistant Commissioner W.
& note esrly in June asking him vwhat was doing and hec has never rephed.(q&')
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4t the time of tlﬁs contact BROOKS indiczted that he might write &
letter directly to the secretary becauyse he wanted to hear something and he be-
lieved "they" owed him a lctter. ( g :
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‘%o Mrs. JOK.S SY FRIEDEW:ALD, 1212 Eutaw Place. Lafayette 2390 wes deter
- to be listed to Doctor H.REY FRIEDEN. 41D, 1212 Eutaw Places Liberty 3152.was

Reference is made repfrt in this case dated May 17, 1946, in
which Confidential Informant whose identity is known to the Bureau, had
advised that MiLRKS had made numerous contacts. The Baltimore Field Division, . 7
advised on sugust 7, 1946 egard "to the contacts made by MiRKS es furn ec‘ at

end this information is as follows . -{-\h\_
. : \)vy b;\? . c Y 1 S LR B
* Baltimore telephone number Lafayette 3442 was determined to be

¥FO 18027570

determined to be listed to Doctor HiRRY FRIEDENwaID, 2412 Vest Rogers avenuc.

The records of the Credit Bureau of Baltimore reflected that Doctor
H.RRWFRIEDEN.;ALD, home address 2412 west Rogers Avenue, with offices at 1212
Eutaw Place, had been born in 186/ end has resided at his present address since
1920, shering the property with his son, Doctor JONiS FRIEDE:LID., It was stated
that he was a widower of BIRDIE STEIN FRIEDELID, who died November 30, 1943, SR
end was indicated to have been the son of the late LLROW FRIEDEN...ID, who had

" been & well-known Beltimore physician and a graduate of the University of Mery—

land. The credit report indicated that Doctor FRIEDEN:iLID is understood to have
an exceptionally large practice ané for thirty-seven yeers has been 2 surgeon on
the staff of the Baltimore Eye, Ear, ard Throat Hospital., He had been graduated
from the College of Physicians end Surgeons in 1886 end from 1887 to 1889 had
served as Assistant Professor at Hicrschberg!s Eye Hoepital in Berlin, Germany e
From 1894 until 1902, he was issociate Frofessor at the College of Physiciens and
Surgeons; and from 1902 to 1916, he was & full professor. His professorship was
retained after the merger of this instituiion with the University of Maryland

. until 1930, when Dr, FRIEDEN..LD became Professor Emeritus,

—ee T
L ercdit report on Doctor JOKLS S {‘RIEDER'“LD roflected thet he was -

. engaged in professional practice with his fAther at 1212 Butaw Flace, that he was

approximately 40 to 42 yeers of age, and that his wife'!'s namc was 13RIE LOUISE.,
The report indicated that Doctor JON.S\NFRIEDENALLD and his wife reside at 1212
Eutaw Place and thot the Doctor is a graduate of Johns Hopkins licdical School,
served his internship av Johns Hopkins, and has been practicing since 1922,
specializing in trcatment of the eyes, ears, and throat.

Dr. HEZRY CULLZNBERG of the Meryland State Board of Mcdical Examiner
mode available the Board's files vhich reflcctcd that HLRRY FRIEDENILLD was
licensed as a physicion on Eay 15, 1894, having graduated from the College of
Physicians and Surgeons in 1886, and thet he is Professor Emeritus of Ophthal-
mology at the University of Maryland, Doctor CULLZEERG stated that he is some—
what familiar with Doctor FRIEDEN..LD and knows him to bc an eye specialist and
added thet tne Doctor was quite ageds The records Qf the Board of ledical /./
Examiners likewise reflected thet Doctor JOLLS STEI%RJED&E’S&LD , a graduate of
Johns Eopkins Collegc in 1916, and later of the licdichl 3chool, had been ﬁ,cexﬁed
to practice medicine on Docember 29, 1921, Thore was no derogatory information
in the file concerning either of thcse individuals and Doctor CULLENBERG stated

gt @
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that he, himself, knew hoti;ing derogatory Eoncerning them. | CO\ . EN'“AL

. 4 check of yt'he files of the Baltimore Field Division refleftdd that an

- informant had advised that the name LOUIS S.XFRIEDHW:‘.LD, 1212 Eutaw Place

_ (epperently given incorrectly for JONaS S. FRIEDENJLID) eppecred on a list of =
contacts prepared at Communist Party hézdquarters™ for thc disposition of tickets -

for an iLmerican-Soviet Friendship Rally November 14 through November 21, 1944

The files of the Baltimore Field Division further reflected that Hrs.
JON..SYWRIEDEN.LD had furnished a non-specific complaint regerding = book r'e?éw
in a Spanish newspaper which appeared to be anti-semitic; that Doctor JOHLS .
FRIEDEN.LLD had furnished a complaint regarding apparently contradictory news-
paper articles in the Baltimorc Sun and New York Times, it being his impression
_ that the New York Times version was so colored as to instil anti-British feelings
: in the readers. The files further reflect that Mrs. JONGS S FRIEDEILLD had-
signed a petition requesting that all citizens be permitted to shop in Saltimore
storcs withouf diserimination because of race or color, The files also reflect
that one E. I.Y5CHILRTZ, a Communist Perty functionary, had received a letter
o n address 1212 Eutaw Street; that Doctor HARRY FRIEDELALD had
v :z¢ National Broandcasting Company in New York to Turnish him with a
-+ & ‘ine program, "imerica Calling 411 Peoople," which was deemed by National
-.;casting Conpany officials to be rather unusual. The nature of this program -
. not reflected in the files of thc Baltimore Field Division, It is further
reflected in the Baltimore files that Doctor H.RRY FRIEDEN..LLD, 1212 Eutaw Place,
hes becn a contributor to the workers Defense Lgsguc, having been 2 member since
1941, end that in December, 1942, one ELIZ4BETHAGILELN formarded to the lew York
headquarters of this organizzation a check for five dollars issued by Doctor
FRIEDEK..1D, . '

L [ o Yl . -
' Baltimore telephone Saratoga 3750 was determined to be listed to Doctor )

N THLN BN MLN, 1041 St. Paul Street. Doctor HERMLE resides at 5510 Rolend
avenue, telephone number Tuxedo 1222. ‘ . :

The records of the Credit Burceu o Balﬁmo:e, Inc, reflect that’
Doctor RLTHLN BERN.’.I%{ZFU:L’JI , wife MIRILL O AKERMLI, has been residing at 5510
Roland Avenue since abBout 1931; that the Doctor is 42 to 47 years of age and
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_‘ has two dependent children. Doctor rERL..N is e graduate of the J
_ Yedical School, class of 1924, His practice appears to be quite
‘His income was unknown but his genecral credit rating was indicated to be s tis-

"f_>factoz'y. _ A ‘0- 2 2 L@ ‘

’ , Doctor I’ENRY CULLENBERG of the Moryland Board of KedicallExasniners U
made ‘available the records of the Board, which reflected thet Doctol HERILN had = -~
received his 4B degree from Johns Hopkins in 1914 and graduated from Johns B
Hopkins kedical School in 1918, having been admitted to practice in July, 1918, °
Doctor CULLENBERG stated that he, himself, is somevhat acquainted with Doctor

HERLLN and knows him to have been at one time the physician who attended all

Johns Hopkins Mecical School students. He further advised that Doctor HERMLN is

an internist and allcrgist and stated that he at one time visited Doctor HERMLN
professionally after his daughter had made an eppointnent without his knowledge
and thet he considered him to be quite capable professionally. Doctor CULLEWBERG -
gdvised that no derogatory information had ever come to his attention concerning
Doctor HERMiN, & check of thc Baltimorec Field Dlva.sion indices was negative

with respect to Doctor HERIN,

Baltimore te.;.epnone “number liolfe 3167 was deternined to be a pay phone
located in the main lobby of the Johns Hopkins Hospital, and accordingly, no
informstion conecrning persons called at that number could be obtained,

Baltimore telephone Forest 7000 is listed to one HLTALN H XK“UFL..N ’
Greenspring Manor, Perk Heights and Slade dvenues.,

The recorés of the Credit Burcau of Baltimore roflect that HLTHLN
(LUFILN, JR., manager of the Enpire Laundry, age 29 to 31, single, has been re-
ding at that address for about one year, XK.LUFE.N was indicated tq be the son
of NotHul He KaUKiiN, SR., who died March G, 1945, and of krs. HILDoAKL
KiUFILN'S father was indiceted to have been the owner of the Enpire Laundry S
and KLUFMLN had served in the capacity of assistant to his father until ‘the tine
of his death at vhich time he took over active management of the business.

7

: » P/»),jec\"" 1€
- Baltimore telephone nunber wolfe 0323 was determined to be listed to
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h ﬁé'étpr ALEN C OODS, ‘lgoﬁument_ and Broadway, | .r;siéenc'e}“iOB .I'diib.rfbokv :Road, t

cwemia o remte e DT R St

“ ele-
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- The records of the Credi} Bureau of Baltimore, Inc. ml'e’c r.,_ &TM’
aLiY C. 100DS, age 52 to 54, was the son of a Doctor HKIRALY WOODS, who had served

" @s 2 Captein in the Hedical Corps in orld Lar I. The credit records further

reflected that Doctor :i00DS is a specialist in eye ailnents, maintaining head-

' quarters at the Johns Hopkins Hospital, having been appointed Lcting Director

of the ..ilmer Eye Clinic on ipril 10, 1934. He appears to have a very successful -
pract.ice and is a graduate of the Johns Hopkins Medical School. ce e e

- . Doctor HENRY CULLE{BZRG, Seeretary” of the Feryland Board of Medical -
™ aminers, made available pecords which reflected that LLLE CEUKCHII&ZSO0DS had |
received his LB degree fron Johns Hopkins in 1910 and was graduated from Johns
Hopkins Hedical School in 191/ and was admitted to practice that same yeary :
Dr. CULLENEERG advised that Doctor 0ODS was the head of the world famous Eye
Clinic end his reputation wes outstanding. A o

A check ‘of the Baltinore Field Office indices reflected that on .";rii‘ :

further reflected the

” b P

“ In a newspaper article taken from the Baltimore Evening Sun of Januen
=7y i;lé, Doctor .O0DS is indicated to bc one of the signers of Mpetition to
Senator TYDINGS urging pronpt action oﬁYintcrnational control of itomic energy N

STy thE Muthcst danger™ TR Bhy atiEmpt “For this Sountry and Grest
Britain to guard the secret, This petition, it was indicated, foresaw an atomic—
arcanent race 2s a result of an effort to maintain superiority in atomic weapons
end endorsed the recommendation of Nr, TRULLN, Kr. ATTLEE, 2nd YKr, KIHG that a
spceial conmittoed .of .the United Ketions Organizaticn to be created in order to
set up an enforceable safeguarc against the use of itomic energy for destructive
purposes and that specialized information regarding the practical application
of atomic energy be made freely avzilable as soon as the safeguards are esteblishec

On July 10, 1946, Doctor ISLILH BOWLN, Presicent of Johns Hopkins
University, advised that he considered many of the Hopkins professors vho had :
signed instant petition, including Doctor wOODS, to be loyal to the United States
end expressed his opinion that these men, including Doctor \/00DS, had no sympathy
for the Communist Party cr its policies. It is noted that Doctor BOGHLE at the

SECRED
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same tine “indi¢ ated that three oiS‘, 2 Isor‘swmight be considered doubtful
end possibly subject to Communist infiuence, I | o )

» L

o x0ames

. ' Baltimore telephone number Tuxedo 0115 wes determined AT
: - FKrs. D. iDELYNASREESKIN, 1521 Northwick Road. The report of Spceial 4
= .. . JESSE F. FiRR dated at Baltimore, Marylend, sugust 21, 1945, entitled "Bugenia
. Foster whitaker, was — Internal Security - R," contains the following informa- -
tion in regerd to lrs, LDELYN DOHIJ%\‘BREI‘SKIN: ' ' :

s Jrs. SREESKIN in July-of 1945 was approximetely 43 to 45 years of age.
She §s divorced and has been living at 1521 Northwick R?ad, Baltimore, since .
November »f 1939 with her thres, hildren, JE.N, DOROTHY 'and GLORIL, RMrs, - -
BREESKIY 15 divorced from ELILSASREESKIN, former conductor of the Pittsburgh
Symphony Orchestra. 8he was eivorced~¥n 1934. Hor former residences are 5100
Rolend Lvenue, where she lived with her children for about eight years; 7n5

~ Decpdene Road; and 502/ Roland avenue, MNrs.. BREESKIN during her merried life
1ived in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvenie,. Since 1930 she has been in the employ of the
Baltimore Museun of art, Charlcs and 31st Strects. Previous to that time she

wae ¥ith the Netropolitan Museum of irt, New York City, for about six years,

- 1In an article by FYRCREIF entitled ugaltimore Show women of art" in
the Baltimore Sun deted Februcry 3, 195, appeared a biography of LDELYN SREESKIN,
2t thot time her position was listed as Leting Director of the Baltimore,uuséwn
of Lirt since 19424 Her first position with the beltinore liuseum of &rt in 1930,
was listed as "curator of prints and drawings.® &nong her ¢uiies has been that .
of securing cxhibits from artists end collectors. ' |

1t is to be noted reference report reflects subject essociated consider
~+*  ~th PiDLQ O'HIGGIKS and it is possiblc subject may have intended contacting
 ZREESKIL ih behalf of, O'EIGGIKS. (It is noted that the subject in this”
. .ance is EUGE!IL FOSTERA.HITLKER).

On one occasion LDELYH BREESKIi! completed arrangements with the French
Government to have exhibited at the Baltimore luseun of rt a "Beautfful Exhibit
of French Drawings." Itwms Ceciced to heve this exhibition turned over to the
w}ational Gallery" in .izshington, D. C., and it therefore was not shown in Balti-
more. The nuseum coes not have a truck with which to pick up peintings and draw-
ings donated from people to the museum, and Mrs. BREESKIi therefore must on occa-
sion teoke long frips to various parts of the country in order to pick up gifts
and exhibits for thc museun. :

" Thile Mrs. DREESKIK wes curator of prints at the Metropolitan Huseun i
Few York City she met ELILS BREESKIK, concuctor of the Pittsburgh Symphony Or

tra and married him, She toured the world with her husband during his conceft
tripSa : . Vs -

o LY,

-

e WS | TR W oy e} I Al 48,



S : - From the book entitled "IL..ryland « omen" by H,.RJORIF}\/LUG
7 4n 1937, ‘the following biographical data of LDELYN BREESKIN wos Tbtained

was Wh Baltinore, TaryIanc, Ent-graduated from Sry
Mavr Colle For five years she studied art at the Boston School of
Fine arts. She tock courses at Harvard and Eoston University ané received
instruction et the Boston Huseun end L;etropolitan Kuseum in New York. She married
{(IN in 1920 and wes divorced from him in 1933, 4t present her cdaughter
JELN is 25 years old, DOROTHY, 23, end GLORIL, 20, Mrs, BREESKIN writes articles’
. and occasionally gives lectures in verious parts of the country. She has taught :
~graphic arts at Johns Hopkins University College of Fine irts and has glven radio
.7 telks. Prior to 1937 she had been in Europe every summer doing research. She R
o expected to spend ’t.he sunmer of 1937 in Paris and London, o ST LT
 &n art:.cle an the baltimore-&merican newspaper dated February 12, 1939;
‘,3 by J. K. LOUGHDOROUGH gave additional background data concerning subject. -among
3 LOUGHBOROUGI:'S conments was the fact that DREESKIN is the daughter of and
> Mrs. 4. LNDOHLE, the multi-millicnnaire, Dr. DOHAE being a Chemist, lfs, -
‘bREESIC.Tﬂ“ died under FITZ ROY C.RRINGTON, curator of ‘arts at the Museum of Fine
. v-z.“.rts » Boston. She also studied under C. HOULRD ULLKER of Harverd University, She
- § taught at the Commercial Schocl in Pittsburgh, at Bryn Hawr, and at the Friends
é\;School in Philadelphia. .

@ fldentia]_ly advised
~ . . - -
Q . . LT, B chmp
R ' & check of the records of the 3altimore Police Department was made with
\ negative results. '

The only additional information cppearing in the naltimorc files con-
cerning lrs, BREESKIN is a newspaper article stating that she was to be a direcctor
cf the Erltimcre Unit of the Independent Citizens Committee of the &rts, Sciences
and Professions, a recently organized political association headed by former
Eecretary of the Interior, u.aom)xqcmss
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)éﬂimd that the subjeet had rceeived a Christmas Card in 1944 from Lt. MLNLY

l."

- Beltimore. :bﬁlesphone olfe 55 is the number of the
HGSpital, where Doptpr ALLLN C. Wi00DS ,-mentioned ebove, maintai
as he~d of tho iiilmer IATTILETET = 1In vicw of the fect that de
good~-standing, Doctor :00DS is indicated at least to be acquainted with Commun-
- istic elements in Baltimore, a direct approach to hin congerning the nature of
“instant calls is deemed unfavorables In view of the further fact that the

" Baltinore Office has no information as to the backgrownd of the individuals who -

made the instant calls, it is not deemed appropriate to ettempt to ascertain -

the nature of the calls by subt~rfuge becanse of the difficulty of arranginga -
sufficiently credible cover story fer the inquiries, In the event the Teshington
Field Office is of the opinion that efforts should be made to determine the exact:
nature of the rclationship between subjects and Doctor 00DS, as well as the vari-
ous other doctors, it is requested that detailed information es to the background
and activities cof the individuals who have contacted them be furnished, ]

.mmpo]iS phone 0ld., A8E8 was detcrmined to be l.isted to wmﬁ@
and COMP.LNY, 616 Third Street, Eestport, a concrete products company, This phone
is duelly listed to RCL4ND P.Q(BELL. 4 check of the Baltinmore Field Office indices
and of the records of the Credit Dur.au of Baltimore failed to reflect any record
of these individuals. In view of the fact that this phone is = busincss phone
t?""*"”l; ly, no further inquirics are being made unless specifically requested.by

¢ washington Field Office.

Deltinore phone Le}dngton 1460 is listed to the Haryland Container
Company, Inc., 1515 Russell Street., L=zfeyette 1520 is listed to the Columbia
Fibre Box Compgny, 1120 North iprleton Strcet. South 1010 is listed to the hary-
land Peper box Compeny, Northwest corner of Leadenhall and Ostend Streets. a4 -
check of the Baltimore Field Office indices with respect to these firms was nega-
tive. In view of the foet that these ealls were made on the same dete to busi-..
ness pl'-ones it wou]d _appear they were purely business calls and no further
inguiiloc wiill Le wule concerning these calls unless sp:.cifically requested by
the Yiashington Field Office.

Refercnce is made to the repért in this case doted July 19; 1946, in
which informetion wos set forth that from a confidential informant it was ascer—

SCHIANI:, USER Headguarters, SELC heent 404, 4PO 432, e~re of Pos master‘

Hew York, New York.

13
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Reference is made to the report in this case deted July 19, 1946, 4n =
which it was set forth thet threugh a confidentiel in%omant it was ascertained -

that subjcct received a Christmas card from LRTIUR . AGIRTH, 3t. Louis, HMissouri ,f
in 1944. In 2 lettor dated lugust 13, 1945, the 3t. Louis Field Division fur-
nished the following information regerding GERTH:

The current city directory and tclephone dircetory for the city of St.
Louis contains no informetion as to LRTHUR . GTRTE. However, a listing was
lcezted in the 3t. Louis Ccunty Directory for 1943, giving his address as 809
“estiood Drive, Clayton, St. Louis County, Missouri.

Contact with 211 the Scloctive Service boerds for 3t. Louis County,
however, hed disclosed that GERTH is not a registrant with any of the boards.

. Through thc Shaw lanagement Corporation it was Cetermined that SRIHUR . GERTH -
is an employee of the Rural Electrification idministration and came te St. ‘Louis
from iashington, D. C. with such agency approximately three years ago. He resided
et £09 i.estwood Drive, Clayton, Missouri, from then until January, 1946, when he -
returned to weshington upon the return of the REL to the seat of government. No
further informetion reletive to GERTH is available with the Shaw Management
Corporaticn. g , .

iRTHUR ... GERTE'S removel to iashington, Dy C. from 5t. Louis, Missouri,
hes been verified through postal authorities with vhom he filed a removel notice .
cn January 10, 1946, advising his move from &09 iestwood Drive, Clayton, lissouri,
to 3513. South Stafford, Fairlington apartments, irlington, Virginia.




. This investigation was c_omiucted by Special Agent VINCENT W, HUGHES , ‘

 said she would check with him after talking with PAU. V-

‘there had been no messages for him. C -

S Udw RS afe o mY e e W SIAE Wl BLERA LI el ma e
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Miss MUNOZ first came to attention in this case throug
¥ho advised that on November 25, 1945, in a conver=ation be
and OLYAY:ARGOLIN, OLYA asked how liiss MUH0Z was and whether or n i
being traksferred with the whole division (CIAA)e JOE replied that iliss
HUNOZ vias being transferredmm not look very secure because
she is not a citizen, and that is the "whole business". JOE stated he would

hate to see her start out op a new job because she is not a little girl any

more. OLYA said she seemes to have gone dowm quite & bit in the last six

months, JOE said he had been trying to persuade her not to try to look for

2 full time job, but to get something else, § PR
: SQcz & o«‘;_:..r\avwé U : ‘ -

On Jamary 8, 1946,.“.’15_?'8!' £™0Z contacted GREGG, telling him she had been

offerred a part time tempor?%j job at Pan-American Union and asked if she

could not leave "with dignity" the job she now has. He said she surely

‘could and there would be nothing said of it. She said she was going to

see PAU tomnorrow at 4 PM, and was then going to Conngciiond for the weekends
He told her not to rzsign without first talicing-TU-gV¥er with him. Shg—"

On January 9, 1946, HNOZ again contacted GREGG and told him that the job
about which she had ingquired is very vague, so she decided nothing about it
for the time being. GREGG suggested she see the man in the State Department
who had said he would recormend her to some professors in New York if he
liked her work.

On June 12, 1946, ROSENGREGG, wife of JOSEPH GREGG, called liss MINOZ to ask
her to take any calls which came for JOE. She stated JOE would be in about
onee v

On June 13, 1946, ROSE GREGG again called Miss MUNOZ and stated JOE had told.
her how much he had enjoyed his visit with MJiOZ the previous night. He said
he felt like he had been back in Hadrid after talking with her. ROSE said,
"He will just have to go back there some day", and INIZ replied, "It doesn't
look very good though." ROSE stated, ™I know it," and INEZ replied, "It is
those people up there in New York". INEZ requested ROSE to advise JOE that

SECRET
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On June 23, 1946,%Inforé_ant- advised that HELEN TEN&Q ca
Ce ~ said she would bring her an eg T, and that she woul INEZ's
Eoo place for supper .about 6:30 PX w U v et W\o"o

Infdrmant- advised that on June 26, 1946, ROSE GREGG called the operator
and stated that for the next two days she wanted all of her calls referred to -
 the HALPERINS at Sligo 6382, for two days, and then after that date ve .-

‘them referred to IJEZ_LINOZ at the Tilliam Penn Apartments, De 6674.(] DRV

On July 11, 1946, Informant -advised that IELEN.&EI\II‘IEY . led ;MINOZ b
and asked if lira PRATT had called her. INEZ said mo, and RELLN said, "He -
wants the speed \ip method."” HELEN recalled that INEZ had help ome‘o)x.le/ o
J o
P

100-27,893 1

RN g ey

else out quickly — the person who was going to South America.

On Octobs.t@,_fl%‘?, the Washington Field Office received a letter from the
- Bureau, reques ﬁx‘g‘ﬁn employee investigation of lijss MINOZ, who was being L
considered for employment at the OEi. The Bureau's letter listed Miss MONOZ -
address at that time as 3418 Brown Street, N. W., “fashington, D. C. The pogi-
_tion for which she was being considered was Senior Bi-lingual Clerk - OEH. L
he letter further stated that Miss MUNOZ was born at Madrid, Spain, November 17,
1879; that she is single and has taken out her first citizenship papers.
Miss MUNOZ listed as a reference, hrs. FRANCIS&IDDIE, 1669 31st Street, N. ¥,
(ex-Attorney General's wife). , _ o

Under previous employment applicant stated shg was employed by the I-hg%s here
Corperation ‘Zoperati%m under contract to CIAAS, Washgggt}c:n, D. 0., as sgist-

ant Librarian to J. B¥GREGG, from %ril to August, 1942, salary o2300 per—
annum; as translator under ROBZRT T NIILLER in New York City (The GREGG and
MTLLER referred to in the above sentencé are subjects GREGG and ROBERT T.
HMILLER, III, in this case)

~ Applicant stated she was employed by the Spanish Refugee Committee, 381 4th

" Avenue, New York City, as Translator, from February, 1939 to February, 1940, -
. . salary 415 a week, and that she had done.private tutoring and three months
with Editorial Techica Unida, King Street, Brooklyn, New York, as proofreader. .
and translator from August, 1941 to April, 1942. Applicant stated she had .=
also been employed by the Society for Organizing Charity, Philadelphia, Pern~ .
sylvania, from October, 1910 to April, 1913, salary 2150 per month; French -
"Orphelinat des Armes", U, S. Branch, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, as secretary
from October, 1918 to Harch, 1919, salary 150 per month. S -

The Bureau letter also stated, that iUNOZ was included in the list of writers
-of tlgmg_%ress. (The Federated Press, according to the filec of the
Washington Fie ffice, serves 170 labor periodicals and publicains outside
the labor field, including Socialist, Commnist and Union organs, presently .
operates three bureaus, Washington, Detroit and New. York City; maintains about
50 correspondents in key cities throughout the U. S., working without Lo
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compensation; extreme 1eftawing wri‘l:_érs predominate among correspondents,
many being Commnist Party members or Fellow Travellers.) ’

The Vashington Field Office employee investigation of MINOZ reflected no
" derogatory information at that time except a clipping obtained from the
Daily Vorker dated August 15, 1938, concerning an article on the Workers
School, 35 East 12th Street, New York City. The article indicated that one
- INEZ MUNOZ, a journalist, graduated from said school ard stated, "
last Friday night, 40 people equipped with Marxist-Leninist teachings graduated
from the first summer day school®, The article went on to refer to lUNOZ as

#p lady from Spain, white haired, soft accent, and remarkable vigor, graduated
proudly with the others’. She was INEZ MUNOZ, a journalist, who wanted to -
learn more in order to hélp more the cause of the workers in her own brave
land and here as well. It was Miss LUNOZ who made the presentation of the

class gift tp the Workers Scho l —a full shelf of books to add to the ever-
growing libraryst | ' I

On A';xgust 23, 1946, the Bureau directed a memorandum to the ﬁaahington Field
Office containing a compilation of information in the Bureau's file on Miss
MINOZ, which follows.

N"Reference is made to information received from a highly confidential source

on August 19, 1946, to the effect that one HARJORIEXT!OiFSON, while contact-

ing Mrs. JERIIE MILLER, wife of ROBERT TALBOIT MILL.R, III, advised that she,-

1RJORIE, T8 enployea with the American Institute of Foreign Trade at Phoenix,

Arizona, liiss T:IDLPSON stated that she had an applicant by the name of ~INEZ.

HUNOZ who had applied for a job teaching Spanish. JENNIE referred to her a8

a wonderful person who is energetic and lively and vho in her opinion would

be an asset to the organization. It was mentioned that the teaching job

would be at Fhoenix, Arizona. Mrs. MILIER sald she knew her husband would

be glad to furnish a reference. Liss THOIPPSON said that INEZ would be teaching

Spanish to men who intended io have Latin American business connections. Uo
"It is recalled that INEZ iDNOZ is a close contact of mm a
former employee of 0SS and the State Department. INEZ MINOZ is also a close
contact of JOSEPH B®GREGG, formerly of the Office of Inter-American Affairs
and the State Department. INEZ iINOZ was an employee of JOSEPH GREGG at the
Office of Inter-American Affairse. - ' >

>

WINEZ iINOZ was one of the writers who prepai'ed articles for the Federated -
Press during the period January 17, 1937, to April 5, 1938.

secgfr
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wj Yighly confidential source advised that in Jamary, 1945, QO. AR A

ROBERT T. IJILER were jnvited to the residence of a Miss OFf (phonetic)
at Apartment 109y William Penn Apartments, 2231 California Street, N. W,
for dinner in order to meet her niece who is an employee of the State De-
partment in Chile. This apartment was determined to be 1isted to Miss I.
{0Z. who is belipved to be identical with liss MINUOFF (phonetic) xgen—"'-"
tioned above. '\)\, o . o L : :

“Upon GREGG!S a departure; he made arrangements to have his mail for-

warded to INEZ IUNOZ's apartment where she in turn would forward it to him
in Canada." ' ' - U A
From Tashingbon Field Office File 101-1806, entitled "EI'TAXHLRSCHFIEID" s it -

appears that the name of ZedOZ 5 Pinelands, Center Harbor, New Hampshire,
was contained -in the list of names and addresses maintained in a book by .
subject HIRSCHFIEID. HIRSCHFIEID was reported by many informants as a notorious

Commniste.

}rs. TTILLIAM ¥/. ANDERSON, Resident Manager of the William Penn Apartments,
2231 California Street, N. W., was interviewed, and she advised that }iss
INEZ HMJIDZ had been living in Apartment 109 of her building for several years.
Yrs. ANDERSON stated LUNOZ frequently visited her but that their discussioms |
always pertained to personal matters. Mras. ANDERSON advised that ITNOZ is '
exceedingly pleasant and apparently has no outside interests other than her
work, and has a very small circle of friends who visit with her. lirs. :
LNDCRSON recalled that on one c.casion liss MINOZ stated that if FRANCO were _
ousted from Spain, she would return 4o that country, which is her home. /

ieves

_ Mrs. ANDERSON stated that HUNOZ resigned from her position, which she bs
was vith the State Department, some time in July, and at the present &
- apparently is doing translation work on her own, in ‘her ap '
1IJNOZ® best friends, according to iirs. AVDERSON, are Miss
according (o krs. AKRDERSON has a very good job in the Sta s
3irs. HANDAYSANDVIG. Mrs. ANDERSON stated that through the intercessipn of
HINOZ, apartments were obtained in the William Pemn & ~tments for both REUTHER
and SANDVIG. - ; '

| P | . AN
R - 7T
By letter dated August 5, 1943, the Bureau instructed the Seattle Field Divi-.
sion to conduct an employee investigation on HMANDA MARGAR ANDVIG, nee
Iil_@-f%who appears to be the same individual who was a friend of MINOZ.. She

i Has applying for the position of Librarian at OEH, in Washington, D. C. Her

birth date was given as July 18, 1901 at London, England, but she is listed

ST .,
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R as a Unlted States Citizen, probably thro'dgh
-+ fathers The Bureau's letter pointed out that
several schools as Spanishinstructor.

e naturalization of he EN.”AL

G had been emplo at

On June 23 s 1946, sub;ect TENNEY was observed by an Agent to enter the
William Penn Apartments at 2231 California Street.

LENTIAL
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. Copnficdential Informant whose identity is known to-tHe 3 }ea'\}.!A&-
c+ ... wvised on July 25, 5 tHat Hz.l:AN had had some work done sometime previously . ..
® 7" by the Royal Typewriter Company, Inc., 1701 - 1l4th Street, N. i,, Weshington, D.C, -

- ¥ On the same date the informant advised that Krs, JALES R)‘I"E\ILAN had been con-
" tacted by Bloomingdale Brothers, Inc,, Lexington Avenue and 59th Street, New York '

“ . A.' = RPN L :“= ,JK !?_: R. N‘E;.:rll-&:. T

gl

ity w) L o A
B ference is m_adeA o "t.he’brepbz-'t in this case -dated Juiy 19, 1946, h .
which informetion was set forth that through a confidential source it has been
ascertained that WEWKAN had been in touch ywith an individual known as "Nadge" u

“of 192 Gulf Street, Milford, Connecticut., A"Madge" had advised that all arrange-
ments had been made for HEWIAN'S vacation ih Kilford. She also mentioned that .
NZWUAN should send her mail in care of LEVY, Box #307, Ridgefield, Connecticut

On dugust 13, 1946, the New Haven Office furnished the following information
regarding LEVY, Post Office Box #307, Ridgefield, Connecticuts

' It was ascertained that P. O, Box #307 at Ridgefield; Connecticut, Post
~ Office was rented by a lir. B. E.XLEVY, who resided at Barracks Hill Road, Ridge- '
field, Connecticut, A discxeet neighborhoed investigetion reflected that BENJAMIN
EALEVY and his wife, REGIN: LEVY, resided at Barracks Hill Road, Ridgefield, ~ -
Co necticut, and were well regzrded locelly having resided in this section since
1939. Nr. and Krs. LEVY both of French~Jewish ancestry, and he was formerly

connected with the Coty Perfume Company. 1t was stated that he wes presently
retired from business, but believed to meintain a suite of rooms in the Sherry
Netherland Hotel, New York City, and to maintain a bank account at the Fifth _
Avenue Bank, New York City. REGILA LEVY is active in social work in Fidgefield,
acting as Secretary-Treasurer of the local Girl Scouts group, and having been
active in the Red Cross, Office of Price Administration Reticn Board, and ¥ar ,
Bond drives in this area during the war. It was determined that regularly REGINA
LEVY ships packeges to France and it was ascertained that she recently shipped =
two packages to Madame JEANJARON and WILLJARTETZE at 115 Avenue Victor Hugo, Pari
France. \ -

Both lr, and Mrs. BENJANT were stated to enjoy an excellent reputa-
tion in the co ty an¥ had not beer associated with any un-dmerican or subvers.
sive groups although it is noted that under date of June 29, 1944, the New Canaan
Connecticut idvertiser newspaper refleccted that a branch of the Russian War Relief
had been organized at Ridgefield, Connecticut, and among the persons who had -
expreSsed a desire to prepare a clothing kit for this organization was ‘L"I}'_s..

BENJAION Ej; . . - ‘
P B A U st 6.‘& .

| BERJALIN E. LEVY acted as sponser for HELENE , ROS})(ev'rmm and
cnu*za){c.cmm, French refugees, who arrived at Baltiffore, laryland, on the SS




: "ﬁa'."mtances of thei.rs and they vouched for their character Ztatidg that they wex
" : opposed to Commuiism and Fascisms Information obtained ai this time was that-
- had been born at Rheims, France, in 1878 ef French parents, m%

S BAEVY, BENJLMIR LEVY and his family entercd the United States in™
L 1897 and Teésided at New York City until 1939, LEVY was naturalized at New York
-~ City in 1910, and had been chairman of the Board of Directors of Got,y, Inc., &
. perfume company in New York City, although he was now retired. ‘However, he stil]
_»,maintains offices at Roem 2 E, Ritz Carlton I-Iotel, New York City. e

P..EGIIm LEVY advised at that time that she had come to the United State‘
at the age of six months with her ‘parents in the yeer 1882, Her parents were - -
&.DOLPH and SLR.KSOLOMON who were French citizens residing at Lille, France.

- TEvYr Phther wes naturslized in 1895 at New York City and she lived with
her parents and husband at New York City until 1939 and then her husband purchase
an estate at Ridgefield, Connecticut. -REGIN. S. LEVY-advised that they owned a
winter home at 90 Rue de Courcelles, Paris ,1nd "intered at this address from 19.

to 1939.

~ ——

Reference is made to the report in this case dated July 1o, 1946,"' 1'11'

which information was set forth that a confidential informant had furnished a.

letter dated May 10, 1943, written by Colonel: b. w .aIm-IOUSE, 4Us, to Professor
Engla

0411 Ao e oo
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" RE: GEORGE N. PERAZICH .

The following Vix_wes,tigation was conducted by Special Agent H. IPDLEY PAYNE.

From August 1, 1946 to Augu

st 15, 194p, the mail cover placed on subject was
not productive, j{" a( &) o ‘
Cmg_}_woma furnished the following info ion concerning

P G gm; §~Yrom August 1 through August 15, 1946Le2) L& I U~
On August 7, 1946, DOROTHYWCAPLAN was in contact with ALELLS(PERAZICH, b;;D
during which conversation EYIR remarked that her husband, GEORGE, was .
getting ready to go to again, He was supposed to go about seven

months ago but for some reason the trip was delayed. She said that GEORGE L
had been swamped with requests from friends to take things, such as monsy,
clothing, and scarce articles to the starving people in Belgrade. Accord-

ing to ALELIA, GEORGE would go to Geneva, then to London, Paris and Belgradt.
He would probably be gone for a period of two to two and a half months.

On August 13, 1946, ALELIA PERAZICH advised DOROTHY KAPLAN that GEOURGE had
not left yet, hcweveiuhe was supposed to leave on Friday but his passport -

\ W

t\CAR ] had visited them recently and asked

about her. AIELIA had actidehtally met GREEF on the street car as a re-
sult of which she invited him out to their house. According to AMELIA, -
GREIN had been in the hospjtal for s time and was now working with the
l.{e"qropolitan Radio Statio% @) \V g g .

DOROTHY ané AMELTA made arra nts the KAPLANS to~go to the PERAZICH's

house for dinner on the following ThursdayW )W

On August 15th, DOROTHY K&PLAN adviseg AMELIA PERAZICH that she would see
ANELIA at her house gbout.3:3o PL: %)' N

It was ascerté.ined from the Pan-Ameriean AirMNpes that GEORGE M. PERAZICH

had a reservation on Flight 100, scheduled to_leave LaGuardia Field, New

York, on August 10, 1946 at 2 Pk, for Londo

W

It was ascertained from a confidential source that PERAZI YH's reservation 6n
this flight was cancelled due to the State Departmentts refusing PERAZICH

apasspfrf({m Q\\w— S; Y
| S N v
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The Yashington Fielé Office files reflect the followihg information con-
cerning Cﬂila GREEN; who was mentioned in a conversation between AMELIA

ICH and D KAPLAN on Adgust 13th. In the report of Spec ent
TR ZANDER dated June 5, 1946, it is reflected that Mrs. ALTAN o

OSENBIRG had the following guests for dinner on February 3; 1946:
' 1ITHS, the GERTLERS, CARL GREEN, the GLASSERS and DAVID YIAHL.
the report of Agent ZANDER on June 17, 1946, it was indicated that P

— T
\ A 3 N .
- SEUIATAT invited .LURICE HALPERIN %o his homs &) meet ROBERT LAMB and CiRL

N, both of whom were employed by the CIO in Washinigltbne report
further reflected that on lay 27th, CARL GREEN was in contact with MAURICE
HALPERIN, who said he should submit a synopsis of his background to MAYNARD
GERTLER. The report of Agent ZANDER dated July 19th reflected that on.
June 18th, ET)BRECHER of the Letropolitan Broadcasting Company advised”
JOSEPH GREGG that uya?EEN had been hired as the publicity director for

that radio company. N

n"“
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The' following 1nvestigation vas cond.ucted by Special nt AUBREY 8.

A . The folloving mail was reggived at the HRLO reaidence, h517
Brand,wine, v, Washington, D. C.s \)\ ey
; Postxhark ' B From o ‘, o
?—-————-‘- - X » - . A : . ‘ A 4 LT
5:30 P.M. No return address Victor Perlo
July 29 ' ‘
Manassas .
& )
1:00 P.M. . EINERA{OSENKJAR, - Mr. Vic Perlo
July 29,396 1123 Iongwood Place; —_— _
Los Angeles, Cal. Los Angeles, 6, California . T
12:00 M | E. HOMUELLER Per K) v
July 30, 1946 202 Redding Road “‘M (_ :
San Jose, Cal. Campbell, Califarnia »
12:00 P.M. Mrs. TOBIASYWEINEERG Victor Perlo
Aug 6 Marlborough Apartment 6A, .
Baltimore, Md. Beltimore, Marylend
The folloving information wes furnished ‘beeanfidsntial Informant

On August 3, 1946, an unidentified woman advised VICTOR PERLO .
that she wanted to play about 5:00 o'clock. VICTOR informed herythat it
would be fine and that he would be about fifteen minutes latef. ’

. On August 5, 1946, the informant advised that an unidentified man
contacted VICTOR PERIO in oré.er to play chess that night. Howsver, PERLO
had another appointment and advised that poesibly they could meet together
for a game tomorrow night. The inforpand &advised that PERLO was going to
the Chess Divan on Wedneeday night( YU

. On August 6, 1946, VICTOR PERLO advised ANNIE that her husband was
on his yay home. It is probable thet ANNIE 1s ANNIZ/STEIN whose husband,
AR TEIN, has played chess with VICTOR PERIO in the past. ARTEUR STEIN
is an oftricer of the United Public Workers of America, CIO, and is well known

to this office )
& SEWH )
- GONFI)
&5 ’
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", MEL (ph) that VICTQR and

. Merylend, inasmuch es VICTOR informed KTLGORE thek they visited CATHY, ~ . .»
PERLO'S daughter, nqu 1n camp at aint Michaels )\ R

AELI.EN PERIO to pay his seml-znnual reapects and to advise her that he was

 on Aughst 11, 1946, VICTGR  PERIO vas 1n contact with mwmi)ﬁ'-wm
{ph). The 1nformant advised. that apperently KILGORE and PERLO both ;
chtldren in camps in the vicinity of Saint Michael on the Easterrn Shore of

The informant advised that on Angust 1b, 19&6 HE contacted o

working for the National Research Council on Constitution A ue. He had been
in Nev York over the week end and rgsf acrose GECRGBMMOSS, who 18 leaving =
Columbie Records and is going witBiKeynote Records vhich 18 an ‘outgrowth of
HARRY BERNAY'S "Music Room". mvommm 18 President of it

.and P OBESON is on the board ant one of the stockholders. HUGH informed

ELIEN that GECRGE would be in charge of all art and advertisi nd will get .
e good salery. ELLEN stated that art was her original fleld. ) U—

ELIEN informed HUGH that her father, NICHOLA%&ENAKER , was up to
camp over the July Lth week end and the latest is that PETE had 128 boys and -
had to 'build two new cabins. HUGH inquired if her father mentioned %
and B HANNON and HUGH mentioned that they were to come here on r -
way to'Malne as , 48 to do work with HENRY ERONHAM’XPOOR (ph) up in
Maine this summer. \ A

FLLEN asked HUGH if he had seen the article in Colliers magazine
thet mentioned "HARLI&}(&HANNON?) The article was written by RANKIN. EILIEN
will give 1t to HUGH. \BUGH informed her that his boes 48 in Connecticut
and is due back tomorrow night and they will be working hard for asbout ten
days. HUGH will return the magazine in person(% U

ELIEN informed HUGH thet her birthday is Satupday. He informed

her that he is moving next door to his present address and will now be at .
- 1627 P Street, NW. Be advised her that if his boss, Dr%%AUMEE\ (ph) did not -

come back Saturday he would visit the PERLOS \Ar

On August 1hth informant advised that an unidentified man contacted
VICTOR PERLO on that date and they agrefd. to meet at 1:00 P. M. at the

lee Sheraton Hotel in Washington, D.

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent ZANDER in the
Silvermaster Case uated July 8, 1946, which reflects under the data pertei
to VICTOR PERLO that HUGH, residing at 1627 P Street, W., telephone HOBAR
1653, who has ‘previously been in contact with the rmm:s is m@fmso :

86
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: o | A checlc of the records ot\The Cred.it Bureau ana thc%g,
, Mercantile Agency by Special Agent O. M. SMASAL was made wi

‘ . one HUGH 3§§‘~AMPSON living at 4623 Morgen Drive, Chevy Chase, Maryla):
. who 1t eppe ed is ot identical vithwn.

- e " Inquiry at the Civil Service Commission reVealed no present,
. past or examination record of the employment of one HUGH SAMSON with the

United States Government and Special Agent SMASAL checked the criminal

records of the Metropolitan Police Department with negative results.

In regard to the 1nformation o'btained by W@aﬂt
on August 1hth regarding arrangements made dbetween VICTdR PERIO
and an unidentified man to meet at the Lee Sheraton Hotel, it is to be
noted that PERIO met a man at 1:00 P. M. in the lobby of the Lee Sheraton
Fotel on August 15th and they had lunch in the Ge jan Room of the
bhotel. This man has been identified as JO (y \DV
AP
Y
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As & tesult of a matl cover placed on the above suject
following information has been received )\ A

.-
H
-4
&
\d
P

Postmark - From L _ .. To :
New York, New York ~ RIFKIN  ~  ° ' RUTH RIFKIN =~ |
July 31 . 19 E 98th Street, . 3665 38th Street, NW,
9:00 P. M. . . New York, New York Waehington 16, D. C. M.

The following information wes received on August 1k, 1946, from

the office of Miss RIFKIN through a pretext telephone call. Her office
reported that the subject had left Washington at noon enroute to New York
for the remainder of the week. She left the aduress and phone number where
she cou)d be reached, which was 19 Esst 98th Street, New York, telephons -
AT-9746. It is noted thet this adaress 1s that of the subject's father im ~
New York. They further esdvisea that the subject would return to Washington
on Monday, the 19th of August, 1946. : . -
On August 19, 1946, 1t wes learned from & review of RIFKIN'S . -

personnel file at UNKRA, 1320 Somnecticut Avenue, NW, thet the subject had
received & promotion dated August 16, 1946, effective September 16, 1946,
with a salary increase from $3500.00 per ennum to $3,680.00 per annum. The -
promotion is from Administrative Assistant in the office of the Director of
the Bureau or Office of Accounts anu Finance to Administrative Assistant in -
the Office of the chief in the Bureau or Office of Accounts and Finance.

Tt waes further ascertained that the subject is presently loceted with UNRRA ...
in the LaSalle Building, Room 301, telephone DEcatur 7300, Extension 455,

at 1034 Connecticut Avenue, NW. ‘
®

A check vas mace by the Keporting Agent at the office at

103% Conmecticut Avenue on August 19, 1946, and the subject was observed
seated at her desk. : '

There has been no further information furnished by informants
of the Washington Field Office regarding the subject. :




¥4

“‘ P 4
)’24.’»7‘

ALIAN 'R. ROSENBERG

The following investigation is reported by Special Agent GEORGE

s 'G McEENMA for the period August 1 to 15, 15k,

On August 1, 1946, WARP.E%’ARFI»AN spo e to ALLAN%OSENBERG "He
told ALIAN he had received a letter Yrom VERNO LKERSON phonetic) to the -
effect that their case had been consolidated by the Commission (Ffhe Federal
Communications Commission is probably referred to.) with a special hearing

because of the possibility of electrical interference. WARREN said he would write

WILKERSON a letter bringing - him up to date and reminding him that he had

- not yet paid the minimum fee of $400. This conversation apparently refers

to an attempt on the part of one of ROSENBERG's clients to obtain a radio

outlet in the los Angeles area. V
*P“F INFT. - had nothing other thdn this to report until August 1k, b v
\& Y

1946, concerning the activities of the ROSENBERGS in view of the fact that
they. departed from Washington on August 1, 19L6, for a two-week vacation. w

On August 1, 1946, w got in touch with ERI%OSEL\TBERG
ho told him they had spent their vication with ALLAN's sister Cape Cod.

CARL GREEN said LAYNA.RDEGERTLEB and his wife, the DAVID WAHLS, and tihe BUJEN

PUITES had returned irom vacations. CARL said he was st111 working
t 1822 Jefferson Place, N. ﬂ. (where the offices of ROSENBERG ancd SIZARFIAN

“v2 Tonzted). He thought the chances of his getting out of this tom were -
e slimmer. said ED and R ”‘}"RECIER had not gone on a vacation.
~zntioned SHIRLE OTEEN (phonetic) regently gave birth to a bov nared 2 { A

 .5ARLES DOUGLAS., SHIRLEY's husband's name is apparently B_RD'I“

CARL stated?¥aCK (phonetic) was destined for Europe on a special
mission for President TRUMAN. MACK would act as special legal counsel to
General LUCIUS#SIAY. He would leave the United States in about a week and
would be gone for about a month. CARL GREEN said, "Your husband saw him and
will give you a full report on that.  Ee is taking just one or two people,
but he wants them like (ALIAN) ROSEIBERG.™ CARL stated although it has not
yet been published officially, HAROLD GIASSER (a subject of instant case) is

. going to be director of Monetary Research. CABL said that BILLY@AYIDR who

is acting director told him this, W
CARL mentioned the (BOJEN 1) SHITHS had got a beautlful house in

Georgetovm and had sold their farm. He said "your friend” JOBKCITZGERALD ig

now unemployed and at the present time is on annual leave. Hhe' stated DAVE
WAHL had vacationed in New iMilford but had kept returning to New York and
PHIL \DUNAWAY because he (DUNATAY 1)

Washington. CARL mentioned he had not seen
was having a great deal of dental work done. E;ﬂfv ‘mentionedEAY - was in

Washington for August Mgmt?

A ayay
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‘?' S N physical surveillance was conducted on eubject ALIAN ROSENBERG
during the. period of th:le report. Ll

hE

-Apart from the information furnis ed 1t should'be menJ -

L tioned that a highly confidential and reliable t Furnished considerable_ :

information régarding the activities and contacts: of ALLAN ROSENBERG, This

information 1is being analyzed and assembled and will be set out in a future ol '

.‘ remrt. e : . N . R e . @-,--" i b.l/

-

served to attend. S AR

! - ~\.

AN In the Washington report in instant case dated July 8 19h6 it
is set forth a red Flymouth sedan bearing Maryland 1546 license plate :
lbl-872 was observed parked outside the home of BOWEN SMITH., 2818 N Street,
N. ., during the course of a party ?'hich the Oc&mté-ﬂ

By letter dated August B 19).16 ‘the Baltimore Field Office advised
thet the registration division of the Laryland Bureau of Motor Vehicles re-
"flected these tags were issued to one CRACE PHILLI WELL, 1622 Park .
~-Avenue, Baltimore, for a Flymouth sedan, which in 1913 was indicated to have
"been a used car. The records further reflected these tdgs had been for- R
~warded to 2818 N Street, N. W., Washington, D C.. o -

- "-A cheek of the. Baltinore City Directory reflected that G?.nCE P,
XFELL, widow of JAMES H. CRANWELL, JOHN RANWELL (U. S. Amy), a.nd
MA.PTH& T*RAIW‘ELL res:'lde et 1622 Park Avenue. N

A& search bf the Balti.more Field Office indices reflected on Octo-

»‘»-:

. ¥er 3, 1939, JOHN PHILLIF, s Who at that time was a lieutenant in the .

Mlitary Intelligence Reserte, had furnished a non-specific complaint ree

+garding several individuals he suspected of belonging to pro-German or |

communistic organizations. This same individual furnished a second non-

o f,f specific canplaint regarding a suepected pro-Nazi on Hay 1, 19210. RO

A The recorde of the Credit Bureau of Baltimore reflected Mre. G!ACE

PHILLIPS CRANRELL, age 6062, widow of JAMES H.. CRAMWELL, had been residing = |
L at, 1622 Park Lvenue since 1921. : This report further indicated she had & ~ e
;- #on, one JOHN PHILLIPS CRAMWELL, a lieutenant colonel in the U, $. drmy, . =/
7% believed to be residing at 1532 16th Street, N, T, Weehington, P. C. The

report indinoted Ve CRANFELL had been left az esta te valu ed at #130,051 by .

her hush.nd whe died in nay, 19&0. -

his ca.rwere ob-

R TP oe
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UNZEPCRTED LELDS

In qonnectidn with the physical surveillance which was conducted
at the home of DAVI%NO‘J, 3230 W Street, Northwest, ‘lashingten, D. C., on
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Louisville Office, that Kentucky license #32L-800 was issued in the name ... S
" of WILSON WYATT, Bl Velley Road, Louisville, It was noted in the surveillance
- ghat this automobile was observed carrying a middle-aged couple to that

address on april 17, 1546. WIISOI%’\'PLATT is presently Nutional Housing
Expeditor and was former:y mayor o Louisville, Kentucky, It will be

" noted that the party given by DAVB SNO\ was: given in honor of WYATT,

L .
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o : _ 3604Minnesota Avenue, SE,
_ - Greenway Apartments, =~ - - -
. o . Telephone Number FRanklin o846

o ‘A review of the file in this case revealed that many of the subjects:
4n the case had been in contact with one HERBERT SCHIMMEL. Aumong tHose who

had contacted him at various times wez CHARLES.KRAMER, SOLOMON LESCHINSKY, - -
HARRY S. MAGDOFF and GEORGE PRAZICH. . . -

Reference 1s made to report'of Special Agent L. G. ZANDER dated -

" June 17, 1946, Serial 2330, Page 86, in which a-conversation between SCHIMMEL
ana HARRY SAMUEL MAGDOFF wae reported end in which SCHIMMEL and MAGDOFF
aiscuesed openly the coat strikes and the lebor situation. SCHIMMEL gave
MAGDOFF information as to what Senator-KIIGORE was going to do in connection
with the labor legislation and further disclosed SCHIMMEL'S viewpoint on the
penuing legislation. SCHIMMEL in these cgnversations esked MAGDOFF for his
opinion on the recommendations of ch:l&s}siat&nﬁ Reseérch Director

CKERT of the United Auto Workers, CI : SR

Yo~ o

BACKGROUND T b

A check at The Credit Bureau, 1221 G Street, MW, Washington, D. C.
on August 8, 1946, revealed that the subject is 35 yeers old, vhite, married,
and has a wife and two children dependent upon him. His residence was listed.”
as Oreenway Apartments and he had been there since August, 1941. He came to
washington from 1727 Vine Streei, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Eis father was

1isted as Mr. SY¥SCEIMMEL, residing at 2301 North Park Avenus, Philaedelphia,
Pennsylvania. ’ - :

These records further showed that he was employed as of
February 19, 1946, by the United States Government as a consultant with
the KILGORE Subcommittee on Military Affairs gnd that he had formerly _
been employed by the National Research Project, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
It is to be noted that the Philadelphia division of the Credit Bureau
was unsble to locate any information on the National Research Project.

From a highly confidential source known to Special Agent
COURTLAND J. JONES of this office it was ascertained that the subject
was born in New York City on September 12, 1909, and that he 15 married’
and has two children. From 1923 to 1924 he attended the Philadelphia High
Schools. Fram 1924 to 1927 he attenued the Haifa Secondayy School end

Technical Institute in Pal;stine. From 1927§E attended the

- 101
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University of gebnsyivania and received a BA Deg£‘6e 11'1 Mathemat
MS end a Pp,ng’De_g;jee in Physics. - - e _ oy

W <

| W‘Qile attending school at the University of PennsyéW
from 1927 to 1932 worked part time with the Sales Service, S CTRIC
SUPPLY COMPANY, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in which Job his work included
development and maintenance of Bales control records and sales engineering
installation and repair of domestic and commercial refrigeration.

From 1932 to 1934 he was employed by the University of Pennsylvania
a5 a Research Physicist and gonducted experimental research in X-ray and in
spectrographic work. - : - . _ ‘ .

In the latter part of 1934 he was employed by the refrigeration
service, TRILLING AND MONTAGUE COMPANY, Philedelphia, Pennsylvania. He was
employed as an investigator for the Pennsylvania partment of Public Assistance,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1n.1934 and 1935%." < He was employed as an .
Engineer Egonomist for the National Research Project, Philadelphia, from 1936 ; -
until 1941.) His superviscr in this capacity was DAVID WEINTRAUB, vho 18 mow
acting Deputy Director of UNKRA. In this capacitmta and
prepared studies on the effects of technological developments on labor
productivity, jndustrial growth and productive potentiel. These studies
covered the major Americen industries, manufacturing, transportation, -
comnunication and power, and agriculture as well as a number of highly
specialized studles in epecific industries. :

From 1941 to 1942 he was employed a8 an economist and technical
consultant for the House Committee investigating National Defense Migretion
(TOLAN Committee, Washington, D. C.). His supervisor in this Job was Dxr, -
ROBERT K , who is now legislative representative of the United Steel

ers, CI0. In this capacity he made investigations and prepared reports on
war production problems particularly on the conversion of peacetime industries
to military output. During the last six months with this Committee he was .
detaliea to Senators KILGORE, PEPPER and MURRAY, assisting them in studies “I.
of war mobilization and emall business problems. -

From 1943 to the present time he has dbeen employed as Chief of

‘Investigations and Hearings, Senate Committee on War Mobilizetion (KILGORE

Committee at Washington, D. C.). He is in charge of the staff making
investigations, preparing hearings and writing reports on war mobilization
and reconversion problems. : _

: During the time in which he vas employed between August of 1941 to
December of 1942, making investigations and writings for the House Cummittee
investigating National Defense Migration, he spent his time from August, 1941,
to March of 1942 serving as a staff liaison with Federal Agencies and preparing
legal background for the hearings: September, 194l, at Detroit, Michigen on
conversion of the automobile industry; November, 1941, Hestings and Omahe,

ek
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Nebraska and St Ipuis on use of capaciI ana labor supply of XG'Q )N
‘midwest comunities. He further assisted in organizing and preparing hearings

- of October, 1941, and December, 1941, on need and method.s for ell-out
convereion of American Industry to war effort.

.

' Be was co-author of the Comittee's ‘second 1nter1m report
"Feconmendation on Full Utilization of America's Industrial Capacity and
Labor Supply in the War Effort™ and he was author of the Committee's third -
interim report on the "Need for Single Procurement Agency to Effect All-cut '
War Production." - _ :

Fror February, 1942, to Msy of 1942, hia work concerned'. the »
evacuation o1 ensmy aliéns ana others from prohibited military zones. 1In
connection with this he served as staff liaison with Washington Federal
Agencies in preparation of West Coast Japenese hearings of February and
March of 1942, and also participated in drafting the Committee's report on
this subject in Mey of 191+2

From June , 1942, to September, 1942, he was active in the
mobilization of manpower and in this capacity Joined in organizing and
preparing Committee hearings on the subject. He stated that he had formulated
and drefted the PEPPER-KILGORE-TOLAN War Mobilization Bill end Jointly with
ROBERT K. 1LAMB and PAIMER WEBER organized end prepared hearings for Senator

S cubcommittee on %"TEPPR-GH.G%-TOLAN Bil1l1.

From August, 1942, to date‘:%has been engaged. as the Clerk
for the ‘investig"tions and writings £0 € Mobilization Committee

(KILGORE Committee) and as such m=de studies of the mobilization of sclentific
and technical resources in preparation for the formulation of the Science .-
Mobilizetion Bi}l which had extensive hearings in both the 77th and 78th
congress. In this connection he also made studies for a postwar National
Science Founuation. .

Trom March of 1943 to October of 1943 his interests were centered
in the mobilization of the Nation's shipping resources. His staff studies .
leading to Committee Report Number 3 in October, 1943, absolved the current
falacy that shipping facilities constitutéd a bottleneck to the opening of &
full sceled United States Militery Operation in Europe.

In November of 1943 and to aazte extensive hearings and staff
studies have been conducted on the effects of monopolies and cartels. These
hearings ana investigations have been guided by SCHIMMEL end the Committee
Report Number 4 wae issued on this metter in November of 194k.  This report
developed a progrem for expanding worla trede through international economic
agreements and their substitution for privete cartels. It also formulated an
econamic program with reapsct to Germany which had the distinction of embodying
many of the points agreed on by the "Big Three" at the Crimean Conferecnce.
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. SCHINMEL was alao a 1eading figure in the studies OE\MQQ 3 ﬁv.\L
full employment which led to the formulation of the KILGORE Reconversion

which wes 1ntrud.uced in March of 1944. This bill was revised and reported out
by the Senate Military Affairs Committee and was eventually defeated. and an
emasculated’ veraion substituted for It by Senator GEORGE. L ’1,5

V7
~ The informant further made availa'ble a nsﬂf selected writings end
publications for the National Research Project which had made while
employed with that orgenization from November, 1956 %L This
listing is set forth bereinafter: : e
‘l. The Characterietics end Role of Modern Industrial Techniques.
(Part of Fin.™ Keport of the National Research Project 1n
pu‘blication ) - Author .

This final report was the concluding and summarizing study of
approximately 60 studies on "The Effect of Changes in Industrial
Techniques on Employment Opportunities." It consisted of four v
parts, of which Part I is en analytical treatment of the related
scientific technical and economic factors. R

2. Trenus in Scale of Operastion and the E.onomic Role of Large
Capacity Equipment (Unpublished manuscript, summary of which is
embodied in ebove final report.) - Author. »

3. Industrial Instruments and Changing Technology , October 1938,
. co-author.

k. Technology, Employment, and Output per Man in Petroleum and
Natural-Gas Production, July 1939, co-author.

5. Mechanization in the Cement Industry, December 1939, co-author.

6. “Industrial Research and Changing Technology, January 1939,
consultant and contributor.

7. Industrial change and Employm.ent Opportunity - A selected
Bibliography, July 1939, consultant and contributor.

The informant also made available the following listing of sources
of information which are believed to be either in the possession of the subject,
or available to him. These sources list information which can be gotten fro
the Office of Militery Government in the United States, the Department of
Military Intelligence and many other confidential sources. This list is

being get out hereinafter:

10}
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This same highly confidential informant further advised that
IMEL _possesses & passport which was obtained for the purpose of the
subject's visit to Haifa, Palestine, and was signed by the United States - :
Cerzulate ot Jeruscalem, Palestine on April 18, 1927, at which time Jre 1listed his
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Vhome adﬂ.ress as 616 West Westview Street Philadelphia, Pennsylva%g,“x

occupation as a student. It 1s further to be noted that in a previous portvon
of this report he had stated that he had taken his aecondexy education at '
Heifa, Palestine. - : L s

INVESTIGATIONANDPHYSICAL SURVEII.LANCE et e e

on July 31, 1946, the Newai‘k Field Divieion end the Philadelphia

- Fleld Division were advised that mmaaﬂmu%haa left Washington several -

days previously and had left the following forwarding .ireeses with the
Subcommittee on Scientific Research for the Senate Military Affairs Committee
vhere he is employed as a Clerk:

1419 North Mershall Street o Phi]‘adélphia , Pennsylvania
305 East Le.vender Street Wildwood Crest, New Jersey.

Descriptions of SCHIMMEL anda his wife and family were furnished to the a‘bove
offices. , .

Both the Newark end Philadelphia Field Divisions were requested to
immediately attempt to locate SCHIMMEL and notify this office of his whereabouts
in order thet this of ice could undertaeke to perform a highly confidential
investigation in connection with SCHIMMEL.

By memorandum detea August 2, 1946, the Philedelphias Field Division
eGvised that & surveillance of 1419 Nurth Marshall Street was instituted
on July 31, 1946, et 7:45 P. M. end at 10:45 P. M. Special Agent L. H. HEIDINGER

"telephoned from the Newark Field Office to advise thet SCHIMMEL, his wife and
" two children had left wildwood Crest, New Jersey, at 10:00 P. M. in a dlue

seden bearing Washington, D. C. License Tegs Number 108-251. SCHIMMEL told his
landlord at Wildwood Crest that he was going to Philadelphia for a few days.

At 12:10 A. M., August 1, 1946, SCHIMMEL end his family arrived at
1419 North Mershall Street in the sbove mentioned car and at 1:05 A, M. all
all lights in the North Marshall Street address were extinguished. The car
was parked in the street all night and et 7:30 A. M. a woman, presumed to be
Mrs. J%ZUKIN left 1&19 North Marshall Street caxrrying a shopping bag. She was
approximately sixty years of ege.
At 10:15 A. M SCHIMMEL and his two children left 1419 North Marshall
Streel in tie above described Chevrolet car and proceedea to logan Square,

Philedelphia, Pennsylvenia,on a sightseeing tour. They visited Fels Planatarium,

the natural history museum and the free public li'brary, returning to lhl9
North Marshall Street et 1: 50 P. M,

office refisct tha
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MADELIN BLITZSTEIN 18 e member of the professional section of the

. Conmunist Party ana is very eactive in pro-Russian activities in this area.

KCRSTEAD wes active in Philadelphia as & representative of the National CIO
Committee in support of all strikers and worked out of washington, D. C.
He is presently Business Agent for the Food, Tobacco, Agricultural and Allied .

Workers Union, CIO, in Tennessee. : , A t

JANE HODES 1s & member of the Communist Party and taught at the
Philadelphie school referred to above. . - -

treet.

r Agent of this Bureau, who

On August 7, 1946, LYNN E. MOTE, a fo
), voloraao, was interviewed

- 18 now employed by Senator EUGENE D. MILLIKIN
by the writer ond at this time he stated that MEL had come to the .
attention of Senator WHERRY from Nebraska who had‘introduced a resolution to
the effect that all names ana salaries of personnel on luan from other
Agencies be published and further that all such employees be returned to their
own Agency by the close of the T9th Congress. MOTE stated that Senator
WHFRRY had become very much disturbed by the activities of SCHIMMEL on the
floor of the Senate and in the clozk rooms of the Senate Office Building.
MOTE said that WHERKY had denounced him on the floor and had compleined of
him approeching other Senstors un the floor of the Senate and in the clock

rooms in an attempt to influence them on legislation. :

~

MOTE further disclosed that Senctor WHEKKY hod caught SCHIMMEL on
verious occasions eavesdropping on conversations between members of the Senate.

~~~~~~ SEC;
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| As a ‘result of this discovery by 6e.nator ‘LRR’Y he had a privg:o hﬂv
conducted by GEGRGE E. W. SMITH for the Houae Minority croup 1nto

- @rownd. of NEUEN SCEIMEL. N S

' MOTE steted that ‘SGMEL 1lives in the same apartment builcung as
he does and that he had seen ‘him in asso¢iation with both CHARIES KRAMER and
-SOLOMON A. IESCEINSKY who are su‘bJecta 1n thia case. NOTE gave the following
description of HERBEBT SCHIMME N, L

Age - - 25.38
) Height - 6!
Weight 180 to 185 pounds
Build - Medium Heavy and well built
Hair ‘ Dark Brown, kinky, short and reced.ins at
o , temples
. Ryes Wore light colored shell rimmed glasees
Appearance ' Jewish
Dress " Wears sport clothes most of the time
and never wears & hat. :
Family . . Wife named GETA B and tvo
- children, ages 3 5. Neames unknmm
Home Address 3604 Minnesota Avenue, SE
Office Address Room 105 Senate Office Building .
Employment The Clerk for the Subcommittee on
Scientific Research for the Senate
Military Affairs Comittee (KILGORE --
. Committee)
car . Blue 1942 Chevrolet Coach 'bearing

1946 Tags Number 108-251.

Auaust 15, 1946, the subject was observed by the writer to leave
_his home at 9: 35 A. M., driving the aforementioned Chevrolet Coach and
accompanied by a woman "who could be described as being 5' 4" tall, 145 pounds,
black graying hair worn high on her head, round faced, double chin and
vearing glasses. This woman was dressed in a pale green dress, white hat,
shoes, 'gloves and purse. This woman was later identified as 'being the chief
telephone operator in the House Office Building, Room 211 Sub-basement, and
her name was ascertained to be Mrs. OMAS, who resides in the Greenvay
Apartments on 119 Anacostia Road, Apartment 102. On this date SCHIMMEL drove
to & point betwsen First and Second Street on B Street and parked opposite the
Congressional Shoe Repair Shop, 135 B Street. The subject and Mrs. THOMAS had
Y a long conversation after which she walked to the New House Office Building and
‘ vwent into the eub-basement Room 211, where she began her d.aily vork., :

- SCHIMMEL was obeerved to take severnl pairs of shoea from the car and
lezve them in the Congressional Shoe Repair Shop owned by OSDWALDXFAERIZIO,
after which he proceeded to his office in the Senate Office Building. All other

'physical surveillance conducted on instant subject has been unpro%zczivg ET
CONFIBENTIAL
. \




Rt 'Tﬁe':followiﬁg:imesiigatioh was conducted by"'Spe}éi}IIA'gent FRANK
- 7 H. STRONG. SO T T T T T -
,. » e I e e —l .

Efforts will be made to determine if subject is with the dar De-
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. Pl oouypmemy
| RE: ABRAHAL: GEORGE SILVERMAN SivhiAaL

"The folloﬁing investigafion was condﬁcted by Special Agent He. D. PAYNE.

following results. (

|V

From N ' _To Postmark
National Gypsum Company, Mrs. Sara s«ﬁilverman _Buffa{io , N. Y.
325 Delaware Avenue, 2325 15th Street, N, W. 8-1-46
Buffalo, New York - Washington, D. C. .

The mail cov‘eruplacid on subject from August 1 to August 15 produced the |

During thé riod from August 1 through August 15, 1946, Confidential In~

forman urnished the following informatiocn concerning subject’s ~

ot ot D
Yo b

-

On August 1, 1946, CHRISK7TAGNER was in gontact with GEORGE SILVERiiAN. CHRIS

mentioned that O'INYER, apparently layo
fully nice to his wife, FLORENCE, and that O
tary remarks about GEORGE. GEORGE. wa ing to New York that weekend to

spend several days with his son, DICH. AV \

-~

On this same date JEROM CK attempted to get in touch with GBORGE
SILVERHAN and was advised\ by SARAH that GEORGE had taken the 4Pl train
to New York, and was going to stay at the Pennsylvania Hotel “

On August 2, 1946, FRANIFCONNOLLY attempted to contact GEORGE SILVERMAN
but was advised by SARAH \that ‘GEORGE was in New York and expected to go

~——Srom New to visit with DICK. FRANK wanted to know wha

GEORGE inténded to do. SARAH replied she 'not know but thought that

“was one of the reasons he went to New Yorlf.

On the same date an individual known only to the informant aGENE, is

believed to be a friend of DICK's. GENE contacted SARAHQSILVERE:M and
wanted to mow if she or GEORGE had seen the book he is Selling, called

'D'TYER of New York, had been aw-
O'DVYER had made very complimen-

#"The Great Conspiracy: Against Russia"™. SARAH had not read this okE nor

had she heard of it. GENE agreed to bring her and GEORGE a copi.

On August 2, 1946, JOE,SILVERMAN.conferred with SARAH, at which time SARAH |
advised she intended to go to Boston about August zlst for one week, JOE
e

asked SAFAH what had happened to their friend DA
unable to answer, but did state that LaGUARDIA gaw

S’EINTRAUB. SARAH was .
him three months pay(@
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and he had two months leave. Therefore he would be paid for five months.
She did say that DAVE had told GEORGE he had been offered any number of

. jObSC \ ’ . . .

On August 5, 1946, SOL ADLER contacted SARAH SILVERMAN and advised her he
was leaving Vashington & ollowing mamiﬁ’mﬁiﬁVe&-to thank her and
GEORGE for "every'bhing" A\ T L

On August 8, 1946, GEORGE SILVEREAN cancelled aﬂluncheon engagement with
mﬂégo NOLLY that day, but made arrzngements to see him over the follow-
ing w ekend N ' o _ :

On this same date CHRIS WAGNER conferred with GEORGE SILVEREAN concerning
some surplus prope®ty; @n which they were dealing, and during the conversa-
tion VAGNER mentioned he was having lunch with FRANK (believed to be - =
FPANK CONNOLLY), the following day, whereupon SILVER:AN launched a denun—
ciation of FRANK, saying his word was no good and he did not live up to any
of his promises. From this conversation it appeared that FRANK CONNOLLY
was assisting YAGNER in his surplus property deals by advising him in ad-
vance as to what property would be declared surplus. WAGNER mentioned

that CONNOLLY was LITTLEJOHN's deputy O

On August 9, 1946, GEORGE SILVERLLN was in contact with DAVIPLUHITE, at

‘which time they di-cussed a deal concerning a large quantity &Q(ﬁarbed wird. X

On August 12th, GEORGE SILVEREAN advised CHRIS VAGHER that he will offi- vV

* cially be working for the French for another week, but actually he has
- not done anything for a couple of mogths. GEORGE ~also stated he was

going to New York the following day .-

On August 13th, SILVIRHAN contacted his wife, SARAH, and advised her he.

had seen B '"DUYER who wanted him to go down the Hudson River with

him to talk over certain "problems". He also wanted him to come to New

York and would give him some sort of a job which would pay around 37500,

Ho also mentioned that JERRY had offered him a job for about 47500 but he
was not going to take gny job unless he could have time off to take care

of his own business % U— B -

On August 14, 1946, SIIVEREAN had a long conversation with CHRIS WAGNER.

This tame they discussed various surplus property deals and SILVERIAN also
told VUAGNER about his meeting with O'DTYER, who was very anxious to have .
SILVERMAN's services. According to SILVERIAN, O'DUYER wanted to start a(a)
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) " Department of Commerce and Advisory Committee, which SILVERIAN did not
R agree with, and suggested instead to hawe a bureau called "Bureau of
- Industrial Programs and Developments". ) ag - -

On July 15th informant advised that llayor\ O'IFIYER’'s offiéé contacted .
SILVZRHAN and advised that the boat ride for-Spmiay was off, inasmich

"‘
B
-

& .
i SRS PPt e O w4 g

The Washington Field Office files reflect that DAVID YJHiTE wa ‘ |
: s reported in
February, 1943 to the tashington Field Office as being suspected I;f Com-

mnistic activities, however, investigati
gation conducted th
Police Force failed to substantiate this charge. by ° He'l‘_aropqlitan
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NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER -

- A mail cpvgr placed on the subject during the period of this report
== : unproductive, : UL S R

The followihg information was obtained fr:@w;garding activi-
ties of subject from August 1 to 15, 19L6. P

On August 2, 1946, informant advised that Madam CUET, presently
a house guest of -the SILVERKASTERS was planning to sail fo¥r France on the
"Indo~Chinois.” Madame LUGUET is the widow of General CHARLES LUGUET, former
military attache at the French Embassy who died in December, 1945. Tt is
apparent the informant advises that }rs. LUGUET is returning to France with
her fumiture and automobile at the expense of the French government.

On August 6, 1946, confidential informant advised LUDJIG UL.JAI\:N
attempted to contact Dr. ISADORVKL““R on several occasions without success.

On the same date LUDVIG UL.lANY contacted the Naval Yedical Center
requesting information regarding the acmittance of a naval discharpee for-
treatment in an emergency case involving undulant fever. Informant sugrested -~
it is possible ULLMANN was making inquiries regarding the admittance of
- LNATOLE VOLKOV to the Naval Hospital inasmuch’'as it had been previously
S ~ ascertained that ANATOLEXVOLKOV was subjected to an attack of undulant fever
e "while at the beach cottage of the SILVERMASTERS at Harvey Cedars, New Jersey.

On August 7, 19L6, FELEN SILVERVASTER contacted GREGORY SILVERMASTER -
at his office advising she had just arrived home with ANATOLE and that ULL~
MANN had agreed to take ANATOLE to the hospital on that evening. HELEN
SILVERHASTER then contacted LUDN¥IG ULLMANN and congratulated him on getting
a place for ANATOLE at the Naval Hospital.

Fiekadt
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In a subsequent comtact: ¥ith DICK!SASm, HELEN SILVERVASTER ad-
vised him that ANATOLE may have both undulant fever and tuberculosis. DICK
advised HELEN he may have his book completed this week. HELEN extended an
invitation to SASULY to accompany them to the beach on the following week-
end and if necessary he may complete his book at the beach and still take

it to New York on the following Monday or Tuesday. SASULY indicated he had
had several talks with ELIZABETH, his wife, in California and she is working
very hard and likes it there very much.

. on August 9, 1946, informant advised apparently ANATOLE VOLKOV
was not receiving proper attention at the Naval Hospital and LUDJIG ULL:ANN
advised HELEN SILVERMAS i3 uTTRYKLOTZ talked with Undersecretary
of the Nevy SULLIVAN angaﬁ ﬁ’ E?st 524d he Would call the hospital and

CONFIDENTIAL
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gsk for a report on ANATOIE and advise her. She was under. the
»this expression of interest ought to get some action,’ R

Or the same date DICK,SASULY advised HELEN SILVERMASTER that

ESADORE!SALKIND is going to ELEANOR DRIESEN, former wife of DANNY

, Informant advised HELEN SILVERMASTER contacted JENNY MILIER, wife

of subject ROBERT MILIER, on August 10, 1946, and explained in great detail
ANATOLE's illness and his treatment at the Bethesda Medical Center. She

alsc expressed displeasure at the behavior of JOHN and CYNTHIA :KES dur~

irg their visit to the SILVERMASTER beach cottage, particulariy\their neglect -
~r. contributing to the expenses and upkeep of the establishment. She also
zntioned GREGORY SILVERMASTER i1s not fesling too well and has been quite
unhappy these days.

Subsequently however, LUD7IG ULLXANN contacted HELZN SILVER'ASTER
and advised her JOHMYUIERKES gave him an envelope with $200 in it, apparently
a contribution to t intenance of the beach home during their extended
visit there. ’

: POLYA) ICHT c:ntacted HELZN SILVERMASTER on August 13, 19L6, and
- advised she was ble to keep her appointment fora visit to the SILVER:ASTERS
. that evening.

informani furnished no other information of value during the period
of this report, . ) '
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Agent LAMBERT G. ZANDER
eflécts under the top

% this regard Hhe folloving 1nveetigation vas conducted by Spec a

I zmacxz:l )” T T RSO B
A check of the District of 001um‘b1a telcphone directory, nterviet,_t'

with Mr. TUNSFORD, Superintendent of the Takoma Park Branch Post Office, end °
a personnsl check under suitable pretense, reveals the folloving to be the

residents at 1h38 Vhittier ftreet N. W.: - -

Mr. and Mrs. smuEI:a'fETLI'IZ . e ,.
Mr. B, and Mrs. cracomn ) A

Ir. C FPRINCE.

A
N AW N SAMIARRARY AR MWL T Sue £ T bk S aTe A o
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!['he mcord.e of '.l'ho Crod.it Bureau and of Stones uarcaubile Agency were .
checked vith negative roaults. , o .
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. '.l'he following information is being reported. by Specia‘l Agen

GRAMFP. for the perioa from August, let through August 15, 191&
\ -

' WILLIAM TAYLOR ’ while etaying at the Washington :Botel from May 12th

through Mey 27, 1946, called the following telephone numbers, the subscribers

i A to which have bu‘bsequently ‘be‘en ascertainea and are listed thereafter* _ .
i 'relephone Number cee T " - Subscriber
CE 1535 ' ) ' THOMAS D WARD
521 No: Ivy, Arlingbon, Virginia
co 6703 | DOREMAN | )
. : 2712 wéodley Place, NW., Weshington, D. C.
'EM 0429 - E. MY/BERNSTEIN
» 3513 Northampton, V. ’ Washington, D. C.
oL 3783 Colonel BEKNARDYHERNSTEIN, USA,
_ ‘ 407 Battery Lane, Bethesda, Maryland
oR 3698 STANLEY & YEALLARD
' 3412 Livingston, NW., Hashington, D. C.
CH 5907 Mrs. IRIS B.}DICKEKSON, )
5803 Four e Drive, Arlington, Virginia. .
GE 5281 : CHKIS IR,
600 Kenneay Street, NW., Washington, D. C.
SH 3138 JosIAR B DOH
' 1023 Uoozisiae Parkway, Silver Spring, Maryland
<R 5355 0. é)évns ‘
N : 3760 39th Street, NW., Washingtom, D. C.
B 8073 VAUED\CRRTLER ]
: 3721 39%h Street, NW., Washington, D. C.
EM 9285 HAROLD GLASSER :
5410 Cethedral Avenue, NW., Washington, D. C.
) SH 7010 ’ JOEN WHAGUNTHER

8003 Eastern Avenue, Washington, D. C.

W
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MI 6896
OR 3764
SH 1098

WI 4666

co 7218

CR 6373

GL 054

oL 8076

" ‘gy~¢‘3‘ N

dogs meryre

Ok OLk43

ME 0220

™ 6720k

SL Wil7

wa 8625

'.Delephone Number S

%

Su‘bsL.ri’ber

3770 39tk Street, Nw.,Washington, D. C.

BERNTCEM{ACCKSEN ' 3
2530 Q Street NW., Washington, :D. C.

Dr. G. Wy ' '

1712 Rhodé Island Avenue, Washington, D. C.

W. TTLEPAGE,
1015 N Street, Nw. , Washington, D. C.

WerL FMUFORD -
3908 Hunt on, NW., Weshington, D. C.

EMANUEL E NSKOFF
9216 Ki y Drive, Silver Spring, Maryland

J OH'N HﬂCLEON MD : .
4616 Langdirum Lane, Chevy Chase

ANNIE MM/NEWBOLD '
1853 Newtdn, NW., Veshington, D. C.

H. B¥?ARI$ '
L429 Garrisorﬁtreet NW., Washington, D. C. S

.

EDWIN Fj@mm
4326 NoX¥th Pershing Drive, Apartment 5, Arlington, 'Va

WILLIAM I MJETOKES
5508 Center\Street Chevy chase , Maryland

NATEAN G. SILVERMASTER :
5515 30th Street, NW., Washington, D. C. P

FREDERICK AUGUST MITH '
3505 3kth Street, NW., Washington, D. C

ARTHUR W. STUAKT : . :
Tt e court, Sllver Spring, Maryland

Captain A, M. ORNTON

4601 25th Street, _Apartment 1., Mt. Rainier, Md.

\
WP




.General HANAGAN'S group of young 'braintruetera known as "HANAGAN'S Task Forces"
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_ . v 7
TAIIﬂR vhile ataying at the Waehington Hotel called the folldwi

h 1dentified telephone mm‘bers during the period July 5th through August 13 , 19#6

Telephone Number R IR o Subscri'ber

0L 3783 o Colonel JSTEIN -
.. . : - ho7 Battery Lane ’ Bethesda Maryland
ME 2260 o Dr. EDITH S OLE . -

, e < ' Hay Adams Bouee shington, D. C. -

‘49285 - HAROLD GLASSER |

-=_ - 5410 Cathedral Avenue, .

EM 6720 / NATHAN G. SILVERMASTER
: 5515 30th Street, NW.

On May 18, 19h6 TAYLOk while atagring at -the Washington Hoteél made the
following long distance telephone call:

"2659 L,A/@DEN, mmﬁﬁooxs - Sherlottesville, Virgini\. | (

A check of the Charlottesville, Virginia, phone directory listed the above .
number to LLEWELLYN EMKHADEN, Foxden Farm. This same telephone directory listed
no subscriber by the name of ETHEL BROOKS.

On Juhr 9, 14, 21, 29 end August L4 and 12, TAYIOR, while staying at
the Washington Hotel made long distence calls to 3- 3608 .Sacramento, California.

" With reference to the foregoing E. M.yBERNSTEIN, 3513 Northampton .
Street, NW., it is to be noted that this inﬁvikual 1s employed es an Aasistant

Director of Monetary Research in the Treasury Department and is a co-worker of
subject GLASSER. It is of interest to note that on Fehruary 9, 1946, a o
physical surveillance revealed that a car bearing D. C. License 112-19 issued -

, to EDWARD M: NSTEIN, 3513 Northampton Street, W., arrived at the home of

HAROLD = 4% with aeveral individuals to attend a party.

It is to be noted the ebove mentioned Colonel BERNARD BERNSTEIN,

407 Battery lane, has figurea prominently in this investigation.

In connection with JOSIAE E. w BOIS, 1023 Woouside Parkway,
advised on December 17, 191}‘

Silver Spring, Maryland, Confidentia orman
that an individuzl believed to de COanBl BERNARD BERNSTEIN conferred with t
HARRY WHITE. At that time BERNSTEIY asked WHITE if he knew JO 0IS (ph) A

was back. BERNSTEIN said JOE asked about Treasury. It is further’ %o be noted
that in IREW PEARSON'S column of April &, 1946, mention was made of Postmaster

organized to help push President TRUMAN'S egielation through Congress. FEARSO

L quD
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111 that article stated. that JOE OIS of Treaeury ves present at ¢
this group. This individual may be id.entical with JOSIAH E 3 DU BOIS who as

telephoned by subject mmag sg e . .‘ it
‘ Concerning MAY iously mentioned COnﬁdential Informan |

&; February 1, edvise t ALLEN ROSENBERG Buggeeted o U
G that she call the GERTLERS and WAHIS and the DUNAWAYS. ERRNA remarked. ’

that this would make the ROSEI\H'BERGS the GERTI.ERS the RUBENS‘IEINS CARL, the

i DUNAWAYS end the WAHIS. ... . . o b

Thie seme informant on February 3, 1 9h6 1ndicated that ERNA "

ROSE%_E_R' G intended to have the GERTLERS, the GLASSERS, DAVID WAHT 2RT others to

Imer on February 3, 1946. This 1nformant further st ted on February &, 1946,
that in a conversation between ERNA ROSENBERG and EMIL , ERNA spoke of
a party at her home. She sald a nice couple was there the name of GERTLER -
and she expected to see a lot of them. She said Mr. GERTLER is from Canada and
he vorks for the FEA under BOWEN,SMITH and is terridbly wealthy. His wife }{s a
member of the R. HYMAC mmy has lots 8f money and dresses crazil,y
She said Mrs. GEK is very nice gnd very intellectual..

co id.ential Informant, n May 27, 1946, stated tbet CARL GREEN .-
told MAURIcf HALPERIN that & he ’ﬁugh BOB thet MAURICE wanted w—i""%'-f
fellow who made a broadcast a‘bout & week or 80 ago. GREEN said the GERTLERS v
would be the means of contact and that MAYNARD GERTLER said it was possible and
he would like to meet HALPERIN. This same informant on May 27, 1946, stated v
that PHIL %EWAY contacted MAURICE HALPERIN. MAURICE told PHIL that CARL \
was bfi MAY GERTLER to his house and WAHL also’'was going to be 1:hei;&e‘s
- O

- Confidential Informantw stated that on May 28, 19&6 Mrs. HAI.PERIN
in a conversation with TERKY, SORACCO sald she met MAYNARD GER his wife .
on a previous evening mmavorably impressed by them Dd\/_o - vy

’ advisea that LILLY IXINAWAX told the .
t lst that she expected to go 1O NARD GER’I'LER'S

by

It 1e to be noted the above ANSEL F. LUXFORD 3908 Huntington Street )
" NW., who was phoneu by TAYICR is the asBTETant o tho & Secretary of the Treasury@

Confidential Informant

HALPERINS on July 19t Augus
farm £ ¢ the veekend

With regard to EMANUEL E; MINSKOFF, 3916 Kinsbury Drive, Silver Spring,
MerylandXConfidential InfOrEan furnished the:following information.
On February 20, 1945, MINSKOFF contected mmg DRIESEN at the CIO Maritime
Committee and they conferred regarding the ng of a copy of yecigion Q_g
the Immigretion Board of Appeals reversing. the_Yg.pinion of Juds#SEARS (Reference :
ECE pro‘ba'ﬁly iade to the HARR},EQIDGES case.) , b"’u

\'Qg'\lzs»
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P On February 23, 1945, NS of the Treasury Department called
EILEANOR,DRIESEN end discussed the adVisability of obtaining the services of a ~ °
nﬁ’?ﬁ'ml To draw up a brief in the HARRYBRIDGES cgge. MINSKOFF eaid he would :
consult IEE PRESSMAN and then voumm . ya o -

" on February 26, 1945, ELEANCGR¥KAHN, CIO Maritime Committee, contacted
E. EX\&INSKOFT, Extension 2595 at the Treasury Department. (This extension is

PR

" 4n the'General Counsel's office.) During this contact these two individuals

aiscussed the HARKY BRIDGES case in detail. They conversed regarding the
drawing up of a brief for the BR case to be presented to President
ROOSEVELT through the SecretaryCI% w T o _

The ebove informant further stated that MINSKOFF contacted ELEANCR
DRIESEN on March 19, 1945, at which time sh ap ea she had something for
MINSKOFF and would drop by to give it to him. 1% ' o

" . Regarding ARTHUR VW./STUART, the subslriber to e phone number called by
TAYLOR, it is to bé Tioted Thet THIE CIfice conducted a Hatch Act investigation
on ons ARTHUR WATER%’IUART vwho was a Senior Agricural Economist, Bureau of
Agricultural Economitd, Department of Agriculture, vho may be identical with
ARTHUR W. STUART. It is to be noted the STUART who was the subject of the - -
Hatch Act Investigation on March 19, 1942, stated he was residing at 8418
Woodcliff Court, Silver Spring, Maryland. A review of the file in the Hatch
Act Investigation in 1942 reveals that ARTHUR WATERS STUART was born N
September 27, 1908, at Palo Alto, California, and by virtue thereof 1s an-
smerican citizen. Mr. STUART was oonnected with the University of California -
from November, 1933, to June, 1934, es a Kesearch Assistent working under the !
Ciannini Foundation. He was employed es an Agricultural Economist by the ;
State Emergency Relief Auministration, California, from June, 1934 to
Mey, 1925. Prior to STUART'S connection with the State of California he was
emp*~+-- by the Systems Sales Division of Remington-kend, Inc., San Francisco,
oo rnia, from July, 1930 to July, 1932. He began his employment with the
.4 States Department of Agriculture on May 7, 1935, in the Division of '
ural) Rehabllitation Resettlement. E

"LTUART resignea this position September 30, 1937, to accept 2 -
fellowship in the Graduate School of Public Administration, Hartford Universi
returning to the Depertment of Agriculture on July 1, 1939, as a collaboxats
in the Divieion of State and Locael Planuing. As of March, 1942, STUART held °
the position of Senior Agricultural Economist, Bureau of Agricultural Economics
at $4600.00 per annum, . .

o

The basis for the Hetch Act Investigation wes the listing of the
name ARTEVR STUABT, 1135 16th Street, NW., Washington, D. C., as a member of
the WEBEIN “mmittee for Democretic Action. The investigation in the
case produced no evidence of un-American Activities or mexbeirship in un-American

OSGEr

CONFIDVA-
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" Weshington Commitfee %o}"%gm?crat ¢ Action. The Bureau advised

‘received information through the Bureau 8 sources)

el g

oréariizatidhé'b | STUART imder oath dented membersh
administrative action was 'beins taken against the su‘bject 1n that inveatigation!

| thet they had

By 1etter dated August 8, 191&6 the ‘.Bureau advise

RO LA T e

SERPER
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HELEN TEWGEY

—

) . Investigat:we activity in connection with HELEN TEMIEY for 'bhe '
perlod A.ugust 1 to 15, 1946, is report.ed by Special Agent GEORGE G. McKENNA.

The New York Field Office on August 13, 1946, advised the Wash-
ingtm Pield Office that GREGORY was told by HELEN TENNEY, having received an
- Zsan passport she was at that time attempting to obtain a French visa
-yder to leave the United States on August 21., 1946, for France. She
“armned to leave via Swedish steamship. , S

132
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- A mail cover placed on the subject during the period covered by
th:Ls report produced the following resultsy (k)| A

From ‘ » - . \ | Postmerk _
Berton Plastics , Inc. © JILLIAM L. New York, N. Y.~
19-27 West 21st Street : 8/1L/k6
New York, New York
WALTER 7T, f0STROW WILLIAK L. ULLVANN 8/3/16

Sudbalinhofstr. L
Basel, Siwitzerland

Inasmuch as the activities of subject ULLMANN are closely asso-
ciated with those of NATHAN (REGORY SILVERMASTER and his wife HELEN SILVER-
MASTER, his activities as well as all information furnished by during
the perlod of this report have been set out in this report unde e caption
of NATHAN GREGORY SILVERLASTER. '

b‘l/
VTV

- FENDING = -~
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.Gbntinuous investigatién of this case is 5eing conducted in this
field office. leads are being set out by teletype and letter th ‘other
offices. T \ ’ .
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TITLE NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMA.STER
& with aliases et al

S. A3 LAUBERT G. ZANDER

DATE: 8/29/46 T : L.
: . TABLE OF COWTENTS | = |
NAMES : 'PAGES
ABT, JOHN 87
ACKERKAN, LEONARD E. 4
ADDRESS, 587 5th Ave,NYC 29
ADDRESS, 649 5th AVE.,NYC 29
ADDRESS, 370 LEXINGTON AVE.,NYC 29
ADDRESS, 0 W. 6lth ST.,NYC 29
ATKEN, GEORGE D. 38
ALLAN, GEORGE 39
ALPHER, I. M.
(SEE ISADORE ALPHER)
ALPHER, ISADORE 61,91,116 _
ALWARD, THQMAS D, 126 .
. 3 AMERICAN JEWISH CONFERENCE 16
R ANDERSON, ONE At ' \
1. ANDERSON, DEWEY | - 55
o ANTHONY, CE - K
U NTHONY, DAt | 20 G) "
<, “*|  ANTHONY, JOAN ) | 20 -
©§ 1 APrLEBAWM, WILLIAM 15 :
3 -1 APRIL, LAUREITA ' | 97,98
% ¢ APRIL, MANUEL 97,98
LT ARON, JEAN : 80
3 ASSO, ROSS : 118 ‘ o
ASSOCIATED HOSPITAL SERVICE \ 29 L.
ASSOCIATED NEWSPAPER, LIDMITED 118 5
ATOM FLANTS 66
“AVNET, BEATRICE 68
- BALLARD, STANLEY S. ' 126
" BARBEB WIRE 1,
BARNES, VERDA | 99
BARNSONE, LUBOW MARGOLENA | 51 .
BARROW, ALICE . | - 30
BARSELL, ONE 9%
BASSIE, V. LEMIS - 17
'BAWER, ONE . " gb
BAZYKIN, VLADIMIR o &y 33
BECHTOL, ONE : s 21
‘ J 135~ i
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‘BECKBERGER, CARL S.
" BECKNER, ONE

'fmms

.BELL, NORMAN R. AND COMPANY
BELL, ROLAND P. -
BEND, DOREMAN
BERGAMIN, ONE
BERNAY, HARRY
BERNSTEIN, BERNIE

(SEE BERNARD Bm'smn) _
BERNSTEIN, BERNARD . -
BERNSTEIN, E. M.

(SEE EDWARD X. BERNSTEIN)
BERNSTEIN, EDWARD M.
BESSEL, WILLIAX W.
BIDDLE, FRANCIS MRS.
BLAIR, BERTHA
BLITZSTEIN, MADELIN
BLUMBERG, DOROTHY ROSE
BODIONOFF, NICHOLAS N.

BOIS, JOE

(SEE JOSIAH E. DU BOIS)
BOIS, JOSIAH E.
~(SEE JOSIAH E. DU BOIS)
BOLOTOVSKY, IU
BONI, CHART®S
BONI AND GA™ .TNCORPORATED
BORAH, WOODROM v
BORIS, ONE
BOUSLOG, CHARLES
ERADY, DOROTHY _ _ bi
BRECHER, ED
BRECHER, RUTH
BRECKER, EDWARD X.
BREESKIN, ADELYN

(SEE ADELYN DOHE BREESKIN)
 BREESKIN, ADELYN DOHME
BREESKIN, D. ADELN
. (SEE ADELYN DOHME BREESKIN)
BREESKTM, DOROTHY
BREESKIN, ELTAS
BREESKIN, GLORIA

BRICKER, ED o g
s, s ’ %&.E?U

BROOKS, ETHEL
BROOKS’ R;SYL:C;‘:‘J ;.

~(3L"

15,126,128

126,128

76
17,18
110
68

52

50
92
92
15
96

20
84,89

10

71,72

71,72
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ERUSLOV, ONE
JAC

BUDISH

BUSHONG, BENJAMIN e
BYERS, HORACE T
» (SEE HORACE W. BYERS)
BYERS, HORACE W.
BYERS, SALLIE
CARLTON, L. P: ,
(SEE LEGK4RD CARLTON)
CARLTON, LEONARD . -
CARLTON, NELLIE NATALIE KULISCHER
CARSON, G. B.
CARTER, ONE
. CARUSI, UGO
¢ ‘~CAUX, LEM
t (SEE LEM DECAUX)
CHIN, WANG CHU - .
£277 CHU CHIN WANG)
P T WANG
=Z& CHU CHIN WANG)
 n4y- OLIVE S
.AY, LUCIUS
CLEMENT, JIM
COE, FRANK
COHEN, B.
COHEN, FRA™C=S
COLE, EDITh “TLLE
COLEAN, C. V. J1SS
caa 1

avTmRITI
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- FOR VA. SOUTHERN CONFER.EI\CE

3i,32 ' | ’ .
18

48,49,50,52
47,51

62 ' o
33 - o
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| OF THE ATOM PLANTS 66
CONNOLLY, FRANK 113,114
COTEEN, BERNIE |
COTEEN, SHIRLEY 89
COTTON, EUGENE =~ 15,96
COX, OSCAR . 52,53
COX, TCH 68 -
CRANWELL, GRACE P. | | -
3 (SEE GRACE PHILLIPS CRANWELL) o .
CRANWELL, GRACE PHILLIPS 90 |
. CRANWELL, JOHN P. *
(SEE JOMN PHILLIPS CRANVELL) | ' T
CRANJELL, JOHN PHILLIPS 90
CRANVELL, MARTHA T. 90
DAGGETT, CHARLES 96
DAVIS, MEREDITH 9l
DE WITT, TULIE . l 118,121
DECAUX, LE~ - 15
DECISION OF Thi DMIIGRATION BOARD :
OF APPEALS 129 .
DEISS, ONE 15
DECERJIAN, ALICE
(SEE ALICE L. DRMERJIAN) o
DRZERJIAN, ALICE M. : 55,56,57
DRUERJIAN, ANNA 56
DEVERJIAN, PAUL THRAS 56
DENVER UNIVERSITY - 118
DIAOND, ONE 15
DICKERSON, IRIS B. 1%
DIERKES, CYNTHIA o 17
'DIERKES, JOHN 17
DORME, A. L. . 1 7
HME, A. Lo MRS. b' -
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NAMES
¢ DRAEGER, CHRISTINA 126 ,
- DRIESEN, DANNY ‘ : 99,117 B e ‘
DRIESEN, ELEANOR T mrazan |
DU BOIS, JOE - v : S
~.  (SEE JOSIAH E, DU BOIS) : ‘ ‘ .
DU BOIS, JOSIAHE. . . . . . 126,128,129 .
" DUNA, ORE =~ = % 1 125 , B . .
DUNAWAY, BLANCHE ‘ 10,11,12
DUNAWAY, LILLIAN . ‘ 10,12,13,14,15,16,129
DUNAWAY, PHIL a
~ (SEE PHILIP HOWARD DUNAWAY)
DUNAWAY, PHILIP _
(SEE PHILIP HOWARD DUNAWAY .
DUNAWAY, PHILIP HOWARD 3,10,13,12,14,15,16,84,89,129
~ c 23" .
EDELSBERG, HERMAN \7’ 38,39
EDEN, PHIL , _ 93 .
(A 21 _ '
c 19 : . |
ERNST, MORRIS ' " 53 :
ESPERANZA, INES . '
(SEE INEZ ESPEANZA MUNOZ) » (y
ESPERANZA, INEZ
(5%% INKEZ ESPERANZA MUNOZ) ‘ - . : 7]
0, Ce ; 126
L, LUCILLE 29,30 V
. ..IAL, MORDECAI 29,30
LLEKTEL, ONE 29,30
FABRIZIO, OSDWALD - 111
FARLEY, LINIOWN 55
. ol 33,53
FENN, JOHN J. . 15 -
FIGHT FOR A NBW CHINA, THE 125
.  FINSTERZALD, MAXINE 29,30
FITZGERALD, JOE .- 89
FITZGERALD, REBECCAH 17
FLEISCHUANN, LAURA JUSTICE %
FLEISCHMANN, LOIS M. : 73
FLEISCHLIANN, MANLY , 73,74
FLEISHER, HENRY C. 5 - : D
FOKES, BOB ™~ ~ - . 38 o o
FRANKFURTER, FELIX 51 :
FRIEDENWALD, HARRY - 67,68
FRIEDI«(:NWALD,. JONAS - ALD) . , ; -
SEE JONAS STEIN FRIEDENY . .
FRIEDENWALD, JONAS MRS, CON ENT‘A‘.
(SEE MARIE LOUISE FRIEDENJALD) _
FRIEDENALD, JOKAS S. : : ;
" (SEE JONAS STEIN FRIEDENWALD) SE mE | ,
FRIEDENALD, JONAS S. MRS. - o \
{SEE MARIE LUULSE FRIEDEN.ALD) : - o
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NAMES
. 'FRIEDENWALD, JONAS STEIN | | 67,68 . C Y
.- FRIEDEN®ALD, LOUIS S. - - 68 . .. ...
;_‘mmmvm.n, MARTE LOUISE S 67,68
" 'FRUCHTMAN, ED N 99 e o B
mucamm, HELEN . ' ‘ 99 - cL ok
~ FULLER, HELEN o | 5 : , L
~ GAER, JOE | -
(SEE JOSEPH GAER) o
JOSEPH b _ 92,93
, 16
Gmm, ONE . 113
GERSCHENERON , ALEXANDER 35,36 | '
GERTH, ARTHUR W. | o -
GERTLER, MAYNARD : 15,84,89,126,129 . __
GERTLER, MAYNARD MRS. . 15,84 R
GILMAN, ELIZABETH : 68 A .
GLALKOFF, MORT : 132
"°. SSER, FAY 30
© .2SSER, HAROLD MRS. 29
:1UCK, ELSIE 52
GOLD, BELA ° 97 ]
GOLDENEISER, ALEXIS 50 | _ |
—_— GOLDSTEIN, IRVIN 61 _ U
| GORDON, MIRON 52
GORE, MARIAN L
GRAFFVAN, ONE L5 o ’
GREEN, CAh - .
(SEE Ca.. " P. GREEN)
. m, C. P :
{SEE CARL P. GREEN) ‘ -
GREEN, CARL P. 14,15,56,83,84,89,129
o GREENE, BILL .95 |
MR GREENE, JEAN HINTON © 93,94,95
o GREENFIELD, MARGARET . _ g{;
71
50
80
80
40 ‘
HABICHT, POLYA | 117
HADEN, L.
(SEE LLEWELLYN P. HADI.‘.N) -
HADEN, LLEWELLIN P. SE 128 . -
|
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- - -
. , BLIZABETH B

 HALPERIN, THEODORE - — -
" "HANSEN ,L IEBOW :

HAZZARD, SUSAN L.

"HALL, J. S. HASTROP
. HALPERIN, EDITH

HANSEN, LUBOW MARGOLENA
HANSEN, P. ARNE ,
(SEE POUL ARNE HANSEN)
HANSEN, POUL ARNE
HARPER, FOWLER V.
HARRINGTON, ONE
HARRIS, JESSIE
HARRISON, BLANCHE
(SEE BLANCHE DUNAWAY)
HARTSHORNE, RICHARD
HAZARD, JOHN . :
(SEE JOHN NEWBOLD HAZARD)
HAZARD, JOHN.NEWBOLD
HAZARD, SUSAN L.
_‘HAZZARD, JOHN NE#BOLD)
(SEE JOHN NEWBOLD HAZARD)

(SEE SUSAN L. HAZARD)
HEDRICK, TRAVIS
HELFGOTT, ONE
HENDERSON, DONALD
HEREAN, MIRIAM O.
HERMAN, HATHAN B,
(SEE NATHAN BERNARD HERMAN)
HE®MAN, Na"Wal BERNARD
HIIMER, LUCL. &
HINTON, BILLY
HIRSCHFIELD, ETTA
HODES, JANE
HOFFMAN, MICHAEL L.
HUTCHINSON, ONE
ICKES, HAROLD
INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL RESEARCH
INTERNATIONAL CONTROL OF ATOMIC ENERGY
JRISH, GENE MISS
JACOBSEN, BERNICE
- JACOBSON, HARALD W.
" JAY, ONE

- —

JENNINGS, BETTY
JOHNNY, ONE
JUST, ONE

]

PAGES

- 20

94
10313:1[&,16,12
L3
510
L6,47,51
122
42,43
118

10

3,33,34,35,36
34
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15,16 : .
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NAMES
C

nmu«, IRVING MBS,

(SEE DOROTHY KAPLAN)
KARMARK, ANDY
KAUFMAN, HITDA
- KAUFMAN, NATHAN

(SEE NATHAN HESS KAUFMAN)
KAURMAN, NATHAN H.

(SEE NATHAN HESS KAUFMAN) -
KAUFMAN, NATHAN HESS -

KAYMARK, ANDY
KAYMARK, ED
C
KENT, JACK \)\
KEYNOTE ROCORDS
<

3
KILGORE, HARLEY M.
KTLGORE, LOWELL
KINDELBERGER, ONE
KISTIN, MARCEL
KLOSSON, BORIS
KLOTZ, HENRIEITA

KORSTEAL, & ~*-
KRAFSUR, S. 5. %

(SEE SAMUEL S. KRAFSUR)
KRAFSUR, SAM

(SEE SAMUEL S. mr‘sun)
KRAFSUR, SAMUEL S.
KRAMER, CHARLES KRS, .
KRAMER, MILDRED
(SEE mzs CHARLES mum)

W

KULISCHER, EUGENE
(SEE ZUCENEZ MICIATL KULISCHER)
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T PAGES

130

L -5,6,55,58,83,84 -

95,98

69

69
95
95
23
93

110
L0
95,99
35,86
116
27

110

118,119121

2

£

3,20,22,121,124,125
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mxscm EUBENE M,
© " (SEE EUGENE MICHAEL KULISCHER)
KULISCHER, EUGENE M. MRS.
"KULISCHE" ,“EUGENE MICHAEL
KULISCHER, NATASHA
KULISCHER, NELLIE NATALIE
KULISCHER, NELLY NATALIE

(SEE NELLIE NATALIE KULISCHER)

XEXIREBERCELEX
EKULISCHER, OLGA :
(SEE MRS, EUGENE M. KULISCHER)
1AMB, BOB
(SEE RCBERT L.ms)
1AMB, ROBERT -
. (SEE ROBERT K. LAMB)
1LAMB, ROBERT K.
~ LENDERS, ONE
LANDIS, ONE
LANE, HAROLD
LANE, ROSE
LANG, BOB
LANGE, OSCAR
LANGER, WILLIAM
(SEE WILLIAM L. LANGER)
LANGER, WILLIAM L. —

z.o,u,hz,us,u,us,w,w,so,51,53 B
3,40,41 ,42,43, s, 15 146 ,47 , 8,19, 50, 5P

L1,47,51

| 14,37,84,102,103
L0

- 38
9L . :

9% | |

15 L

19 ‘ . @

1,1,

MTM ‘F"‘T'T‘u
LATIMER, MU.. 7

(SEE MURRx! WEBB LATIMER)
LATIMER, MURRAY W,
. (SEE MURRAY WEBB LATIMER)
LATIMER, MURRAY WEBB
LATIN RUSSIAN INSTITUTE
LATTHAN, ISADORE
LAZAREFF, L. MRS.

(SEE MRS. L. Z. LAZAREFF)
LAZAREFF, I. Z. kRS,
LEADBETTER, G. We

LERERFYXKAX
1EPSKY, IDA
LEVINE, SETH
m B. d-l‘
(SEE BENJAMIN E, LEVY)
LEVY, BENJAMIN
(SEE BENJAMIN E. LEVY)
'LEVY, BENJAKIN MRS,
(SEZ REGINA LEVY)
1EVY, BENJAMIN E,
LEVY, BENJAMIN E, MRS.
(SZE Rzuliia LEVY)

-wlqg"

54

] 356,5L,55,56
L9
97,98

91,92
127

15
15
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" NAMES
LEVY, FELIX
LEVY, HELENE
, HENRIETTA
LEVY, REGINA
LEVIS, SURA
LICHTENBERG, MARJORIE. o L : k *
LISCHINSKY, PEARL o A 58 I
LITVINOV, ONE . . . 53
LONG, NORTON E. |\ A 3,60
(& 19
LORE, KARL 1,8,49,50,52
LORIMER, FRANK . ' ) ~
LUBIN, ISADORE 53,54
LUCKETT, MARJORIE 72
LUGUET, ONE ‘! ) - 16
c , 23,2
LUXFORD, ANSEL F. 127,129
}CGORNEY, RUTH 93.
LcLEON, JOHN H. 127
MACK, ONE - 89
' MACY, R. H.
:;;aDGE, ONE ‘ 80 ..
}4SDOFF, BEATTIE 61
BANUEL, FR.%K E. 60
. MARGOLIN, Ak. "%
(SEE ARNOLD C. MARGOLIN)
BARGOLIN, ARNOLD C. _ 42,43,44,45,51
: MARGOLIN, BEN , 51
| MARGOLIN, LISA LIUBOW L3
! VARGOLIN, OLGA
' (SEE MRS. EUGENE 3. KULISCHER) _
MARGOLIN, OLYA , 15
VARKS, R. L. ‘ : 66
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